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SPORT PARTNERS

SPONSORS & OFFICIAL SUPPLIERS

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY
PRINCIPAL SPONSOR  MAJOR PARTNER

VEHICLE PARTNER  BROADCAST PARTNERS
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SPONSORS AND PARTNERS
AUSTRALIAN SPORTS COMMISSION  
AND AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF SPORT 	 Principal Sponsor and Partner

JAYCO	 Major sponsor of Cycling Australia national teams and High 		
	 Performance Unit, men's road continental team, professional track 	
	 team and Cyclist of the Year Awards

AUSTRALIAN OLYMPIC COMMITTEE	 International competition funding

AUSTRALIAN PARALYMPIC COMMITTEE 	 National program and competition funding 

AUSTRALIAN COMMONWEALTH 
GAMES ASSOCIATION	 Elite and junior national program funding

SUBARU	 Major partner, and vehicle supplier to Cycling Australia 

NINE NETWORK                           	 Broadcast partner – FTA

FOX SPORTS                   	 Broadcast partner – Pay Television

CITY OF BALLARAT	 Host partner of the Cycling Australia National Road Championships

SPORT & RECREATION VICTORIA	 Support of the Melbourne to Warrnambool Classic

EVENTS TASMANIA	 Support of the Tour of Tasmania

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT	 Support of the Cycling Australia National Track Championships and  
	 Tour Down Under

TOURISM EVENTS QUEENSLAND,  
TOURISM TROPICAL NORTH  
QUEENSLAND AND CAIRNS  
REGIONAL COUNCIL 	 Support of Cairns MTB World Cup

ORICA BIKE EXCHANGE	 Support of women’s professional road team Orica-AIS via Cycling 	
	 Australia’s High Performance Unit

SMS SANTINI	 Supplier of clothing for Australian national teams, Jayco-AIS World 	
	 Tour Academy and professional track trade team

SWISSE	 Cycling Australia sports nutrition partner

SINGAPORE AIRLINES 	 Cycling Australia partner airline

BIKE TECHNOLOGIES (BT)	 Sponsor of bikes for the Australian track team 

SCOTT BIKES	 Sponsor of road bikes for the women’s professional road team and 	
	 Jayco-AIS World Tour Academy

VITTORIA 	 Sponsor of tyres to national programs

KING & WOOD MALLESONS 	 Sponsor of CA National Junior Track Series

ERNST & YOUNG  	 Cycling Australia Professional Services Partner

MARS 	 Major sponsor of the Cycling Australia Road National Championships

HIGH-5 	 Sponsor of women’s road development team

STAGE & SCREEN AND  

FLIGHT CENTRE SPORTS & EVENTS	 Official CA travel partner

KASK	 Helmet sponsor of national Track programs

SHEPPARD CYCLES (GIRO) 	 Helmet sponsor of Jayco-AIS World Tour Academy and women’s road 	
	 development team

BONT CYCLING    	 Supplier of custom made shoes to Australian cycling team

SHIMANO                                       	 Supply of bike componentry to national programs 

PREMAX                               	 Sports cream sponsor of Cycling Australia

TRAININGPEAKS    	 Official training software of Cycling Australia

MORGAN BLUE 	 Sponsor of bike cleaning and lubrications products supplier to national teams

ELITE  BOTTLES                                     	 Sponsor of bidons to Australian cycling teams and HPU

RECOVERY PUMP	 Official compression therapy aid supplier to Cycling Australia

NOPINZ	 Official pocket partner (national team jerseys)
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In the aftermath of the Games, the Board of the ASC has 
re-committed to the core principles of Australia’s Winning 
Edge, the ASC’s ten year plan for high performance 
sport introduced in 2012. The four key principles are: high 
aspirations for achievement; evidence-based funding 
decisions; sports owning their own high performance 
programs; and a strong emphasis on improved leadership 
and governance. 

We are confident these principles serve the long term 
interests of the sporting sector.  

We will also use the experience of the last four years to seek 
to improve implementation of Winning Edge in ways that will 
benefit the sector. 

The ASC is equally committed to increasing community 
participation in sport, particularly amongst our children and 
youth. We have been pleased this year to see our flagship 
participation program Sporting Schools reach over 4,300 
schools in partnership with NSOs. 

Innovations by the ASC this year included the release of our 
Integrity Guidelines for Directors and Leaders of Sporting 
Organisations, which provides directors with comprehensive 
and practical guidance for the first time on anti-doping, 
sport science and medicine, illicit drugs, match-fixing, 
child protection and member protection – vital issues for 
maintaining trust and respect in the sporting sector. 

We also staged our inaugural Athlete and Coaches Forum, 
giving Australia’s elite athletes and coaches the opportunity 
to share their experiences and enhance their leadership 
capabilities.

And we were delighted to see fruits of our efforts to improve 
female opportunity in sports, with improved elite and 
participation opportunities in women’s sport, better media 
exposure, some outstanding new commercial deals, and an 
increase in female representation at NSO board level from 
27 per cent to a 39 per cent across the top 23 NSOs.

Looking ahead, ASC priorities include: 

	 further institutional and governance reform in sport,  
with an emphasis on increased national integration  
and alignment 

	 increased funding for sport, including new  
non-government sources of funding

	 further embedding sport in schools’ educational 
programs 

	 improved national coordination of sports  
infrastructure spending, and 

	 Improved use of data and technology in sports. 

Reforms like this are often hard to achieve but have  
profound long term benefits. The evermore competitive 
environment in world sport on display in Rio highlights  
the critical importance of further reform if Australia is to 
maintain its proud reputation and traditions as a  
sporting nation.

It is appropriate to use this opportunity to recognise 
and thank the efforts of the ASC’s outgoing CEO Simon 
Hollingsworth, who has led the Commission very capably 
and with considerable effect for the past five years. 

The ASC thanks all of our sector partners for your effort 
and contribution to Australian sport. We look forward to 
continued success and progress together.

JOHN WYLIE AM 
Chair 
Australian Sports Commission

MESSAGE FROM THE AUSTRALIAN  
SPORTS COMMISSION

The Australian Sports Commission (ASC) congratulates our National Sporting Organisations (NSOs) 
on their achievements this year. In particular, we congratulate all of our athletes who represented 
Australia in the Rio Olympic and Paralympic Games. You did so with great distinction. The country 
is proud of your commitment and dedication, and the manner in which you conducted yourself 
throughout the campaigns.  
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1. Road Cycling
Road comprises one-day races and stage races, contested as 
massed start races or time trials (with individuals or teams starting 
at regular intervals). The one-day road race and individual time trial 
are both Olympic events.

2. Track Cycling
Track cycling Track cycling events take place in a velodrome and 
can be broken down into two categories: sprint events (individual 
and team sprints, kilometre [500m for women] and keirin ) and 
endurance events (individual and team pursuit, points race, 
Madison and Scratch race). In the Omnium, several specialties 
of both families are grouped together. Individual sprints, Team 
sprints, keirin, team pursuit and the Omnium are Olympic events.

3. Mountain Bike
Mountain bike includes endurance races (cross-country Olympic, 
cross-country marathon and cross-country eliminator) and downhill 
events (downhill and four-cross). Cross-country events are held on 
hilly, technical circuits. Downhill racing involves fast and extremely 
spectacular individual time trials. Four-cross is an event that sees 
four riders race head-to-head on a shorter track. Cross-country is 
an Olympic event.

4. BMX
BMX is a spectacular sport that takes place on a 350- 400m track 
featuring a mix of bumps, berms and flat sections. The riders start 
from an eight-metre-high ramp (Supercross format) that launches 
them with considerable speed. Jumps throw the riders up to five 
metres into the air. BMX also has a Freestyle variant, comprising 
several disciplines, where riders are judged on their style, as well 
as the difficulty and originality of the figures they perform.  
BMX Supercross features in the Olympic Games.

5. Para-Cycling
Para-cycling is practised by athletes with disabilities. It includes 
both road events (road racing, individual time trial and team relay) 
and track events (sprint, time trial, individual pursuit and 
Scratch race). Depending on their impairment, athletes join one of 
the following groups: conventional bikes with minor adaptations, 
handbikes, tandems or tricycles. Each of these groups is divided 
into different classes in line with the severity of the riders' 
impairments. Para-cycling features in the programme of the 
Paralympic Games.

6. Cyclo-Cross
Cyclo-cross races take place on circuits of around three 
kilometres, on a variety of surfaces (roads, paths, bush tracks, 
fields), that the riders negotiate several times. The courses usually 
have many small climbs and may include artificial obstacles, 
requiring constant changes in rhythm. Sometimes the riders have 
to carry their bikes over certain sections.

Referenced from the UCI 2015 Annual Report.

ONE SPORT

Cycling holds an advantaged position within the 
Australian sporting and recreational landscape.
More than three million Australians ride a bike, with more than two 
million riding every month. Cycling is a sport, and a lifestyle, on the move.

As the national body responsible for the sport of cycling in this 
country, Cycling Australia is recognised by the International Cycling 
Union (UCI), the Australian Government, the Australian Olympic 
Committee, the Australian Commonwealth Games Association 
and the Australian Paralympic Committee. Our vision is to be the 
world’s leading cycling nation while affirming our leadership of 
cycling in Australia.

While the challenges should not be underestimated, nor should  
the opportunities.

Our strategic focus will be to improve our global competitiveness, 
diversify our revenue streams and build a solid base for future 
investment.  It will target growth of our membership base with  

a particular focus on servicing our racing members while at the 
same time expanding our recreational membership base.

We will also focus sharply on women and our youth,  
a strategy that supports our performance, engagement and 
participation initiatives.

Our athletes, past and present, are central to our organisation and 
play an extremely important role in showcasing our sport globally 
and at home. From BMX to track, dirt to road, their performances 
delight and inspire the many millions who ride a bike.

The growth of cycling is a shared responsibility and Cycling 
Australia aims to unify the important industry and sporting partners, 
collaborate with member states and clubs and protect, promote 
and uphold the values of cycling while looking to strengthen 
cycling’s voice on important advocacy matters.

Our aim is to represent every cyclist – young or old, weekend 
riders or household names, commuters or racers.

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW 
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I commence my final report as President of Cycling Australia (CA) by stating that it has  
been a privilege to serve as President for the past two years.

When I joined the interim board in April 2014, CA was in 
serious financial trouble. The reality was we were in  
‘survival and turn-around’ mode and desperately needed  
to consolidate before we could progress.

It is satisfying to be able to report that we are making 
considerable progress in a number of areas that will bring  
us closer to the level of professionalism and financial 
stability that the sport deserves.

Our immediate challenge was to ensure CA possessed a 
professional and astute skills-based Board, and we are 
pleased this has been achieved.

We have also adopted the Australian Sports Commission 
(ASC) Governance Principles including Audit & Risk, 
Remuneration, and Nominations Committees.  In addition 
to this, we have commenced discussions with State 
Associations about building the foundations of a governance 
model that features shared services and greater unity.

I am happy to report that our financial management 
reporting and processes have greatly improved. We have 
converted to a company limited by guarantee and adopted 
accrual accounting, and in addition, we have improved our 
regular reporting to provide greater management visibility 
and stakeholder transparency.

The introduction of more rigorous profit and loss and 
cashflow budgeting models has been extremely valuable 
and, importantly as we move forward, we do so on the back 
of two years of modest net profit returns.

With the tremendous support and assistance of the ASC, 
we have conducted a complete review of our business with 
a focus on our existing and prospective customer bases. 
In particular, we have worked closely with the ASC on the 
Gemba and Repucom research projects.

While we are proud that our business is now in better shape 
and we continue to progress further in other areas, we still 
face many challenges, not least the financial requirements 
to deliver high standard programs, a situation faced by other 
Olympic sports.

There has been some disappointment that over the last 
two years we have not been able to exceed our modest 
expectations, and we are aware CA still faces an extremely 
challenging financial position.

Despite this, I am confident that our new commercial Vision 
and Strategic direction – Strategy 2020 – will provide focus 
and results.

Our partnership with GTR Events has resulted in CA exiting 
high risk, non-core event delivery activities whilst protecting 
key cycling events and brands.

On the bike, our major challenges in 2016 were the Rio 
Olympic and Paralympic Games.

Our performance at the Paralympics Games was 
outstanding and we are very proud of all of the CA family 
who contributed to the great results. While I am reluctant 
to highlight individual performances, I acknowledge the 
outstanding achievements of Carol Cooke AM who won  
both time trial and road race gold in Rio.

At the Olympics, we suffered a number of unfortunate 
setbacks and as a result we did not meet our expectations. 
However, I was extremely proud of the way our riders, 
coaches and support staff dealt with adversity and fought 
hard for success.

To summarise our performances in Rio, it is impossible to 
improve on the words of the incomparable Anna Meares 
– “Unfortunately life delivers highs and lows, the Olympic 
Games is the Olympic Games. I always try to win and so 
does every other bastard too.”

At this point I would also like to acknowledge Anna’s 
outstanding career. She captured the affection of the nation 
for many years, most recently when she had the honour  
of leading the Australian Olympic Team into the stadium  
for the Opening Ceremony of the Rio 2016 Olympic  
Games. She has retired as the most decorated  
female track cyclist in history and her legacy  
will be felt for years to come. We thank her  
for her commitment to excellence and  
to our great sport.

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

10 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



In reviewing the year, it is also important that we reflect 
on the outstanding achievements of our cyclists at World 
Championships with medals in Para-cycling, Track, Road 
and BMX.

I would also like to congratulate Peter Bartels AO,  
whose contribution to our sport was recognised with  
the prestigious 2016 UCI Merit Award in Doha, a wonderful 
endorsement by the international body.

On a sadder note, the cycling family and the Victorian 
cycling community in particular mourned the loss this year 
of CA and CV Life Member Alf Walker, a true pioneer in the 
sport. A legend of the Brunswick Cycling Club, Alf had time 
for everyone, from young kids starting out to our Olympic 
athletes, and he is sadly missed.

I thank CEO Nick Green who has led a wholesale restructure 
including the relocation and consolidation of the head office 
to Melbourne. We now have a new executive leadership 
team that has the firepower to implement the new strategies 
and reshape the culture of CA.

I would also like to recognise Tracey Gaudry who continued 
to represent us extremely well as Vice President of the UCI, 

with her influence across a wide range of areas having been 
most valuable for CA.

I thank my fellow Directors for their efforts and hard work 
during my tenure on the Board and I wish them well in their 
future endeavours to inspire Australians to ride with us.

Finally, I congratulate the State and Territory association 
presidents who are a committed and enthusiastic group  
of volunteers who make a major contribution to the sport.

I have enjoyed meeting many cycling people – you are 
extremely committed and loyal to your sport. I thank you  
for the warm welcome you have given me and I will watch 
your progress and success with interest.

At the time of writing this report, the identity of the next  
CA President is not known. It is a challenging role at a 
difficult time, but one that is very rewarding. I wish him  
or her great enjoyment and success.

MALCOLM SPEED AO
President, Cycling Australia 

Anna Meares (SA) at the 2016 Australian Olympic  
Team Flagbearer announcement, July 2016.  

Photo: Cycling Australia 
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I’m delighted to present my second CEO’s annual report for Cycling Australia in 2016.  
I’ll commence by saying thank you for all the hard work and solidarity of the entire  
Cycling Australia family during the 2016 Rio Olympic and Paralympic Games. 
 
Every four years the Olympic and Paralympic Games 
become a key focal point for our organisation, requiring 
significant energy and commitment to prepare and send  
our team. 

 Importantly, the 2016 Games provided an amazing stage to 
showcase cycling and our fantastic athletes. We celebrated 
many triumphs with Anna Meares claiming her fourth 
consecutive medal over four Olympic Games, the first 
Australian athlete in Olympic history to achieve this feat, as 
well as Carol Cooke’s dual Gold medals in the T2 Road Time 
Trial and the T2 Road Race. 

 The results in Rio will be talked about for many years. 
Although we saw some world-class performances, our 
team experienced many near misses and challenges – 
notably illness, multiple crashes and a mechanical fault all 
contributing to a shortfall on our overall expectations for Rio. 
Nevertheless, our vision remains focused on being the best 
cycling nation in the world.

 Our performances in Rio captured the attention of the 
nation either through the coverage by Australia’s Olympic 
network partner or via Cycling Australia’s digital and 
social platforms. Our social media platforms are reaching 
new audiences and there were more than four million 
impressions during the Games period. Our social reach 
has grown significantly over the past 12 months to almost 
100,000 followers across all of our platforms. 

Post-Olympic Games we have taken time to reflect on how 
we can improve. Among our athletes, staff and coaches, 
complemented by our medical, tactical, mechanical 
and conditioning personnel, we have some of the most 
passionate and capable people in the world.  However we 
remain committed to continually getting better and learning 
from the past. 

Our review will continue to raise our high performance 
ambitions and will also include a search to replace Kevin 
Tabotta who departed Cycling Australia as high performance 
director in early November 2016.  I thank Kevin for his 
leadership and wisdom over the past nine years in this role. 

Since the Games the cycling family has also experienced 
some challenges. Sam Willoughby’s training accident in the 
US has impacted us all and we continue to support Sam 
and his family during this extremely tough time. Sam has 
sustained serious spinal injuries and will require all  

 
his resilience, strength and courage through the recovery 
period. Our sport was also rocked by the doping admission 
by Para cyclist Michael Gallagher, a constant reminder for us 
all to be diligent in the fight against doping.

 During the year I was pleased to launch our 2020 Strategic 
Vision.  This road map for success will unite our team around 
a common goal and create focus for our success over the 
next four years. As an organisation, we are meeting our 
challenges head on, driving improvements and very much 
looking to shape our organisation for the future.  Whilst we 
have made some good progress, particularly with regard 
to our organisation internally (people, culture and clear 
direction), there is still a lot of work to do.  However, with 
a new leadership team and a clear vision and focus, I am 
excited by the challenge of what we might achieve. 

Over the next four years our key focus areas are our 
members and the community (including leading and 
supporting key advocacy initiatives), commercialising 
cycling to support the growth and development of cycling in 
Australia and achieving great outcomes on the national and 
international sporting stage as well as strong governance.  

We have already made strong headway into many of our 
strategic platforms.  Cycling’s future is with new audiences 
and our youth. We have focused on growing these areas 
and have achieved sound progress with our Let’s Ride and 
She Rides programs, introducing cycling education and 
participation programs to more than 5000 newcomers in 
2016.

Our membership platforms have enjoyed a year of small yet 
simple improvements while we develop aggressive plans 
for more material changes and become a customer-focused 
organisation that meets the needs of the modern racing and 
recreational members. Given this, I am encouraged that we 
have maintained a vibrant racing community and that our 
recreational membership has increased by 29 per cent over 
the past year.

Throughout the year our many loyal sponsors and supporters 
have contributed enormously to Cycling Australia and our 
cycling family. Our partnerships, forged over many years, 
provide the backbone of support across all of our business 
areas. I also welcome new partnerships with Swisse and 
Flight Centre who, along with our existing partners listed in 
this annual report, are valued contributors to cycling in Australia.

CEO'S MESSAGE
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Cycling Australia has worked hard over the past 12 months 
to ensure cycling is accessible across all disciplines. Our 
strong relationship with the International Cycling Union (UCI) 
and the Oceania Cycling Confederation (OCC) has ensured 
that Australia has secured UCI-sanctioned and recognised 
events across Road, Track, MTB and BMX. 

In particular we are delighted with the following:

 	 The elevation of the Cadel Evans Great Ocean Road 
	 Race to a World Tour event

	 Successfully hosting the 2016 UCI MTB World Cup  
	 in Cairns

	 Delivering two UCI elite women’s sanctioned events

	 Staging the 2016 UCI World Grand Fondo 
	 Championships in Perth (and we thank the Western 
	 Australian Government for overseeing the delivery of 
	 this important championship event in their region)

	 Attracting many of the best cyclists in the world to 
	 Australia such as three-time Tour de France winner  
	 Chris Froome to the Jayco Herald Sun Tour

	 Expanding and supporting successful Gran Fondo 
	 events, including incorporating a Gran Fondo with our 
	 iconic Road Nationals and maintaining two ongoing  
	 UCI Gran Fondo qualifying races for the avid amateur 
	 cyclists from 2017.

These events attract the best athletes, driving visibility for 
our sport across a number of broadcast and digital platforms. 
They provide valuable support for our industry and contribute 
significant economic and tourism benefits to the local 
economies.

In addition, we witnessed a highly successful year of 
international racing at the elite level, with the stand-out 
results being Matthew Hayman winning the prestigious 

Paris-Roubaix and Caroline Bucannon a dual world champion 
across the BMX Elite Women’s time trial and MTB Four X. 

Domestically, our Road (Ballarat, Victoria) and Track 
(Adelaide) Nationals continue to attract strong audiences 
and viewership via our broadcast partners Nine Network 
and Fox Sports. The National Road Series (NRS), however, 
experienced a difficult year with gaps in funding and 
commercial and administrative support. A review panel 
comprising key stakeholders has made a number of 
important recommendations to ensure the series meets the 
challenges ahead. 

We continue to enjoy productive and progressive 
relationships with the Australian Sports Commission (ASC) 
and the Australian Institute of Sport (AIS). There are many 
benefits across a number of areas of leadership, governance, 
participation, finance and high performance. As we close out 
the Olympic quadrennial support from the AIS, it is important 
to note that the Australian cycling team boasted more than 
45 elite world podium finishes across all high performance 
disciplines. We can be proud of our contribution to the ASC’s 
Australian Winning Edge high performance targets and will 
now refocus our ambitions towards Tokyo 2020.

Our financial position and governance reforms have made 
good progress over the past 12 months.  We have improved 
considerably our financial reporting, resulting in a clean 
audit and an annual surplus for the second year in a row. 
While our immediate financial position remains positive, our 
focus on new revenue streams is imperative in attracting 
the investment necessary to support and advance cycling in 
Australia.

The Subaru National Road Series took in some  
of Australia's most picturesque locations.  

Photo: Con Chronis
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We have enhanced our professional and astute skills-based 
board that has provided strong direction and leadership 
and adopted the Australian Sports Commission’s (ASC) 
governance principles – including the appointment of Audit 
and Risk and Nomination and Remuneration committees and 
restructured all the various committees and commissions 
into five key commissions – Technical, Sport, Women’s, 
Coaching and Advocacy. All commission members have 
been appointed and have commenced leading and advising 
Cycling Australia on important initiatives across these 
platforms.

Our State and Territory associations continue to work in 
collaboration with Cycling Australia to address a number 
of focus areas across our strategic platforms. We have 
enjoyed alignment on a number of projects and will continue 
to explore efficiencies and a model that features shared 
services and greater collaboration. 

As we seek to establish this model of collaboration with our 
associations, we are keen to make more material progress 
with both MTBA and BMXA. While solid dialogue exists with 
MTBA on a number of levels, both entities remain largely 
independent in the belief that their respective disciplines 
are better off. I believe a collaborative approach and unified 
voice has considerably more benefit to every cyclist – young 
or old, weekend riders or household names, commuters or 
racers.

Recently, Malcom Speed AO flagged his intention to step 
down as president of Cycling Australia following the 2016 
Annual General Meeting. Malcolm has led our organisation 

through a challenging period. His experience and wisdom 
have ensured he leaves us in a far stronger position than 
when he started. I offer my thanks for his leadership. I also 
look forward to the continued contribution of the remaining 
board members and a new chairman in 2017 and beyond.

Finally, I offer my gratitude to the staff of Cycling Australia. 
As previously noted, together we have created a sharp focus 
and a clear vision for the future. All senior appointments 
have been made and we place pressure on ourselves daily  
to achieve outcomes for the cycling family.

I’ll continue to ride for pleasure and I hope you all do  
the same.

NICHOLAS GREEN OAM
Chief Executive Officer

CEO'S MESSAGE
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One of Australia's rising stars Michael Storer (WA)  
celebrates a win while riding for the  

Jayco AIS WTA team. Photo: Riccardo Scanferla
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Recognised as a Foundation Sport under the Australian Winning Edge (AWE) strategy and 
funded accordingly by the Australian Sports Commission (ASC), the CA HPU partners with 
the National Institute Network (NIN, that is, AIS and SIS/SAS) to collaboratively develop 
and deliver athlete scholarship programs to produce consistent and sustainable podium 
performances on the world stage, with an emphasis on Olympic events. Relentless in the 
pursuit for excellence, the HPU strives to provide world’s best coaching, sports science and 
medicine, welfare, specialist service staff, equipment and technology to support Australian 
cyclists across Para (Track and Road), Track, BMX and Road.   

Ensuring optimal Olympic and Paralympic athlete 
qualification was a primary objective in the early part of 
the year, which was achieved. Our focus then centred on 
final program preparations for the 2016 Rio Olympic and 
Paralympic Games. Note that the AWE Benchmark Event 
(BME) targets for 2016 were as under:

	 2016 Rio Olympic Games target: 5–7 medals (2–3 Gold) 
Actual: 2 medals (1 Silver, 1 Bronze)

	 2016 Rio Paralympic Games target: 9–11 medals (4–5 Gold)  
Actual: 13 medals (3 Gold, 7 Silver, 3 Bronze)

 

Performance Highlights
While we were unable to achieve our targets in Rio, the 
medal table is not an accurate reflection of the performances 
and commitment of our athletes, and we are extremely 
proud of all their achievements. Anna Meares leading the 
Australian Olympic Team into the Maracanã stadium for the 
Opening Ceremony was a suitably fitting acknowledgement 
for one of the greatest ambassadors of our sport and  
our nation. 

Rohan Dennis was denied a certain medal when his 
handlebar extension broke, forcing a bike change in the final 
stages of the men’s Individual Time Trial. In arguably the best 
Team Pursuit contest in history, our men claimed a stunning 
Silver medal. They were the fastest ever Australian team, 
breaking the previous world record in a heart-stopping race 
right to the line. Anna Meares went on to claim a Bronze 
medal in the Women’s Keirin, and in doing so became the 
first Australian to claim a medal in four consecutive  
Olympic Games. 

Our Paralympic team showed tremendous resilience in Rio, 
bouncing back from a well-publicised adverse analytical finding 
(doping violation) by Michael Gallagher on the eve of the 
Paralympics which rocked the team. It was testament to the 
leadership of Peter Day and the APC that the team was able to 
regroup and go on to exceed their overall medal ambitions.

	 2016 UCI Road World Championships, Doha, Qatar, 9–16 
October: 2 Bronze medals – Elite Women’s TT; U23 Men’s 
TT and top 10 finishes in Elite Men’s RR (4th); U23 Men’s 
RR (6th); Elite Women’s RR (7th); Junior Women’s TT 
(9th); Junior Men’s RR (10th).

	 2016 Rio Paralympic Games, 7–18 September: 3 Gold, 
7 Silver, 3 Bronze (13 total), exceeding Australia’s overall 
medal target, winning six medals on the Track (1 Gold) 
and seven medals on the Road (2 Gold), very narrowly 
missing a C5 Road Race Gold due to a crash metres from 
the finish line.

	 2016 Rio Olympic Games, 5–21 August: 1 Silver – Men’s 
Team Pursuit, and 1 Bronze – Women’s Keirin (2 total). 
4th Men’s Team Sprint, 4th Women’s Team Sprint, 
4th Men’s Sprint, 5th Men’s Road ITT, 5th Women’s 
Team Pursuit (heavy fall in training three days prior to 
competition), 6th Men’s BMX, 7th Men’s Omnium, 8th 
Men’s BMX, 8th Men’s Sprint, 8th Women’s Omnium, 9th 
Women’s Road ITT, 15th Women’s Road Race, 16th Men’s 
MTB XCO (with wheel change). Across all discipline 
events Australia finished 13th overall on the medal tally.

	 2016 UCI Junior Track World Championships, Aigle, 
Switzerland, 20–24 July: 1 Gold, 3 Silver, 2 Bronze (6 total).

	 2016 UCI BMX Elite World Championships, Medellin, 
Colombia, 25–29 May: 1 Gold, 2 Silver (3 total). Gold in 
the Women’s and Silver in the Men’s Time Trial and Silver 
in the Women’s Main Final.

	 2016 UCI Para-cycling Track World Championships, 
Montichiari, Italy, 17–20 March: 14 medals (4 Gold,  
5 Silver, 5 Bronze), placing 3rd nation.

	 2016 UCI Track World Championships, London, UK, 2–6 
March: Australia finished 3rd nation overall with five 
medals (2 Gold, 2 Silver and 1 Bronze). 

HIGH  
PERFORMANCE
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	 U23 World Tour Academy (WTA): Victories in GP Poggiana 
and GP Capodarco, Italy. Second and 3rd overall Tour 
of Ireland. Stage win, three stage podiums, overall 
Mountains and Teams Classification, 5th and 7th overall 
in the Tour de l'Avenir, France (U23 Tour de France).  ITT 
stage win and 2nd TTT at Olympias Tour, Holland. 

	 Orica-AIS Women’s Professional Road Team: 5th on UCI 
World ranking, with 23 wins and 33 podiums for the 
season from 80 race days.

Sadly, following his exciting quest for Rio Olympic Games 
glory, Sam Willoughby had a training accident in the USA on 
10 September. Sam suffered serious spinal injuries and has a 
long road to recovery ahead which will require all his sporting 
courage plus the support of the cycling community.

 

Facilities
The CA HPU Headquarters and Administrative hub are based 
at the Adelaide Super-Drome, with a lease agreement in 
place with the Office for Recreation and Sport (ORS) South 
Australian through to 2020. 

All HPU programs are camps-based. Adelaide is the primary 
Daily Training Environment (DTE) for track sprint and 
endurance programs. BMX operates from the AIS Pizzey 
Park on the Gold Coast, Queensland, accessing Australia’s 
only international-standard BMX SX track at Chandler, 
Brisbane. The AIS European Training Centre (ETC) in Gavirate, 
Italy, remains our road/endurance programs international 
headquarters, providing a high-performance centre of 
excellence which many of the European-based athletes, 
programs and staff benefit from, thanks to the ongoing 
terrific support of the AIS. The Jayco-AIS World Tour Academy 
spent the first three months of its European campaign based 
in Oudenaarde (Belgium), preparing its U23 male athletes 
with a series of tough Northern European races before 
relocating back to the AIS ETC in Italy for the second half of 
the season.

 

Initiatives and Plans
	 As we now enter into a new quadrennial cycle, the CA 

HPU programs have commenced phase one of what will 
be a very thorough and comprehensive review process. 
It will include both internal and external consultation to 
reconsider and reset our strategy and the best system 
structures to position Australian Cycling for ongoing 
sustainable success on the world stage. 

	 AIS AWE Performance Case Presentation 2020 and 
beyond, Canberra, November 22.

	 First ACGA 2018 Commonwealth Games Planning Forum, 
Gold Coast, November 17.

	 Conducted Rio Campaign Reviews of all programs;  
12-14 September (Track Men’s and Women’s Endurance), 
(Track Sprint and Equipment) and (BMX). 5 October  
(Para-cycling Track and Road), 27 October (Road) and  
3 November (MTB).

	 AIS Campaign Rio post-event online survey  
(ALL accredited athletes and officials),  
22 August – 26 September.

	 Olympic BMX team final pre-staging camp, Chula Vista 
(San Diego) USA, 15 July – 11 August.

	 Olympic Women’s Track Endurance final pre-staging camp, 
Los Angeles, USA, 7-31 July.

	 Olympic Men’s Track Endurance final pre-staging camp, 
Aguascalientes, Mexico, 12-28 July.

	 Olympic Track Sprint final pre-staging camp, Los Angeles, 
USA, 7-26 July.

	 AIS Campaign Rio pre-event online survey (ALL athletes 
and officials who participated in Olympic pre-staging 
camps), 15 July.

	 AOC Cycling Review, Sydney, 6 June.

Rachel Neylan leads the peloton during the  
women's road race at the Rio 2016 Olympic Games.  

Photo: Graham Watson 
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	 AIS London Track World Championships survey report 
findings – coaches’ debrief, 29 April.

	 AOC ASPIRE workshop, Adelaide, 15 April.

	 AIS London Track World Championships online pre and 
post-event online surveys, 10 February – 21 March (ALL 
athletes and officials who participated in pre-camp and 
competition).

	 AOC ASPIRE workshop, Adelaide, 22 January.

	 Ongoing AIS Performance Leaders, Performance and 
Podium Coach courses have been developed and 
facilitated by the Melbourne Business School, undertaken 
by targeted national network performance management 
and coaching staff.

	 Continue to support and evolve the national junior track 
series (NJTS) and our national junior programs to ensure a 
consistent identification and delivery of high-calibre talent 
into our national programs.

	 In collaboration with the AIS, progress is being made with 
online Athlete Management System (AMS), a centralised 
repository of all critical athlete data.

	 AIS Competitive Innovations Grants awarded totalling 
$707,000 over four years and include 20 technical projects 
completed in 18 months driven by CA HPU Performance 
Systems Manager.

	 Attendance at Rio BMX Test event #2, 17-19 March, and 
Track Test Event, 25-26 June.

	 Australian Sport Performance Awards, Sydney, 24 February.

	 Final AOC Rio Campaign Forum, Sydney, 25-27 February.

 

Staffing
HPU personnel are uniquely skilled and committed. The extent 
of HPU program operations is quite extraordinary when you 
consider the logistics and personnel commitment involved 
to attain world best practice while ensuring a minimum duty 
of care is prioritised across men’s and women’s Track, BMX, 
Road and Para-cycling programs. There is no ‘off season’ and 
we are active in numerous time zones constantly, and in an 
Olympic year the demand on our personnel and resources 
is further stretched and amplified. It is both motivating and a 
privilege to work alongside so many dedicated individuals 
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who share a passion for our sport, supporting our athletes to 
achieve their best, behind the scenes or in the field of play. 

As is the nature of elite sport, and particularly at the end of an 
Olympic cycle, we will see several valued long-term employees 
moving on. These fine people include Sonya Simpson (11 
years), Ian McKenzie (15 years) and Kevin Tabotta (20+ years). 
CA thanks them for their contributions to the growth and 
success of Australian cycling.

 

Acknowledgements

The HPU is underpinned by many stakeholders and major 
partners who provide significant financial support, namely 
JAYCO (the Ryan family), Subaru, NIN (AIS and SIS/SAS), ACGA, 
AOC, APC and ASC. Additionally, there are many loyal sponsors 
and partners including but not limited to Bike Technologies 
(BT), Santini, Vittoria, Scott, Shimano, Swisse, Bont, Kask, 
Singapore Airlines, MorganBlue, Premax, Training Peaks, Elite, 
Giro, Monash University, Edith Cowan University and Adelaide 
University. Your shared vision to see Australian Cycling aspire to 
be the world’s leading cycling nation is deeply valued. 

Rest assured the HPU will embrace the challenges ahead and 
seek to find every opportunity as we reflect and reset our 
systems and strategic plan for the 2020 cycle. We look forward 
to an ongoing close collaboration with our excellent stakeholder 
network to continually improve our high-performance ambitions.

Finally, we must acknowledge the stellar career of Anna 
Meares OAM.  Anna has been the stalwart of the Australian 
cycling team for 15 years, leading by example and consistently 
medalling at all major events. Her achievements over that 
period are simply too numerous to record here. In addition 
to her outstanding performances, Anna has been a fantastic 
leader and ambassador for the sport both on and off the bike. 
We wish her all the best in her retirement and hope to see her 
continued involvement with cycling in the future.

KEVIN TABOTTA					   
National Performance Director

PAUL BROSNAN  
General Manager

Sam WIlloughby (SA) and the men's team pursuit  
quartet in action at the Rio 2016 Olympic Games.  

Photos: Rob Jones and Graham Watson
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Performance Highlights
The team met expectations in the Montichiari Track World 
Championships winning 14 medals (4 Gold, 5 Silver and 5 
Bronze). This was an overall great team performance and 
importantly added valuable qualification points towards 
athlete slots for the Paralympics.

Having qualified 13 Paralympic slots for Rio Paralympics, 
six female and seven male (8 Single Bikes, 3 Tandems, 1 
Trike and 1 Handcyclist), the team exceeded overall medal 
expectations in winning 13 medals (3 Gold, 7 Silver and 3 
Bronze) but this was short of the anticipated 4-5 Gold.

A fourth Gold was denied us when dangerous riding caused 
the serious fall of Alistair Donohoe when in a commanding 
position in a two-up sprint in the final 20 metres of the C4-5 
combined Men’s Paralympic Road Race. 

Carol Cooke defended her London Paralympic Time Trial title 
and then went on to become a dual Gold medallist when 
she also won the T2 Road Race. David Nicholas won Gold in 
the C3 Individual Pursuit. His dedication and commitment 
were rewarded when he presented fully prepared physically 
and mentally to go one better than his Silver at the world 
track championships. David qualified fastest and raced for 
Gold winning against the defending world champion.

Other medallists were Alistair Donohoe C5 and Kyle 
Bridgwood C4 winning Silver in both their Individual Pursuits 
and Road Time Trials.  Sue Powell C4 had two fantastic rides 
to take Silver in the Individual Pursuit and Bronze in the Road 
Time Trial.  Amanda Reid C2 in her first Paralympics won 
Silver in the 500m Time Trial and Stuart Tripp H5 rode the 
race of his life taking Silver in the Road Time Trial when only 
beaten by 2.4 sec by legendary Alex Zanardi.  Kieran Modra 
and Dave Edwards BM took an unexpected Bronze in the 
Road Time Trial after what was a disappointing performance 
in their Individual Pursuit. Jess Gallagher and Maddie 
Janssen BW secured Bronze in the 1K Time Trail.  This was 
a fantastic result for Jess who only crossed to Para-cycling 
after being a Winter Paralympian in Sochi 2014. 

Camps and Rio staging
Following the Australian Para-cycling Road Championships 
a training camp was held in Adelaide prior to departure for 
the Montichiari World Track Championships. This was a great 
opportunity for all the Rio Long Squad athletes to come 
together for vaccination updates, screenings, clothing fitouts 
and preparations towards Rio.

Tom Skulander led a road-focused trip to Belgium and 
Germany during May and June for Carol Cooke and Stuart 
Tripp as both needed training and racing exposure.  This was 
singularly the best decision for our Trike and Handcyclist as it 
greatly contributed to their overall Rio preparation. 

An altitude camp was facilitated for several of our endurance 
track cyclists in Livigno prior to our final staging camp in 
Montichiari. Our planned track bookings ensured more than 
adequate track time and Montichiari provided a familiar 
training environment with temperatures and weather similar 
to Rio, a great location for road training, good climbs and 
flats for ITT efforts and recovery rides in a country that is 
very rider friendly on not overly busy roads.  

The team used a timely and comfortable coach transfer to 
Rome for the flight to Rio which saw our Para-cycling team 
the first Australian team to arrive at the Paralympic village 
with seven days to settle in prior to competition. Because 
of the identified lack of training circuits that would be 
available for Carol (Trike) and Stuart (Handcycle) in Rio, they 
completed their training in Italy and joined the team five 
days before their competition, a strategy that worked really 
well for them both.

 

Staffing
All program staff continued from the Track Worlds with 
their full commitment through to the Paralympics with a 
deliberate strategy of continuity that would ensure an ease 
of understanding and working for all the athletes and staff.

Para-cycling as a discipline within Cycling Australia’s High-Performance Unit works  
co-operatively with the Australian Paralympic Committee. With the Rio Paralympics being 
the priority focus for the 2016 program, the Montichiari Track World Championships were 
specifically targeted as the last opportunity to secure Paralympic qualification points prior  
to the 27 March cut off.

PARA-CYCLING  
HIGH PERFORMANCE PROGRAM

20 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Acknowledgements
All athletes and staff are extremely appreciative of the 
Australian Paralympic Committee management and staff 
for their tireless work in every aspect of assisting with 
preparation both before and in Rio.  Kate McLoughlin and 
everyone associated with operational matters must be 
congratulated on their outstanding contribution towards the 
overall success of the team.  

We recognise and thank Kevin Tabotta who ensured our 
Paralympic team was supported with equipment, clothing, 
helmets and staff to the same standard as the Olympic 
Team. A big team thank-you is extended to program  
co-ordinator Rik Fulcher and Murray Lydeamore who as our 
Paralympic Team Leader ensured continued efficient and 
effective managerial operations with both Cycling Australia 
and the Australian Paralympic Committee regarding our 
requirements, which did have another dimension due to the 
added security issues surrounding our time in Rio.

I would like to recognise the support of SIS/SAS and their 
coaches as the Para-cycling program strived to deliver AIS/
ASC Winning Edge targets and thank the high performance 
management team and all staff who assisted with the 
operations of the Para-cycling program.

Thanks to the various state associations, their commissaries 
and volunteers for conducting events for Para-cyclists. 
Without your continued commitment there would be little  
to no competition opportunities for Para-cyclists.  

PETER DAY
Para-Cycling Performance  
Director/Head Coach

2016 Paralympic gold 
medallist Carol Cooke (VIC). 

Photo: IPC 

Madison Janssen and Jessica Gallagher  
celebrate their 2016 world title. 

 Photo: Cycling Australia 
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January 2016 saw Ballarat play host to the Cycling Australia 
National Road Championships with four days of racing for the elite 
and under-23 men and women. Amateur and recreation cyclists for the 
first time were able to take on the tough Mt Buninyong course with the 
inaugural Gran Fondo National Championships staged on the Saturday ahead 
of the first of the road races.  
 
Sunday’s live national broadcast commenced with the 
Women’s road race where Amanda Spratt claimed her 
second road title.  This was followed by the memorable 
solo breakaway by Jack Bobridge who also claimed his 
second road championship, leading the race from start 
to finish.  

The national road championships continue to be the 
marquee event for Cycling Australia. Showcasing the 
sport of cycling, it drives tremendous economic results 
for the Ballarat region and a huge thank-you needs to 
be extended to the City of Ballarat for their continued 
support as well as the Ballarat community and in 
particular the people of Buninyong who welcome us 
back each year.

January and February were jam-packed with three  
UCI-sanctioned events. The UCI World Tour Down 
Under started the international cycling season and was 
followed by the one-day classic, the Cadel Evans Great 
Ocean Road Race (CEGORR). Both races along with the 
Herald Sun Tour continue to attract the best international 
riders, placing Australian cycling on the international 
map for four weeks. 

The Subaru National Road Series in 2016 provided 
tremendous racing for Australia’s finest men and 
women. Each event of the series was featured in weekly 
highlights packages on the Subaru Full Cycle television 
show that continued to rate strongly throughout the year 
and provide a platform to promote the peak domestic 
road cycling series. There remain many challenges for 
the NRS and the current review will provide direction for 
the series into 2017 and beyond.  

The Cycling Australia Elite Track Nationals were  
held at the  Adelaide Super-Drome –  home of the  
High Performance Unit – and delivered world-class 
racing as many athletes vied for Olympic selection.  

The Super-Drome also provided the backdrop this 
year for Bridie O’Donnell to claim the world hour record 
by riding 46.882 kilometres in 60 minutes, surpassing 
the previous record by 609m.     

The UCI Gran Fondo World Championships were held  
in Western Australia during September and saw athletes 
from across the globe descend on Perth and Rottnest 
Island, the host of the Individual Time Trial.  It truly was 
world-class racing which saw the finish of the road race 
include gruelling laps in the Perth hills before a finish in 
Kalamunda.  

The UCI MTB World Cup returned to the Cairns region in 
April following the successful 2014 event.  Cross Country 
racing and Down Hill action thrilled thousands of locals 
and visitors to far north Queensland with the courses 
behind James Cook University amongst the World 
Heritage-listed rain forest living up to its world-class 
reputation.  International riders will return to Cairns 
again in 2017 when Cycling Australia will host the  
UCI MTB World Championships.

A huge thank-you is extended to all our state federations 
that continue to host Australian championships 
throughout the year.  Cycling Australia looks forward to 
strengthening this relationship in 2017 and by extension 
our gratitude includes the volunteers, officials and staff 
who make all of the events possible.

 
DARREN HARRIS 	  
General Manager Sport 	

SPORT
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2016 Track National Championships  
in Adelaide. Photo: John Veage 

The 2016 Subaru NRS peloton.  
Photo: Con Chronis 
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She Rides 

 
The third year of She Rides has continued to build on the 
success of the program. Participation numbers have remained 
strong, with 828 women participating in Basics, Confidence or 
Together programs in 2016. 

She Rides has undergone structural changes in 2016, most 
significantly the operational responsibility relocating from 
Sydney to Melbourne. In addition, the management of the 
marketing function has shifted from an external agency to 
a dedicated staff resource. The new Digital Marketing and 
Communications Co-ordinator has facilitated changes in the 
way we connect with our participants by being more targeted 
in our approach, as well as allowing us to be more responsive 
in developing and testing new methods of communicating 
with our audiences. 

The She Rides social media community continues to grow, 
with a 28.4 per cent lift in our Facebook following on the 
previous year to more than 7400 followers. Our audience is 
also responding to the changes we are making in our digital 
marketing, represented by a growth of 68 per cent in organic 
engagement with our social media posts between autumn 
and spring promotional periods. 

Our behavioural data continues to tell a compelling story 
about the effectiveness of the program, with results showing 
significant increases in reported levels of bike riding skills 
and confidence. Additionally, the program has influenced a 
measurable shift in participants’ attitudes toward engaging in 
riding behaviours, specifically riding on shared paths and in 
low to medium traffic environments. 

For the first time, we have also been able to gain an 
understanding of the longer-term impact She Rides has had 
on the riding behaviour of past participants, with 65.22 per 
cent of past Together participants indicating they are still riding 
at least once a week.

The She Rides program is a well-established and respected 
product offering in a busy marketplace and 2016 has been 
a year of change and consolidation of its position.  The 
foundation is now in place with initial work already underway 
to explore scalable opportunities in 2017 to engage more 
women in cycling.   

 

Let’s Ride 

For Let’s Ride, 2016 was a milestone year with the national 
launch of the program occurring in February after 12 months 
of product development and pilot programming. In the first 
six months of the program, more than 3300 children have 
participated in the Let's Ride program, many utilising funding 
from the Australian Sports Commission’s Sporting Schools 
Program (SSP).

In May, the alignment of Let’s Ride with the national Health 
and Physical Education (HPE) curriculum was finalised and 
saw the launch of the Ride for Life curriculum resources. 
This was developed in conjunction with the Australian 
Sports Commission and one of Australia’s leading education 
consultants, Janice Atkin. The resources have been designed 
to involve schools in teaching the nation’s children how to ride 
their bikes safely and responsibly. 

An event at Croxton Special School in Melbourne’s northern 
suburbs marked the launch of the Let’s Ride Legend school 
ambassador program in September. This program will further 
engage teachers to become advocates for safe cycling within 
Australian primary schools. Another highlight for Let's Ride 
in 2016 was the delivery of a modified Bike Safety Program 
to more than 800 Aboriginal children in 30-plus locations 
throughout NSW.

Let's Ride currently has a pool of more than 50 Delivery 
Centres, or coaching providers, operating in every state 
and territory. Early pilots for a 4th Gear (youth/high school) 
program as well as the Let's Ride Club delivery model were 
run in 2016 in partnership with state federations.

The ambassador program and the alignment with the national 
curriculum, as well as the network of delivery centres and the 
standing of Let’s Ride as a program of choice for all Australian 
primary schools that are part of the Sporting Schools program, 
combine to make a powerful footprint in our quest to engage 
all children in the skills, fun and sport of cycling.

  

PARTICIPATION  
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Coaching 
As a result of the 2015 changes to the national coaching 
accreditation scheme released by the Australian Sports 
Commission, Emma Grant, National Manager - Coaching 
and Development, engaged in a study that highlighted the 
need for fundamental changes to the Cycling Australia coach 
education framework to ensure that equal attention was 
given to both active recreation and sports excellence. 

This study presents the results of research showing a 
clear link between coach education, an improved coaching 
workforce and increased participation. It indicates that 
elevated participation rates can be achieved by ensuring 
that the educational needs of coaches are better 
understood through active engagement with them and that 
decisions pertaining to coach education can be best made 
through direct consultation. It also suggests that a better 
understanding of fundamental learning attitudes can be 
attained by questioning the key motivating factors involved. 

 

The report’s recommendations proved invaluable when 
considering the pedagogical processes in education, 
training and professional development opportunities for 
coaches. Our focus in 2016 was on developing a coach 
education framework that caters for participation sport 
and performance sport equally, piloting coach education 
programs and mapping curriculum frameworks alongside 
Cycling Australia’s Strategy 2020. This will be the vital 
link to connect grass roots and high performance that is 
fundamental to the future growth of cycling.  

The accompanying Cycling Australia coach education 
framework demonstrates the pathway individuals may take 
and the relevant accreditations that make up this pathway.

DARREN HARRIS 
General Manager Sport

Kids celebrate completing  
a Let's Ride program. 

Women take part in a  
She Rides program. 
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NCAS SUMMARY OF PATHWAYS 

ROAD & TRACK  
SKILLS COACH

INTRODUCTORY  
SKILLS  

INSTRUCTOR

*MTB  
SKILLS COACH

LEVEL 1 
ROAD & TRACK  

COACH

LEVEL 1  
SKILLS  

INSTRUCTOR

*LEVEL 1  
MTB COACH

LEVEL 2 
ROAD & TRACK  

COACH

*LEVEL 2  
MTB COACH

ACTIVE RECREATION  
& COMMUNITY 

SPORT  
EXCELLENCE

PRE COURSE:
Membership

First Aid
Working with Children Check

Code of Behaviour
Worksheets (ISI only)

PRE COURSE:
Membership

First Aid
Working with Children Check

Code of Behaviour
Worksheets (RTSC only)

ASADA Online Anti Doping Course

*Developed in conjunction with MTBA.

PARTICIPATION STREAM PERFORMANCE STREAM

COACH EDUCATION  
FRAMEWORK  
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COURSE LEVEL DESCRIPTORS
COURSE LEVEL DESCRIPTORS

Introductory Skills  
Instructor  

An introduction to the basics of teaching cycling, primarily focusing on skill development, 
confidence and safety essential for enjoyable recreational riding experiences in traffic-free 
and low-traffic environments. This course is the minimum requirement to become a She 
Rides Leader and/or a Let’s Ride Delivery Centre/Instructor.	

Level 1 Skill Instructor A progression on the basics of teaching cycling, predominantly focusing on the key 
teaching points of essential cycling skills to analyse and develop an individual’s 
performance. This course focuses on the skillset required to develop beginner to 
advanced level recreational riders in a range of environments; non-traffic and traffic, 
specifically heavy traffic for the advanced level.

Road & Track Skills Coach An introduction to coaching the road and track cycling disciplines. The course includes 
planning, delivering and evaluating a series of introductory road and track cycling 
sessions that support rider development for their first road and/or track club event.

MTB Skills Coach An introduction to coaching mountain bike skills including planning, delivering and 
evaluating a series of safe and effective coaching sessions that meet the demands of 
safe off road cycling.

Level 1 
•  Road & Track
•  MTB

An introduction to the principles of training, largely focusing on the development of 
fitness, intermediate skills and tactics, basic sports science and periodisation that 
supports and prepares a rider to meet their specified goals and compete in club and 
state-level racing.

Level 2
•  Road & Track
•  MTB

Advanced skills and knowledge to progress elite level athletes (Junior, Elite & Master's), 
mainly focusing on the development, implementation, analysis and revision of integrated 
training programs to complement an individual’s annual plan and meet their targeted 
personal goals. Targets coaches working in, or supporting State Institute of Sport (SIS) / 
State Academies of Sport (SAS) Programs and prepares elite and potential elite cyclists 
to race at national level.

Kids take in some coaching  
at a Let's Ride Delivery Centre. 
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We are proud of a number of key accomplishments 
over the past 12 months:

	 Finalisation of the Cycling ACT Strategic Plan 2016-2020

	 Establishment of a women’s sub-committee which is 
	 intended to provide guidance and advice to Cycling ACT 
	 and deliver projects relating to female cycling

	 Increased transparency of operations, including State 
	 team selections and development pathways

	 Development of closer working relationships with the 
	 ACT Academy of Sport, including appointment of an 
	 interim Cycling Program co-ordinator

	 Active lobbying of the ACT Government in relation to key 
	 road and track cycling infrastructure

	 Development of a whole-of-ACT race calendar, as well  
	 as the facilitation and streamlining of approvals for  
	 road racing.

	 Cycling ACT membership has continued to grow 
	 during 2016, creeping closer to the 1000 mark with 
	 female membership continuing to exceed 20 per cent.  

Cycling ACT ran the Junior and Women’s Tour in May and 
assisted Capital Cycling run the National Capital Tour (both NRS 
and graded racing) in September. We also hosted the Under 
19 Road National Championships in July.  At the local level, our 
clubs endeavoured to provide local racing opportunities on an 
almost weekly basis.

We conducted a very successful women’s skills program ahead 
of the Junior and Women’s Tour in May and have recently 
established a junior track development squad, which will focus 
on the 2017 Junior Track Nationals in February. The ACT Schools 
Road Cycling Championships also returned to the capital in 
2016 after a few years’ hiatus.

ACT-cyclists have continued to figuret strongly  
in the international field:
 

	 Mathew Hayman who won the 2016 Paris-Roubaix.

	 Chloe Hosking won La Course by Le Tour de 
	 France, the Gran Premio Bruno Beghelli and the Tour of 
	 Chongming Island, as well as winning stages of 
	 La Route de France, the Tour of Qatar and the 
	 Tour of Chongming Island. Hosking was the highest 
	 placed Australian in the UCI Road World Championships 
	 in Doha, finishing seventh.

	 Michael Matthews won a stage in Le Tour de 
	 France and both the prologue and a stage in Paris 
	 Nice, as well as the Vuelta a La Rioja. Matthews 
	 was the highest placed Australian in the UCI Road World 
	 Championships in Doha, finishing just outside the 
	 medals in fourth.

	 Sue Powell in her final year of international 
	 competition, won both a Silver (Individual Pursuit C4) 
	 and a Bronze (Road Time Trial C4) medal in the 
	 Paralympics after winning a Silver at the Para-cycling 
	 Track World Championships in the Individual Pursuit C4. 

	 Rebecca Wiasak successfully defended her Gold 
	 medal in the Individual Pursuit World Championships.

	 Gracie Elvin won the Gooik-Geraardsbergen-Gooik  
	 for the second year running, and then represented 
	 Australia at both the Olympics and the UCI Road World 
	 Championships.

Canberra’s Michael Rogers retired from international 
competition in 2016. Rogers has been racing professionally 
since 1999, during which time he has won three World Time 
Trial Championships as well as stages of Le Tour de France 
and the Giro d’Italia. 

Other ACT cyclists continue to perform well on the 
international stage with Ben Hill, Kimberley Wells, Nathan 
Haas and Nathan Hart prominent.  

 
Key objectives for the year ahead 
One of the key objectives for 2017 will be the review of the 
structure of Cycling ACT to ensure we can best support the 
sport of cycling within the ACT, as well as the long-term 
sustainability (including succession planning) of Cycling ACT 
as an organisation.

 
Acknowledgements and thanks
Cycling ACT thanks all of our members, cyclists, 
commissaires, officials, volunteers and coaches for their 
continued commitment, dedication and enthusiasm in all 
things cycling within the ACT.  Thanks are also extended  
to the ACT Government and ACTIVE Canberra  
who have provided financial support to Cycling ACT 
 over the last 12 months.

LISA KEELING 
President
Cycling ACT
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Action during the National Capital Tour, part  
of the Subaru NRS.  CapstoneRouge Photography
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I am pleased to report that CNSW has 
enjoyed another successful year in 2015-16.  
Selected highlights include:

	 Membership numbers as at 30 June 2016 are up YOY 7%
	 Junior gold race numbers as at 30 June 2016 were 4% up YOY
	 Female membership as at 30 June 2016 rose 16% YOY 
	 Net assets have grown 5% compared to the previous 	

	 year-end
	 Sixty road and track and 19 level 1 cycling coaches 		

	 qualified during 2015-16
	 Re-establishment of a History and Heritage Commission.

At the risk of overlooking the outstanding achievements of 
many of CNSW’s clubs, volunteers and riders, I would like 
to draw attention to certain topics which deserve special 
mention.

Juniors: Introducing juniors to cycling and the value of being 
part of a healthy cycling club is vitally important to CNSW’s 
future. In addition to the work the CNSW team does at the 
Dunc Gray Velodrome on a regular basis, the efforts of the 
Dubbo, Wagga, Orange,  LACC, Hunter Districts and St 
George clubs in organising programs for junior riders should 
be noted.  St George was the first club to adopt the CA-led 
“Let’s Ride” program. 

Female riders: Another unfolding success story has been 
the growing number of female riders in CNSW.  There are 
many clubs making concerted efforts to provide an attractive 
environment for female riders and CNSW’s supports these 
efforts as best we can. Congratulations to Jacquie Bogue, a 
CNSW Director, who leads our Women’s Commission and has 
helped drive a number of programs to introduce and attract 
ladies to the CNSW environment, including our new initiative, 
the #five100 ride program.

Racing: Racing has historically been the heartbeat of CNSW. 
The strength of our racing culture is underlined by the growing 
number of NSW riders competing across all age groups at 
club, regional, state and national level. This year saw our 
biggest event – the Masters State Road Championships 
with 450 entrants. Several NSW riders are also competing 
successfully on the world stage.  Caleb Ewan kept many of 
us up late during the European cycling season while Ashlee 
Ankudinoff headed off to Rio on the track and Rachael Neylan 
and Amanda Spratt on the road. They were joined by our  
Para-cycling contingent of Simone Kennedy, Alexandra Green, 
Matt Formston, Nick Yallouris and  Amanda Reid.  Amanda 
was the only NSW cyclist to win a medal in Rio, a Silver in the 
Time Trial. Special mention also goes to our World Junior Track 
Silver medallist, Cameron Scott.

Engagement with Sportif events: CNSW has continued 
to build its brand presence with various large NSW sportif 
events. The Blayney to Bathurst mass ride enjoyed its biggest 
year ever with 1850 entrants including an elite, 120-strong 
gold wave.  CNSW also formed a strong relationship with the 
state’s biggest cycling event, the MS Sydney to Wollongong 
ride (10,000 riders) which included access to participants for 
membership sales and hosting of a major criterion. 

Pathways: CNSW is aligning the work at Regional Academy 
level to the elite development protocols at NSWIS and 
CAHPU to improve the effectiveness of the elite pathway 
within NSW.  An Individual Performance Plan (IPP) will 
apply a reduced and age/developmental relevant set of 
performance measures to assist emerging U15-19 elite 
athletes. Further, CNSW and NSWIS recently launched a road 
talent identification program to give riders with latent potential 
a chance to find a pathway through to national squads and 
beyond.

State Government: Phil Ayres and the board have lifted the 
level of our engagement with the NSW Government to a new 
level as evidenced by CNSW’s contribution to the creation 
of the State’s minimum passing distance laws.  We are also 
gaining more traction with government on an ongoing basis 
as part of several working groups focused on general cycle 
safety and cycling infrastructure projects.

Governance: In 2015-16 CNSW welcomed three new 
directors to the board and received a large number of 
applications for a casual vacancy that arose. This reflects the 
unprecedented level of interest in cycling at present and the 
recognition that CNSW and the structures that support cycling 
are subject to the changing needs of riders. 

Challenges: CNSW is in good health. That is clear.  Looking 
ahead, however, CNSW has challenges common to other 
states. These include finding ways to assist clubs with their 
growth and development, promoting our relevance to the 
recreational member base, improving diversity and feeding 
more young riders into high-performance pathways. CNSW 
intends to address these challenges by, among other things, 
pursuing existing strategic plans, applying the governance 
structures we have in place and fostering our strong 
relationship with Cycling Australia.

PETER BEAUMONT
Chair
Cycling NSW
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at the 2015 Track Nationals.  

Photo: John Veage
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 Phil Ayres
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Cycling in the Northern Territory has once 
again seen a growth year. Membership in 
Darwin has climbed significantly and the 
Sunbuild Top End Gran Fondo and the new 
Arafura Fabrications Criterium are the jewels 
in the crown for Darwin Cycling Club. Alice 
Springs Cycling Club has had a year of revival, 
with growth in their flagship participation 
event, the Kings Canyon Cruise. 
The sport has benefited from consistency within Alice 
Springs, Darwin and Cycling NT by all bodies having stable 
committees, allowing for clear strategic growth to occur. 
Following is a wrap-up from around the tracks:

 
Pedals NT
In their first full year of operation Pedals NT has played 
a supporting role to grow participation opportunities and 
identify and develop synergies across the cycling codes. In 
particular, they have supported cycling by promoting events 
through the Pedals NT website, giving strategic assistance 
to the Darwin velodrome development, supporting event 
management for the Top End Gran Fondo and Mitchell Street 
Criterium and providing a delivery centre for the ‘She Rides’ 
and ‘Lets Ride’ programs.

 
Alice Springs Cycling Club

The year 2016 was one of revival for ASCC, with a new club 
kit, varied and well-attended events and strong commitment 
from our volunteers. A full events calendar was supported by 
juniors, seniors and volunteers alike with a combination of 
social rides, races and two cyclocross series to top it off.

 The flagship ASCC social ride, the King's Canyon Cruise, 
saw growth in participants and support from the Salvation 
Army and they hope to expand on this again next year. 
On the racing front, the annual Barkly Challenge saw its 
biggest turnout in years for two days of racing between Alice 
Springs, Darwin and Mount Isa cycling clubs. Darwin took 
the shield home for the first time –  a sign of the growing 
involvement in cycling across all of the NT.

Darwin Cycling Club

By focusing on well-organised racing and social events,  
DCC has nearly doubled its membership over the last twelve 
months, reaching close to 150 members. Their calendar 
included a mix of racing and social rides and was well 
supported by volunteers, officials and competitors, with 
events attracting more than 50 participants. Free entry fees 
have encouraged cyclists to purchase licenses, and the 
Regional Race license has proven a successful initiative.

 Two larger Darwin events - the Top End Gran Fondo and 
Mitchell St Criterium, have exposed cycling to a large NT 
audience . 580 people rode in the Top End Gran Fondo, with 
a variety of distances for all ages and abilities attracting 
riders from across Australia to the warm Top End conditions. 
The Mitchell St Criterium was run alongside a running event 
on the same course, and offered sufficient prizemoney 
to attract both interstate riders and big crowds. We look 
forward to working with the NT Government to further 
expand these events.

 
Key objectives for the year ahead

Cycling NT is looking to continue to build the capacity of its 
clubs and increase its market exposure alongside Pedals 
NT in the recreational market. There are great opportunities 
in the Northern Territory that, with some further support 
from CA , could be hugely beneficial for the broader cycling 
community in Australia.

 
Acknowledgements and thanks

Thanks must go to the NT Government and the Department 
of Tourism and Culture who have provided financial support 
for the sport over the last 12 months. Thanks also to the 
staff at Cycling Australia who have supported us from afar 
and provided much needed advice to our largely volunteer-
run organisation. Last, but definitely most important, a huge 
thank-you is extended to all our volunteers, parents, coaches 
and officials who put in many hours behind the scenes to 
make sure the sport in moving forward like a well-oiled 
machine.

 
BEN KAETHNER 
Chairperson
Cycling NT
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Winners in the February Alice Springs  
criterium series. Photo: Ben Kaethner
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The board of Cycling Queensland has 
met to review the strategic direction of the 
association over the next three years.  
A continued focus around governance 
has been adopted with work being done 
to update the Technical Regulations and 
Strategic Plan for 2017-2020. 
It is recognised that plans for the future should centre on 
achieving realistic outcomes while concentrating on the 
important strategic platforms, which include:

	 Participation – Providing the opportunities to learn, 
	 develop, ride or race for health, enjoyment and competition. 

	 Communication – Conveying our message to members, 
	 the community and society to promote cycling.

	 Collaboration – Working with our clubs and stakeholder 
	 community to provide the best opportunity and 
	 environment for all cyclists.

	 Commercial – Operating with good governance 
	 standards and financial principles.

	 Excellence – Seeking excellence in competition, our 
	 events and operations. 

Cycling Queensland has achieved a slight increase in 
membership numbers with new trends starting to appear 
over the last 12 months, auguring well for 2017. We are 
working towards the opening of the Anna Meares Velodrome 
with the creation of an accreditation scheme and other 
programs that will drive riding and racing on this world-
class facility. The number of cyclists competing on the track 
is expected to improve greatly with our plans to promote 
and market track cycling activities to the non-competitive 
member. In addition, we are partnering with Cycling 
Australia and GOLDOC to plan for test events for the 2018 
Commonwealth Games, and to leave as lasting a legacy for 
cycling throughout Queensland as possible. 

Throughout 2016 our Queensland athletes have been well 
represented on the international stage, highlighted by some 
remarkable performances. 

Michael Hepburn returned home with a Silver medal from 
the Rio Olympic Games Teams Pursuit event after winning 
the Teams Pursuit Gold at the UCI Track Cycling World 
Championships. After a successful season in Europe, Katrin 
Garfoot represented Australia at the Games in the ITT and 
Road Race. Queensland-born Anna Meares has once again 
brought home an Olympic medal in the Keirin, after also 
winning a Silver medal at the World Championships in London.

Both David Nicholas and Kyle Bridgwood had great success 
at the Paralympics, winning a Gold and two Silver medals 
respectively. Maddie Janssen and David Edwards supported 
Jess Gallagher and Kieran Modra as pilots on the tandem, 
with both teams winning Bronze medals in Rio.

The UCI Road World Championships in Doha also saw 
Lauren Rowney represent Australia in the Elite Women’s 
road race, while Nicholas Schultz competed in the Under 
23 Road Race. Harry Sweeny and Jaime Gunning both 
contested World Under 19 Road Championships. Brooke 
Tucker and Kristina Clonan competed in the Under 19 World 
Track Championships, with Kristina receiving a Bronze medal 
in the Madison event.

We saw a ground-breaking year in the Queensland Road 
Team Series (QRTS) with the introduction of a Women’s 
Series. Eight Women’s and 18 Men’s teams competed in 
the four-round series which was hosted by the Cleveland, 
Warwick, Murwillumbah and Sunshine Coast regions.

The Queensland Junior Elite Training Squad (JETS) Program 
has continued to attract support from the young cyclists 
around the state. There is a growing interest in regional 
areas – Toowoomba, Bundaberg and Cairns – to adopt 
junior programs and participant enrolments are expected to 
increase considerably with the opening of the Anna Meares 
Velodrome. Working with Cycling Australia, we have also 
been able to assist in the development and delivery of the 
Let’s Ride 4thGear pilot, where high schools students are 
being targeted for cycling skills training.

We have created a strong focus on up-skilling our workforce 
with a host of commissaire and coaching courses held 
around the state and more dates will be scheduled before 
the end of the year.  The courses have been well received, 
with members participating from regional areas such as Mt 
Isa, Townsville, Rockhampton and the Gold Coast.

I would like to acknowledge the dedication and support of  
all the hard-working officials of our member clubs, along with 
the commissaires, coaches and volunteers who all played  
a very significant role in making 2015/16 a successful year. 
My thanks are extended to CEO Sean Muir and his staff 
along with the members of the board for a job well done.

MICHAEL VICTOR OAM
President
Cycling QLD
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Katrin Garfoot powers during the time trial  
at the Rio 2016 Olympic Games.  

Photo: Graham Watson. 
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It was another sensational year in 2016 for 
cycling in South Australia which again saw 
the state buzz with the excitement of events 
that included the Tour Down Under, Bridie 
O’Donnell’s successful one hour record 
attempt, the 2016 Omnium and Para-Cycling 
Track National Championships and the Cycling 
Australia Track National Championships 
in a year when our best headed to Rio to 
represent Australia at the Olympics. 
The support and enthusiasm for both the Nationals and the 
hour record attempt saw the Super-Drome echo with the 
cheers of the biggest crowds the venue has experienced in 
many years, giving promoters and organisers a glimpse at 
the enormous potential the sport has to offer. 

The Tour Down Under continues to showcase how cycling 
can inspire and excite both communities and cyclists at 
all levels and although the promoter of the UCI Tour Down 
Under is the State Government, the successful delivery of 
the event each year draws heavily on the support of many 
of CSA’s stalwart volunteers who fill various roles over the 
course of the event. 

This year also saw the Central Districts Cycling Club run 
another successful two-day junior tour at Angaston in the 
Barossa Valley. This well-run event continues to be South 
Australia’s premier junior cycling road tour and attracts junior 
athletes from most states.

Grant funding from the Office for Recreation and Sport 
in South Australia enabled Cycling SA to re-establish the 
SA State Development Squad as a pathway for talented 
junior riders to develop skills for entry into State Institute 
programs, as well as launch the Cycling SA School Series 
(CSASS) as an introduction to competitive cycling for school-
aged novice riders. 

A strong contingent of South Australian junior riders took up 
the opportunity to participate in each round of the National 
Junior Track Series and with the assistance of Cycling 
Australia Adelaide hosted its own round in January 2016. 

Women’s cycling in South Australia continues to be well 
supported with strong leadership from the Skinny Lattes 
Cycling Club in the delivery of the Women’s Series which 
was boosted in 2016 by great support from Junior Women 
and a cohort of passionate athletes and ambassadors for the 
sport. 

Road cycling continued to build on its strengths with fiercely 
contested rounds of the Elite Road and Winter Road Series 
in a mix of courses that expanded on the mostly criterium-
based events in 2015.  The Mount Gambier Cycling Club 
again hosted the 100 Mile Classic and the State Kermesse 
Championships around the unique Kermesse course in 
Australia – the rim of the crater of the Blue Lake – while the 
Adelaide, Kilkenny, Norwood, Port Adelaide and South Coast 
Cycling Clubs continued their memorial and classic races. 

Track racing saw an improvement in participation with the 
Central Districts, Kilkenny and Port Adelaide clubs run a 
program of events at the Super-Drome and the South Coast 
and Whyalla clubs run outdoor events over summer. 

The Port Adelaide Cycling Club built on the success of their 
very popular Cyclocross program CX  with another series of 
events in the Adelaide parklands culminating in the National 
Cyclocross Championships. 

Cycling SA welcomed two new clubs to the federation in 
2016, FRA – Power On and South Australia’s first school-
based club, the Scotch College South Australia Cycling Club. 
The enthusiasm and energy they’ve contributed to date will 
be of great benefit to the federation. 

The 2016 Annual General Meeting saw the election of a new 
president and board with a renewed focus on improving the 
governance of Cycling SA and revisiting the value it can bring 
its members. 

The board acknowledges the support of its CEO Peter 
Macdonald and his office team, together with the significant 
contribution of its volunteers, grant partners and sponsors. 

 
MICHAEL BAILS
President 
Cycling SA
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Team Super Series Peloton on the ever 
challenging Wallaroo Road Race. 

Chameleon Photography

37CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Membership: Our federation has continued to work on 
increasing the membership with pleasing results over the 
past 12 months. Overall numbers continue to grow, but the 
mix tends to change a little with fewer members racing open 
track events and more riding road and endurance/participation 
events. There are more Masters registering now and despite 
significant efforts to increase female participation across the 
board over recent years, that category of membership has 
stagnated. For a state our size we should be satisfied we have 
done all that is possible to attract old and new membership to 
a range of events across the calendar year.

Sport:  We continue to produce high-calibre athletes in both 
road, track and mountain bike disciplines. We continue to host 
the Mersey Valley Tour and Junior 19 NRS selection event, 
now held for nearly 10 years in Tasmania. The Christmas 
carnivals also attract high-profile overseas cyclists who 
contest a criterium series as well as track events at the same 
time in December, an event which continues to bolster our 
track numbers. Of course the blue ribbon of the elite NRS 
Tours is the Tour of Tasmania. We hosted the National Junior 
Track Series round at the Silverdome in December 2015, along 
with a very successful Junior National Track Championships 
in February, along with the National MTB Marathon 
Championships for the first time in Derby.  

Highlights of the year are plentiful, but rated performances are 
James Robinson’s Gold medal as part of the Team Pursuit at 
Junior 19 Worlds, Amy Cure and Georgia Baker representing 
Australia at Elite World Track Championships and the selection 
of Hayden Di Coco Grant as a member of the Junior 19 
Men’s team for World Junior 19 Track Championships, while 
road riders like Richie Porte continues to be highly rated as 
one of the best professional road riders on the world circuit. 
Madeleine Fasnacht’s Gold medal performance in the Junior 
Women 19 National Championships appears to be the catalyst 
for her selection in the national team for the Junior World 
Road championships to be held later this year.

The selection of four of our absolute best cyclists in the 
Australian team to contest the Olympics in Rio would have to 
be a first for Tasmania in the sport of cycling.  Riders Richie 
Porte, Scott Bowden, Amy Cure and Georgia Baker all gained 
selection with Cure and Baker as part of the Women’s Pursuit 
squad, Porte to contest the road event and belatedly joined by 
Bowden, who also contested the Mountain Bike event in the 
Cross Country. 

Unfortunately one could not script what would follow 
where Porte crashed in the road race suffering serious 
injury. Bowden, along with more than half the field, failed 
to finish, while Cure and Baker were involved in a training 
accident at the velodrome, an incident which clearly made 

the task of gaining a podium finish much more difficult. We 
are nevertheless extremely proud to have had four riders 
represent our state and country on the largest sporting stage 
in world sport. 

Key objectives for the year: We continue to achieve 
all targets in our Strategic Plan and to get great support and 
guidance from the Department of Sport and Recreation 
Tasmania.  We have valued working relations with State 
Government ministers and staff assisting in the A Metre 
Matters campaign and other programs and issues affecting 
the sport of cycling in Tasmania.  We continue to have a sound 
working relationship with Tasmania Police who provide great 
support for road events where a racing envelope is required.

This support is very important when organising major cycling 
events within the state and should never be underestimated. 
In this regard we thank CEO Colin Burns for playing a 
major role in ensuring that this relationship remains a solid 
foundation in enabling us to reach our targets. We continue 
to be well supported by our major sponsor St Lukes Health. 
We have again been successful in overseeing a state road and 
track roster, have fostered a women’s series on the road again 
this year and staged a couple of NRS events and a national 
track championship event.  It has been a busy 12 months.

Governance: Our board remains stable with all sitting 
members not being opposed at our recent AGM.  We 
continue to have good representation across the state with 
particular expertise in areas of marketing, safety, event 
management and technical skills. We again operated a 
successful budget within the reporting period, despite the 
relatively small size of our membership. We continue to co-opt 
members to the board who can provide a skill set that can 
help us achieve our objectives.  I note from an independent 
survey done within the reporting period that Tasmania topped 
the states and territories as to the efficiency of how the 
federation is managed. That achievement is largely down to 
our CEO Colin Burns and his energy in ensuring we achieve 
high standards in whatever we participate in. I also extend 
my thanks to sitting board members for their contribution 
over the past year.  Unfortunately we did lose a long-serving 
administration officer within the reporting year as Robyn 
Bailey retired after more than 21 years of service.   
We thank Robyn for her contribution in the  
development of cycling as a major sport 
 in Tasmania.  

NOEL PEARCE
President
Cycling TAS
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Amy Cure, Richie Porte, Scott Bowden,  
Georgia Baker and Matt Gilmore at the Rio 2016 

Olympic Games. 
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Victoria continues to be the centre of cycling 
in Australia and 2016 proved the point with 
a wide range of exciting developments 
highlighted by:

 	 An increase in racing participation by 25%

 	 More than 15,000 individual participants in riding programs

 	 A 10% increase in the number of officials and coaches

 	 Significant increases in riding membership.

In achieving our vision of “Building a Love of Cycling. More 
People Riding, Racing and Watching” we are focused on 
increasing participation in all forms in Victoria.

Riding: Riding is a major strategic growth and focus area for 
CV.  This year we saw more than 15,000 people participate 
in events and programs across the state.   Our cornerstone 
programs key and focus areas were:

 	 Women: Breeze Rides and Social Spin

 	 People with a Disability: Try Cycling

 	 Older Adults: Life Cycle 55+.

The Seight Challenge Series continued with the Whittlesea 
Challenge, Mount Macedon Challenge and Marysville Challenge. 
While numbers were steady, a number of new riding events 
will be launched in 2017 to drive us into new markets.

Additionally, we partnered with Melburn Roobaix, Men of 
Malvern Ride, Tour Fondo, Sam Miranda Tour and Cadel 
Evans Great Ocean Road Ride to provide a number of 
opportunities to members to take part in events throughout 
the state.

With the support of state government, the ‘Building Club 
Capacity Program’ was launched to increase participation in 
partner clubs for partnership opportunities in new areas.

Racing: The number of people participating in racing 
events rose by almost 25 per cent this year with large 
gains particularly in cyclo-cross and major track events. The 
continued popularity of the Winter Track series has seen a 
dramatic increase in the number of new track participants.

To further develop track cycling, we have also announced 
the formation of a new Track Super Series which will provide 
team-based racing to track cycling.

The Victorian Interschools Series (VICs) and Victorian School 
Cycling Championships saw more than 3000 participants in 
the series in the disciplines of road, mountain bike and BMX.  
The VICs series has undergone a major expansion in 2016 to 
include regional competition and all abilities rounds.

Victoria was also pleased to host a number of major races 
this year including the Oceania Road Championships 
(Bendigo), Australian Road Championships (Ballarat), 
Australian Junior Road Championships (Bendigo), Austral 
Wheelrace (Melbourne), Melbourne Cup on Wheels and ITS 
Melbourne (Melbourne), Australian Junior Mountain Climb 
Champs (Bright), Jayco Herald Sun Tour, Cadel Evans Great 
Ocean Road Race (Geelong) and Amy’s Gran Fondo (Lorne)

Marketing and Watching: This year continued to see 
increases in riding memberships to record levels. However 
there is still work to be done on racing numbers as they have 
flat-lined. 

Our media reach continues to grow with CV having nearly 
40,000 followers on social media across our platforms. 
Despite this great reach we are now working to strengthen 
our footprint across traditional media.  Additionally, we are 
currently benchmarking total TV viewership and event spectators 
with the objective of increasing those watching the sport.

A number of sponsors have joined or continue to partner 
with Cycling Victoria including Seight Custom Clothing, TAC, 
Winning Edge, Singapore Airlines, Physiohealth and Crodyon 
Cycleworks.

People: We have focused on increasing the number of 
event volunteers, coaches and officials in Victoria with great 
success over the past 12 months.  

Through the provision of online training for officials we have 
boosted the numbers by 10 per cent.  Additionally we are 
putting in place processes to ease the burden of equipment 
on officials to ensure consistent delivery of events at all levels. 

Our total number of coaches has also increased by 10 per 
cent, driven largely by new coaches at the introductory levels 
of the sport. 

For the first time we are also measuring the number of event 
volunteers and will be seeking ways to formalise the support 
and recognition of this vital resource. 

Cycling Victoria thanks the tireless volunteers and the 
various clubs whose ongoing support drives the sport. We 
also thank our key partners Cycling Australia, BMX Victoria, 
the Victorian Institute of Sport, VicHealth and Sport and 
Recreation Victoria for their continued support.

KIPP KAUFMANN
Chief Executive Officer
Cycling VIC
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The 2016 Women's Ride. 
Photo: Ernesto Arriagada
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Over the last 12 months CycleSport WA has 
become a reinvigorated organisation with 
extensive planning behind it and is now set to 
capitalise on the growth in cycling throughout 
Western Australia. 
In the past year CycleSportWA has gone through a phase 
of reinvigoration, with fresh faces on the board, increased 
staff levels, significant strategic planning finalised and 
a renewed focus on giving value back to our members. 
This year we welcomed Ian Harrison, Rebecca Weadon 
and David Menarry to the board, each of whom brings 
unique skills which will see a significant strengthening 
of the organisation. Special acknowledgement must go 
to Chris Howard, John Kelly and Shaun Hodges who 
stepped down from the board. These directors were vital 
in the establishment of the organisation and navigated 
CycleSportWA through a significant period of change. The 
value of their contribution is immeasurable and we thank 
them for their personal commitment. 

If 2014-15 was about financial stability then 2015-16 was 
all about strategic planning to place the organisation in a 
position to springboard into the future. Once again we thank 
our members who have shown considerable understanding 
over recent years as we set the organisation up for 
sustainable success. Over the year we have finalised:

 	 A High Performance Strategic Plan, along with a two-year 
commitment of a dedicated High Performance Manager 
within the team

 	 A State Facilities Strategic review and plan to address the 
distinct lack of cycling facilities in the State

 	 A plan to improve relationships between motorists and 
riders, along with a funding commitment from the State 
Government to support this. 

	 A renewed organisation Strategic Plan that will guide 
CycleSportWA through to 2020. 

Our mission is to create a united cycling culture that is 
successful in the development of safe, supported and 
inclusive opportunities in recreational and competitive 
cycling in the state. As we move into a new financial year we 
are focused more than ever on delivering this objective. The 
State Government has recently announced a $2.5 million 
refurbishment of the SpeedDome and we will be holding 
a State Summer Criterium Series for the first time in many 
years and we will be looking for opportunities to increase 
value to our members and affiliated clubs. We have a 
significant opportunity to grow membership. More than half 
a million Western Australians ride a bike each week, yet only 
2-3 per cent of them are members of a cycling organisation. 

Western Australia was represented on the global stage 
in the 2016 Rio Olympic Games with Lauren Reynolds 
competing in BMX and Melissa Hoskins and Sam Welsford 
on the track, with Sam coming home with a Silver medal 
from the Teams Pursuit. We congratulate Lauren, Melissa 
and Sam on their achievements. 

On a final note I would like to make special mention of one 
of the most influential people in Western Australia’s recent 
cycling history. Murray Hall has contributed exceptional 
service to cycling over 20 years and has recently decided 
to step down from his official commitments in the 
sport. Not only did Murray win Silver medals at the 1974 
Commonwealth Games, he has been a Cycling Australia 
national selector and sat on the Cycling Australia Track 
Commission. He also has been an event director, coach, club 
president and has been the most influential figure in track 
cycling in the state.  On behalf of the cycling community we 
thank Murray for his contribution to cycling. 

MATT FULTON 
Chief Executive Officer
CycleSport WA
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Daniel O’Donoghue – Chairman 

Peter Mah

Wayne Deany

Ian Harrison (from 2 February 2016) 

Rebecca Weadon (from 2 February 2016)

David Menarry (from 2 February 2016)

Shaun Hodges (to 24 September 2015)

Chris Howard (to 2 February 2016)

Jon Kelly (to 1 January 2016)

Matt Fulton – Chief Executive Officer 

BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE

Sam Welsford was a stand out for WA  
and Australia on the track in 2016.  

Photo: John Veage. 
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RACE RIDE COACHES & OFFICIALS

Member type ACT NSW NT QLD SA TAS VIC WA Affiliates Total

Race Elite 176 759 16 611 224 78 891 225 - 2980

Race Junior  
(U15, U17, U19)

53 431 24 300 122 84 553 152 - 1719

Race Kids  
(U9, U11, U13)

30 315 13 149 40 31 254 50 - 882

Race Masters 365 3756 117 1834 458 332 2546 622 3 10033

Ride 294 4156 103 1228 506 153 1732 683 1311 10166

Non Ride 41 256 9 164 128 42 240 67 51 998

Total 959 9673 282 4286 1478 720 6216 1799 1365 26778*

GENDER RATIO

STATE BREAKDOWN 

Membership growth is a whole-of-business issue and continues to be a key focus for Cycling 
Australia with the Board setting a clear and measurable target of 50,000 members by 2020.

An immediate focus was to develop a business intelligence 
strategy to improve data and reporting capabilities and to 
ensure that the team is equipped with the right tools to 
maximise responsiveness to members. Significant work 
has been done over the past 12 months with technology 
provider SportsTG to collaborate on tools that provide CA 
and State Associations with membership information in a 
more meaningful manner, and reporting that allows better 
analysis of membership trends.

In 2016 CA also reviewed all its membership collateral and 
communications to new and existing members, and a new 
brighter and friendlier ‘look and feel’ was developed to roll 
out for the 2017 membership season. 

As a sport, we understand that compelling and relevant 
membership products that appeal to the recreational market 
are key to CA achieving its mission of inspiring Australian to 
ride with us. In 2016, activations targeting recreational riders 
were rolled during the Rio Olympic Games; several 

corporate offers were developed, and CA joined forces with 
private promoters to provide protection for participants in 
their events. 

Thanks to the more rigorous reporting available through the 
new technology platform, membership numbers show only 
a slight increase on 2015 figures, from 26,724 to 26,778. 
An additional 5,000 riders availed themselves of CA’s day 
membership in 2016. 

In line with the work done in the previous year by the 
membership working party, CA continues to seek ways to 
simplify the membership offering and have a consistent 
national approach where possible. A coordinated approach to 
membership between the national and state bodies will be 
crucial to achieving the target of 50,000 members and 2016 
laid the foundations for further collaboration in developing 
products that will appeal to the targeted population of 
recreational riders.

KAREN PHELAN
General Manager – Marketing & Communications

86% 70% 64%

14% 30% 36%

*Exclusive of 5000+ temporary memberships taken out in 2016

MEMBERSHIP  
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MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS 

COACHES & OFFICIALS

45

CA DIGITAL SOCIAL MEDIA

WEBSITE

100,000 

The CA media team implemented several new strategies 
during 2016 to meet the growing appetite for content across 
its digital channels. With an emphasis on creating a variety 
of content such as media releases, photo galleries, athlete 
blogs, rider profiles, exclusive interviews, videos and more, 
CA has experienced significant growth across all digital 
channels during the year.

Internationally, this included unique ‘behind the scenes’ 
content for all teams including those attending the Rio Olympics, 
Road and Track World Championships, and World Cups. 

At a domestic level, CA managed the media and marketing 
for all National Championships within Australia, both road 
and track across all age groups, plus National Series events 
such as the National Junior Track Series, and provided a 
comprehensive service to all media outlets.  

KAREN PHELAN
General Manager – Marketing & Communications 

2million
PAGE VIEWS 

  

32.5million
IMPRESSIONS 

  

5%

32%
46%

15%

26%

UNIQUE USERS 
440,000  

24,437 

30,300 

29,100  
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BOARD COMPOSITION 

Cycling Australia's nominations committee was responsible for recruiting the new board in 2014 with the appropriate mix 
of skills to meet the organisation’s strategic goals. Since this time, the committee has initiated the recruitment of two 
additional directors (in October 2015) and reappointed two directors (November 2015) to complement the existing board.

BOARD OPERATION 

Since the new board has been in place, from 15 September 2014, the following ASC mandatory 
requirements have been adopted/progressed:

	 The nominations committee charter has been completed and approved by the board. This includes a skills matrix  
	 that is used to determine opportunities to strengthen the board.

	 An audit and risk committee charter has been completed and approved by the board.

	 The conflict of interests register continues to be updated and enforced, noting all directors are independent.

	 Eleven directors meetings were held in the financial year ending 30 June 2016. An annual board performance 
	 process was introduced in 2016.

TRANSPARENCY, REPORTING AND INTEGRITY  

Cycling Australia works closely with the ASC to provide information in a timely manner. During 2016, Cycling Australia 
completed the Strategic Plan.

Cycling Australia has detailed policies and protocols with regard to anti-doping, sports science and match fixing - the details 
of which are available on the Cycling Australia website. The board approves all policy updates and is apprised of any issues 
that arise. During the 2017 year the board will consider the policy review framework and any additional board oversight requirements.

Additional disclosure in relation to remuneration for key management positions is detailed below.

Please note the above includes remuneration for two staff members who ceased employment during the 2016 financial year.

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE 

Cycling Australia converted to the new structure on 30 July 2014.

Cycling Australia is committed to implementing the Australian Sports Commission's (ASC)  
mandatory governance principles.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES 

During the year, eight key management personnel were compensated as follows: 

REMUNERATION BAND			   NUMBER OF STAFF IN BAND FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 

$1 - $99,000	 0

$100,000 - $199,999	 7

$200,000 - $299,999	 1

Total 	 8

KMP TOTAL EXPENSE SUMMARY			   $ YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Total remuneration due or receivable to key management                $ 912,813 
personnel inclusive of bonus/incentive payments		

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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GENDER BALANCE ON BOARD - TARGET 40%

STRATEGIC ALIGNMENT WITH STATE MEMBER ORGANISATIONS

Cycling Australia's strategic vision was formulated during 2015 and further developed in 2016. In May 2016 Cycling Australia 
presented the strategic vision to the member states to ensure alignment of our strategy and vision.

33% The current percentage  
of women on our Board 

COMMITTEES
AUDIT AND RISK

1.	 Matthew Dever - Chair	 CA Director
2.	 Anthony Griffin	 CA Director
3.	 Kevin Russell	 CA Director (from December 2015)	
4.	 John Davies	 Independent (to August 2016)
5.	 Matthew Colston	 Independent (from February 2016)

NOMINATIONS AND REMUNERATION

1.	 Linda Evans - Chair 	 CA Director
2.	 David Ansell	 CA Director
3.	 Matti Clements 	 Independent

ETHICS & INTEGRITY

1.	 Heather Park - Chair	 Independent
2.	 John Atkins	 Independent
3.	 Andrew Fitzgerald	 Independent
4.	 Justin Quill	 CA Director
5.	 Malcolm Paterson	 Independent
6.	 Guy Underwood	 Independent
7.	 Lyriane Beuzeville	 CA Co-ordinator

JOHN MCDONOUGH
Company Secretary
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TECHNICAL 

1.	 Bill Clinch (NSW) - Chair 
2.	 Greg Bateson (Qld)
3.	 Karen O’Callaghan (Vic)
4.	 Max Stevens (SA) - CA employee (HPU)
5.	 Peter Tomlinson (NSW)
6.	 Bill Walker (ACT)
7.	 Janet White (WA)
8.	 Darren Harris - CA GM Sport - Secretariat

SPORTS 

1.	 John Nicholson (Vic) - Chair
2.	 Tegan Cox (NSW)
3.	 Rik Fulcher (SA) - CA employee (HPU)
4.	 Kipp Kauffman (Vic)
5.	 Jon Leighton (NSW)
6.	 Tom Palmer (ACT)
7.	 Kimberley Wells (ACT)
8.	 Darren Harris - CA GM Sport - Secretariat
 

WOMEN’S

1.	 Dr Helen Freeborn (NSW) - Chair 
2.	 Sam Bolton (WA) 
3.	 Reese Masita (Vic) 
4.	 Jim Plouffe (SA)
5.	 Melissa Robinson (WA)
6.	 Miriam Stanborough (WA)
7.	 Kate de Beer - CA National Participation Coordinator  
	 - She Rides - Secretariat.

ADVOCACY

1.	 Caroline Finch (Vic) - Chair
2.	 Baz Doosey (NSW)
3.	 Reg Hatch (NT) 
4.	 Marcel Lema (Vic)
5.	 Sean Turtur (SA) 
6.	 Karen Phelan - CA GM Marketing & Communications 
	 - Secretariat

COACHING

1.	 Kim Palmer (Qld) - Chair
2.	 Sara Carrigan (Qld)
3.	 Emma Grant (Vic) - CA employee
4.	 Katrina Grantham (Vic)
5.	 Tony Lally (NSW)
6.	 Greg Meyland (Vic)
7.	 Josh Sear (Qld) - CA employee (HPU)
8.	 Secretariat - to be advised

As part of our broader governance review, we undertook a review of the commissions which 
operate as an important part of Cycling Australia (CA).  As a result of that review, there are 
now five commissions:

   	 Technical    

 	 Sports    

	 Coaching    

  	 Women's    

 	 Advocacy.

This saw the existing Road, Track Masters and Para-Cycling Commissions consolidated into a Sports Commission and created  
the opportunity for shared experiences and learnings.  It is consistent with the approach which has been adopted by Cycling NSW.  
It is not intended to reduce or limit the importance of any specific discipline but to provide a more coherent approach overall. Given 
the integration of three commissions into one, the membership of the Road, Track, Masters and Para-Cycling Commissions came 
to an end and on 31 July 2016.  

The Membership and Terms of Reference were also updated and are available on the CA Website.

CA was delighted to announce members of the new Commissions and sincerely thank outgoing 
members for their significant input: 
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ANTI-DOPING
Cycling Australia’s zero tolerance towards doping and commitment to educating  
our members is an ongoing priority for the organisation.

 
Testing
CA continues to co-operate and consult with the Australian 
Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA), the World Anti-Doping 
Authority (WADA), the Cycling Anti-Doping Foundation 
(CADF) and the UCI in the fight against doping in cycling. 

In 2015-16 one sanction for an anti-doping rule violation was 
issued to an international rider training in Australia.  
CA alerted ASADA about the rider in question which resulted 
in a two year suspension. There are two other infraction 
cases pending.

It was regrettable that, despite all the education provided, on 
the eve of the Rio Paralympic Games Michael Gallagher was 
removed from the Australian cycling team after returning a 
positive test for EPO.  This unfortunate incident was a blow 
to team morale but their good results were a credit to them. 
They performed well and represented Australia with honour.

Australia has nearly 80 riders who are in either ASADA’s or 
the UCI’s Registered Testing Pool.  These riders are required 
by the respective organisations to strictly maintain their 
whereabouts details at all times, and failure to do so will 
result in missed tests or filing failures.  Riders at all state, 
national and international events held in Australia are subject 
to in-competition testing, as well as out-of-competition testing. 

 

 

 
Education
Cycling Australia is committed to the continuing education of 
its members on anti-doping matters and strongly encourages 
all members to complete ASADA’s online education courses. 
Meantime, all Australian teams and CA staff members are 
required to be up to date with ASADA’s online education.  

In addition to the foregoing, the Olympic and Paralympic 
teams were required to complete a specific Rio module 
online education course before the Games.

LYRIANE BEUZEVILLE
Anti-Doping Manager



Mathew Hayman celebrates his  
2016 Paris-Roubaix victory.  
Photo: Graham Watson. 
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The directors present their report together with the financial report of Cycling Australia 
Limited for the year ended 30 June 2016 and auditor's report thereon.

DIRECTOR NAMES

The names of the directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:

Malcolm Speed AO

Anne Gripper (Appointed 13 October 2015)

Anthony Griffin

David Ansell

Justin Quill

Kevin Russell (Appointed 13 October 2015)

Leeanne Grantham

Linda Evans

Matthew Dever

The directors have been in office since the start of the year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated.

RESULTS

The surplus of the company for the year amounted to $305,622.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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SHORT‑TERM AND LONG‑TERM OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES

The company's short‑term objectives:

The growth of cycling is a shared responsibility of many stakeholders. In the short term Cycling Australia will aim to unify the 
important industry and sport partners, collaborate with Member States and Clubs, protect, promote and uphold the values of 
cycling, while looking to strengthen cycling’s voice on important advocacy matters.

The company's long‑term objectives:

Cycling Australia's strategic platforms will continue to secure our global competiveness, diversify our revenue streams and 
build a solid base for future investment. It will focus on growing our membership base and accessing the recreational rider. 
A sharp focus on women and the youth will drive our engagement and participation focus. New media presents us with an 
opportunity to grow Cycling Australia’s brand and visibility and to make riding a bike everyone’s business.

To achieve its short-term and long-term objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies:

	 Performance and Sport
	 Deliver world’s best performance via a relentless focus on athletes, coaches, clubs and pathways.

	 Community
	 Grow participation and membership by connecting with the recreational rider

	 Commercial
	 Unlock the potential of cycling. Building its visibility and commercial value.

	 Advocacy
	 Strengthen cycling’s voice through advocacy and leadership and partnership

	 Governance
	 Establishing best practice in governance, financial discipline and stakeholder collaboration

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

To carry out the company's strategies and to achieve its short-term and long-term objectives, the company's principal 
activities during the year was the promotion and administration of the sport of cycling in Australia.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

To help evaluate whether the activities the company established during the year have achieved its short-term and long-term 
objectives, the company uses the following key performance indicators to measure, analyse and monitor its performance:

	 Direct engagement with the public in relation to Cycling Australia activities

	 Membership numbers

	 Net Profit and Loss

	 Athlete performance at international events
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INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

Malcolm Speed AO 	 Director and Chairman

Qualifications 	 Barrister

Experience 	 Malcolm Speed has had a long and varied career as a lawyer, chief executive, sports 		
	 administrator, company director and lecturer.

David Ansell 	 Director

Qualifications 	 BA in Communications, GAICD

Experience	 David Ansell has been a highly successful business builder in a career that spans thirty years, 	
	 in Australia and around the world. His track record includes senior Sales and Marketing 	
	 positions in the Beverage industry, a pivotal role in the early years of FOXTEL and as 		
	 Australian CEO of one of the great Advertising Agencies, Saatchi & Saatchi. For ten years, 	
	 David led MARS Business Units in Australia and in Nashville, USA.

	 He is a Board Member of ASX200 listed company Blackmores Ltd and is Managing Director 	
	 and Chairman of Jacob Douwe Egberts Australia and NZ.

Matthew Dever 	 Director

Qualifications 	 Australian Financial Markets Association (AFMA), Financial Services Accreditation (RG146), 	
	 Financial Markets 2005 -2005, Finsia (Financial Services Institute of Australasia), Master's 	
	 Degree - Applied Finance and Investment - University of Sydney, Graduate Diploma - 		
	 Exercise Physiology - Deakin University, Graduate Diploma - Exercise and Sports Science -  
	 La Trobe University, Bachelor's degree - Commerce	

Experience 	 Over 20 years corporate advisory experience within Australia, Europe, Asia and South East 	
	 Asia. Direct experience covering mergers & acquisitions (M&A), capital raising, divestments, 	
	 restructuring and strategic advisory. Financial services experience across debt capital 	
	 markets, hybrid securities, mezzanine finance, project finance, infrastructure financing, 	
	 renewable energy financing, access to finance and power sector reform. 

Linda Evans 	 Director

Qualifications 	 B. Juris, LLB, GAICD

Experience 	 Ms Evans is a partner of national law firm Clayton Utz with over 25 years' experience in 
	 corporate law with a particular focus on competition and regulatory law. She has held a  
	 range of leadership positions at Clayton Utz including as a board member and chair  
	 of Clayton Utz. Ms Evans is a councillor with the National Competition Council and  
	 a non‑executive director of Watpac Limited. 

Leeanne Grantham 	 Director

Qualifications 	 Melbourne School of Management (courses and lectured), Aust Institute of Company 	
	 Directors (Vic & SA)

Experience 	 An accomplished senior executive with over two decades of experience and knowledge 	
	 particularly in the Sport and Major Events Industries, with extensive skills in all areas 		
	 of Business including: Strategic Planning, Financial Management, Marketing, Public 		
	 Relations, Governance, Leadership Development and Communication. State Winner of the 	
	 Telstra Business Woman of the Year and National Category Winner.	

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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Anthony Griffin 	 Director

Qualifications 	 The Institute of Banking and Finance (Singapore), CMFAS License, Futures and Options and 	
	 Foreign Exchange (Modules 2 & 7), Australian Securities and Investments Commission, 	
	 Registered Representative (PS146), Futures & Options, Foreign Exchange and Securities.

Experience 	 Over 27 years in the global financial markets covering sales & execution, clearing solutions, 	
	 platform innovations and Prime Services culminating in his appointment as Chief Executive 	
	 Officer of Saxo Capital Markets (Australia) Pty Ltd - one of the world’s most successful 	
	 financial trading platform companies.	

Anne Gripper 	 Director

Qualifications 	 Master of Sport Administration (MSA), Graduate Diploma in Human Resources, Bachelor  
	 of Arts (Honours, Psychology)

Experience 	 Anne Gripper’s extensive experience within the Australian and international sporting  
	 industry spans 20 years and includes CEO at Triathlon Australia, General Manager  
	 Operations at the Australian Sports Drug Agency (ASDA) and Director of the Anti‑Doping 
	 Foundation at the International Cycling Union (UCI).

Justin Quill 	 Director

Qualifications 	 Solicitor

Experience 	 Over 18 years experience in the legal profession with notable experience throughout  
	 Australia in the field of media law providing Justin with a detailed understanding of the 
	 operation of the media in Australia.

Kevin Russell 	 Director

Qualifications 	 Chartered Accountant

Experience 	 Kevin Russell boasts more than 20 years of experience in financial and operational leadership 
	 positions at global telecommunications corporations including serving as the Chief Executive 
	 Officer at SingTel Optus, at Hutchison Three UK, and senior positions within Asia and the 
	 Middle East. Kevin has a strong financial background and wide experience in media  
	 and new media.	
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MEETING OF DIRECTORS

Number of meetings of the board of directors held during the year and director's attendance at the meetings:

MEMBERS GUARANTEE

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is 
wound up, the Constitution states that each member is required to contribute to a maximum of $1 each towards meeting 
any outstanding's and obligations of the group. At 30 June 2016 the number of members was 7. The combined total amount 
that members of the company are liable to contribute if the company is wound up is $7.

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A copy of the auditor's independence declaration under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit for 
the financial year is provided with this report.

Signed on behalf of the board of directors.

 
Director: Malcolm Speed AO

	

Dated this             14th Day of October 2016

Malcolm Speed AO	 11	 11	 -	 -

David Ansell	 11	 10	 -	 -

Matthew Dever	 11	 9	 6	 6

Linda Evans	 11	 10	 -	 -

Leeanne Grantham	 11	 11	 -	 -

Anthony Griffin	 11	 9	 6	 6

Anne Gripper	 8	 7	 -	 - 

Justin Quill	 11	 7	 -	 -

Kevin Russell	 8	 6	 4	 3

DIRECTORS DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

Number  
eligible to 
attend

Number  
eligible to 
attend

Number
attended

Number
attended

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Director: Mathew Dever

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION  
TO THE DIRECTORS OF CYCLING AUSTRALIA 
In relation to our audit of the financial report of Cycling Australia for the financial year ended 30 June 2016 to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 
2001 or any applicable code of professional conduct.

PKF Melbourne Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd

 

 

 
Steven Bradby 
Director

Melbourne, 22 September 2016
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NOTE 2016 2015

$ $

Continuing Operations

Revenue 4 20,182,199 19,322,006

Total revenue 20,182,199 19,322,006

Other income 5 440,000 -

Total revenue and other income 20,622,199 19,322,006

Bad debts written off 16,622 24,985 

Contractors and consultants 558,499 220,509 

Depreciation and amortisation 334,336 143,615 

Employee benefits expense 6,163,137 6,505,368 

Event and partnership costs 3,392,254 2,623,122 

High performance program 2,453,386 2,673,752 

Information technology services 127,749 178,253 

Insurance 1,272,085 1,238,830 

Marketing and communications 125,121 366,622 

Membership expense 261,911 283,951 

Occupancy expense 397,644 340,017 

Office and general administration 383,851 266,871 

Research and development 559,952 252,650 

Sports competition 562,482 591,412 

Other expenses 25,693 92,971 

Travel costs 3,622,335 3,270,455 

Total expenses 20,257,057 19,073,383

Interest income (18,999) (36,248) 

Interest expense 78,519 100,347 

Net finance cost 59,520 64,099 

Net surplus for the year 5 305,622 184,524 

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 305,622 184,524 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS  
& OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
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STATEMENT OF  
FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

	 NOTE	 2016		  2015

		  $		  $

Current assets				  

Cash 	 14 	 1,327,130	  	 1,503,842 

Trade and other receivables 	 6 	 523,573 		  511,217 

Other financial assets 	 7 	 61,500	  	 61,500 

Other assets 	 10 	 1,494,603 		  990,409 

Inventories 		  17,935 		  34,040 

Total Current Assets 		  3,424,741	  	 3,101,008 

Non-current Assets 		

Trade and other receivables 	 6 	 -		  20,000 

Property, plant and equipment 	 8 	 1,037,868 		  1,107,443 

Intangible assets 	 9 	 14,000 		  232,467 

Other assets 	 10 	 410,526 		  150,421 

Total Non-current Assets 		  1,462,394 		  1,510,330 

TOTAL ASSETS 		  4,887,135 		  4,611,338 

LIABILITIES 		

Current Liabilities 		

Trade and other payables 	 11 	 1,680,033 		  1,171,845 

Current provisions -employee benefits 		  1,048,522 		  830,334 

Other liabilities 	 12 	 2,437,130 		  3,175,687 

Current portion of long term borrowings 	 13 	 385,554 		  50,000 

Total Current Liabilities 		  5,551,239 		  5,227,866 

Non-current Liabilities 		

Long term borrowings 	 13 	 1,711,054 		  2,045,893 

Non-current provisions -employee benefits 		  -		  18,360 

Total Non-current Liabilities 		  1,711,054 		  2,064,253 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 		  7,262,293 		  7,292,118 

NET ASSETS 		  (2,375,158) 		  (2,680,780) 

EQUITY 		

Accumulated deficit 		  (2,375,158) 		  (2,680,780) 

TOTAL EQUITY 		  (2,375,158)	  	 (2,680,780) 
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		  ACCUMULATED 		  TOTAL 
		  DEFICIT		  EQUITY	
		  $		  $

Balance at 1 July 2014 (restated) 		  (2,865,304) 		  (2,865,304) 

Surplus for the year (restated) 		  184,524 		  184,524 

Balance at 30 June 2015 and 1 July 2015 		  (2,680,780) 		  (2,680,780) 

Surplus for the year 		  305,622	  	 305,622 

Balance At 30 June 2016 		  (2,375,158) 		  (2,375,158) 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
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	 NOTE	 2016		  2015

		  $		  $

Cash flow from operating activities	

Receipts from customers		  20,613,221		  23,172,889	

Payments to suppliers, employees and others		  (20,715,067)		  (23,093,592)	

Interest received		  18,999		  36,249	
Finance costs		  (78,519)		  (100,347)	

Net cash flows from operating activities	 14 	 (161,366)		  15,199	

Cash flow from investing activities	
Purchase of property, plant and equipment		  (16,066)		  (986,005)	
Purchase of intangible assets		  -		  (111,350)

Purchase of other financial instruments		  -		  (30,000)	  

Net cash flows used in investing activities		  (16,066)		  (1,127,355)	

Cash flow from financing activities	

Net proceeds from / (repayment of) borrowings		  720		  2,020,893	

Net cash flows from financing activities		  720		  2,020,893	

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents		  (176,712)		  908,737	
Cash at beginning of financial period		  1,503,842		  595,105	

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	 14 	 1,327,130		  1,503,842

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financial report is for the entity Cycling Australia Limited 
as an individual entity. Cycling Australia Limited is a company 
limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. 
Cycling Australia Limited is a not-for-profit entity for the 
purpose of preparing the financial statements. The financial 
report was approved by the directors as at the date of the 
directors' report.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Preparation

In the directors’ opinion, the ompany is not a reporting entity 
because there are no users dependent on general purpose 
financial reports/ This is a special purpose financial report 
that has been prepared for the sole purpose of complying 
with the Corporations Act 2001 requirements to prepare 
and distribute a financial report to the members and must 
not be used for any other purpose. The financial report 
has been prepared in accordance with the recognition 
and measurement principles of all applicable Australian 
Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board, and the Corporations 
Act 2001 . It contains the disclosures that are mandatory 
under the Accounting Standards and those considered 
necessary by the directors to meet the needs of  
the members.

The financial report has been prepared on the basis 
of historical cost. Cost is based on the fair values of 
the consideration given in exchange for assets. Unless 
otherwise indicated, all amounts are presented in  
Australian dollars.

(b) Going Concern

The financial report has been prepared on a going concern 
basis, which contemplates the continuity of normal business 
activity and the realisation of assets and the settlement of 
liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company 
derived a surplus of $305,622 for the year ended 30 June 
2016. As at 30 June 2016 the Company had cash assets 
of $1,327,130, current assets of $3,424,741 and current 
liabilities of $5,551,239 and a deficiency of net assets of 
$2,375,158. The Directors consider the going concern basis 
to be appropriate based upon operating and cash flow 
forecasts, and on the existence of secured funding. The 
forecast also relies on the Company maintaining a reduced 
cost base. Therefore no adjustments have been made in 
respect of the recoverability and classification of recorded 
assets or the carrying amount and classification of liabilities 
that may be necessary if the Company does not continue as 
a going concern.

(c) Changes in Accounting Policies, Accounting 
Standards and Interpretations New/Amended 
Accounting Standards and Interpretations

(i) Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with 
those of the previous financial year other than as noted 
below. In the current year, the Company has adopted 
all of the new and revised standards and interpretations 
issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (the 
AASB) that are relevant to their operations and effective 
for the current annual reporting period. The adoption of 
these new and revised

Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in any 
significant changes to any of the ompany’s accounting 
policies.

(ii) Accounting standards and interpretations 
issued but not yet effective at 30 June 2016

The following standards and interpretations have been 
issued at the reporting date but are not yet effective.

AASB 9 Financial Instruments

The Standard, applicable to annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after 1 January 2018, includes revised 
requirements for the classification and measurement 
of financial instruments, revised recognition and 
derecognition requirements for financial instruments and 
simplified requirements for hedge accounting. The key 
changes that may affect the company on initial application 
include certain simplifications to the classification of 
financial assets and upfront

accounting for expected credit loss. Although the 
directors anticipate that the adoption of AASB 9 may have 
an impact on the ompany’s financial

instruments it is impracticable at this stage to provide a 
reasonable estimate of such impact.

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers

The core principle of AASB 15 is that an entity recognises 
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or 
services to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in 
exchange for those goods or services. Accordingly, 
revenue will be recognised through application of the 
following five steps:

1. 	 Identify the contracts with the customer;
2. 	 Identify the separate performance obligations;
3. 	 Determine the transaction price;
4. 	 Allocate the transaction price- and;
5. 	 Recognise revenue when a performance obligation 	
		  is satisfied.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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It is anticipated that an adjacent accounting standard 
addressing Income of Not-for-Profit Entities will be 
released prior to the end of 2016. That standard may have 
more direct applicability to the Company. Each of the 
standards will have effect for annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after 1 January 2019. The impacts have 
not yet been assessed.

AASB 16 Leases

AASB 16 is effective for annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after 1 January 2019. The Standard 
requires lessees to initially recognise a lease liability for 
the obligation to make lease payments and a right-of-use 
asset for the right to use the underlying asset for the 
lease term. The impacts have not yet been assessed.

(iii) Change in accounting policy

During the year the Company changed its policy to 
account for revenue arising from membership, insurance 
and licensing fees, and service fees. Previously, these 
classes of revenue had been recognised when payment 
was received. The Company now recognises these 
revenues on an accruals basis, and defers that portion 
remaining unearned at the reporting date. This change 
in policy has been applied retrospectively, and the 
comparative information for 2015 has been restated. 
In analysing the membership and related data for the 
purpose of ascertaining the retrospective impact, it has 
been impracticable to determine with the required level 
of accuracy the period-specific effects in relation to 
retained surplus (accumulated deficit) as at 1 July 2014, 
or the cumulative effect on the financial result for the 
year-ended 30 June 2015. Accordingly, the impact of the 
change as at 30 June 2015 has been adopted also as the 
impact with effect from the beginning of that financial 
year, being 1 July 2014.

The impact of the change is an increase of $1,073,516 
in accumulated deficit as at 1 July 2014, as shown in the 
table below:

2016 2015 

$ $ 

Surplus for the year 305,622 184,524 

Accumulated deficit at 
the beginning of the year, 
comprising: (2,680,780) (2,865,303) 

- balance as previously 
stated (1,607,264) (1,791,788) 

- effect of the change in 
accounting policy (1,073,515) (1,073,515) 

Restated accumulated 
deficit at the end of the year (2,375,158) (2,680,780) 

(d) Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that 
the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue 
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment 
is received. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes 
or duty.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and 
rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer 
and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the 
transaction can be measured reliably. Risks and rewards of 
ownership are considered passed to the buyer at the time of 
delivery of the goods to the customer.

Rendering of services

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon 
the delivery of the service to the customers.

Events revenue

Revenue from organising and hosting events, including 
corporate partnerships, is recognised in the period in which 
the events are held.

Sponsorship revenue

Sponsorship revenue is recognised on a straight line basis 
over the sponsorship contract period, unless the sponsorship 
is payable on achieving specified milestones, in which case 
revenue is recognised on the completion of the contracted 
milestone.

Interest income

Interest revenue is recognised when it becomes receivable 
on a proportional basis taking in to account the interest rates 
applicable to the financial assets.

Membership and similar revenue

Membership, insurance and licensing fees, service fees, 
donations, and other revenue are recognised on an accrual 
basis as the related services are delivered.

Grants

Government and other funding received or receivable 
on the condition that specified activities are undertaken 
are considered reciprocal. Such grants are recognised as 
deferred income and revenue is recognised as services 
are performed or conditions fulfilled, being the expenditure 
incurred relating to the specified grant.

(e) Income tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the company 
is exempt from income tax.
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(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at 
banks, short-term deposits with an original maturity of 
three months or less held at call with financial institutions, 
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within 
borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial 
position.

(g) Inventories

Inventories held for sale are measured at the lower of cost 
and net realisable value.

(h) Financial instruments

Recognition and initial measurement

Financial instruments, incorporating financial assets and 
financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus 
transaction costs where the instrument is not classified as at 
fair value through profit and loss.

Transaction costs related to instruments classified as at fair 
value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

Classification

The company's financial assets fall into the following 
categories: loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity 
investments. The classification depends on the purpose for 
which the instruments were acquired, at the point of initial 
recognition.

Held-to-maturity investments

Fixed term investments intended to be held to maturity 
are classified as held-to-maturity investments. They are 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are measured at fair value at inception 
and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective 
interest rate method.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include trade and other payables,  
and borrowings.

Non-derivative financial liabilities are recognised at amortised 
cost, comprising original debt less principal payments and 
amortisation.

Financial liabilities are classified as current liabilities unless 
the entity has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 
period.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether 
there is objective evidence that a financial instrument has 
been impaired. Impairment losses are recognised in the 
financial result as incurred.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual 
rights to receive cash flows have expired or the asset is 
transferred to another party whereby the entity no longer 
has any significant continuing involvement in the risks 
and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities 
are derecognised where the related obligations are either 
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between 
the carrying value of the financial liability extinguished 
or transferred to another party and the fair value of 
consideration paid, including the transfer of non cash assets 
or liabilities assumed is recognised in the financial result.

Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities must 
be estimated for recognition and measurement purposes. 
Unless otherwise disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements, the carrying amount of the Company's financial 
instruments approximates their fair value.

(i) Property, plant and equipment

Bases of measurement of carrying amount

Each class of plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair 
value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all plant and equipment is 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives commencing 
from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter 
of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated 
useful lives of the improvements.

Class of fixed asset

Depreciation 
rates

Depreciation 
basis 

Leasehold  
improvements at cost 10% Straight line 

Plant and  
equipment at cost 10-33% Straight line

(j) Intangibles

Event rights

Event rights are initially recognised at cost and then 
amortised on a straight line basis over their useful life. The 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

64 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



balances are reviewed annually and any balance representing 
future benefits the realisation of which is considered to be 
no longer probable are written off. Event rights are normally 
amortised over their estimated useful life of 4 years.

Website costs

Website costs are recognised at cost. They are amortised 
over their estimated useful lives of 4 years. Website costs 
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any 
impairment losses.

(k) Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not 
subject to amortisation and are therefore tested annually 
for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired.

An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying 
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount of an asset is defined as the higher of 
its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the 
expected net cash flows which will be received from the 
assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected 
net cash flows have been discounted to present values in 
determining recoverable amounts.

(l) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal 
or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for 
which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits 
will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. The 
amount recognised as a provision is a best estimate of 
the consideration required to settle the present obligation 
at reporting date, taking into account the risks and 
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision 
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the 
present obligations, its carrying amount is the present value 
of those cash flows.

(m) Leases

Leases are classified at their inception as either operating 
or finance leases based on the economic substance of the 
agreement so as to reflect the risks and benefits incidental 
to ownership.

Operating leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all 
the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
lease.

Lease incentives received under operating leases are 
recognised as a liability and amortised on a straight-line basis 
over the life of the lease term.

(n) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities arising in respect of wages and salaries, 
annual leave and any other employee benefits expected 
to be settled within twelve months of the reporting 
date are measured at their nominal amounts based on 
remuneration rates which are expected to be paid when 
the liability is settled. The expected cost of short-term 
employee benefits in the form of compensated absences 
such as annual leave is recognised in the provision for 
employee benefits. All other short-term employee benefit 
obligations are presented as payables.

(ii) Long-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities arising in respect of long service leave and 
annual leave which is not expected to be settled within 
twelve months of the reporting date are measured at the 
present value of the estimated future cash outflow to be 
made in respect of services provided by employees up 
to the reporting date. Employee benefit obligations are 
presented as current liabilities if the entity does not have 
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 
twelve months after the reporting date, regardless of 
when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(o) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and purchased assets are recognised 
net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of 
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. In 
these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the 
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the 
expense. Receivables and payables in the statement of 
financial position are shown inclusive of GST. Cash flows are 
presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, 
except for the GST component of investing and financing 
activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows.

(p) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative information has been 
reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current  
year disclosures.

NOTE 3: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, 
management is required to make judgements, estimates 
and assumptions about carrying values of assets and 
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. 
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on 
historical experience and other factors that are considered to 
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
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NOTE 4: REVENUE

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

Revenue from operating activities	

Membership		  2,294,780		  2,244,885	

Insurance and Licensing fees		  426,706		  679,352	

Participation and Coaching Programs		  545,542		  127,135	

Australian Sports Commission - Participation and General		  1,612,839		  1,135,436	

Sponsorship		  1,952,764		  1,705,637	

Broadcast		  415,501		  296,136	

Events		  3,418,083		  4,085,349	

Miscellaneous		  132,819		  182,724	

	 	 10,799,034		  10,456,655	

High performance programs			 

Australian Commonwealth Games Association Grant		  214,200		  265,798	

Australian Sports Commission HPU		  8,298,515		  7,837,537	

Australian Sports Commission BMX		  632,650		  458,500

High Performance Program Levies		  179,101 		  82,859

National Junior Track Series		  52,500		  101,124	

Equipment and Clothing Sales		  6,200		  119,532	

		  9,383,166		  8,865,351	

Total revenue		  20,182,199		  19,322,006	

	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

66 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



NOTE 5: OPERATING SURPLUS

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

Surplus has been determined after:			 

Depreciation of non-current assets			 

 ‑ plant and equipment		  17,438		  83,003	

 ‑ leasehold improvements		  98,431		  8,272	

		  115,869		  91,275	

Amortisation and impairment of non-current assets	

‑ website		  42,967		  27,140	

‑ event rights		  175,500		  70,200	

		  218,467		  97,340	

Bad debts	

‑ trade debtors		  16,622		  16,314	

‑ other related entities		  -		  8,671	

		  16,622		  24,985	

Impairment losses	

‑ Reversal of impairment of loan receivables		  -		  (45,000)	

	

Other income	

‑ Income from surrender of Mascot lease		  440,000		  -	

NOTE 6: RECEIVABLES

CURRENT			 

Trade debtors		  529,129		  520,560	

Provision for doubtful debts		  (5,556)		  (9,343)	

		  523,573		  511,217	

NON CURRENT			 

Amounts receivable from other related entities		  -		  20,000	

		  -		  20,000	
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NOTE 7: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

Held to maturity financial assets -term deposits		  61,500		  61,500	

NOTE 8: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements	

Velodrome refit at cost		  992,588		  992,588	

Accumulated amortisation		  (106,703)		  (8,272)	

		  885,885		  984,316	

Plant and equipment				     

Plant and equipment at cost	 	 887,585		  858,312

Accumulated depreciation		  (735,602)		  (735,186)	

		  151,983		  123,127	

Total property, plant and equipment		  1,037,868		  1,107,443

	

NOTE 9: INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Website at cost		  84,450		  84,450	

Accumulated amortisation and impairment		  (70,450)		  (27,483)	

		  14,000		  56,967	

Event rights at cost		  468,000		  468,000	

Accumulated amortisation and impairment		  (468,000)		  (292,500)	

		  -		  175,500	

Total intangible assets		  14,000		  232,467	
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NOTE 10: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

CURRENT			 

Prepayments		  1,375,245		  895,178

Accrued income		  119,358		  13,231

Term deposit guarantee		  -		  82,000

	 	 1,494,603		  990,409

NON CURRENT

Prepayments		  410,526		  150,421

Total other assets		  1,905,129		  1,140,830

NOTE 11: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Unsecured liabilities			 

Trade creditors		  982,440		  612,611

Payroll liabilities		  154,042		  121,973

Accrued expenses and other payables		  231,092		  130,061

GST payable		  312,459		  307,201

		  1,680,033		  1,171,845

	

NOTE 12: OTHER LIABILITIES

CURRENT			 

Unexpended grants		  356,360		  1,096,560	

Income received in advance		  2,080,770		  2,079,127	

		  2,437,130		  3,175,687	

69CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



NOTE 13: BORROWINGS

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

CURRENT			 

Unsecured liabilities			 

Amounts payable to:

- director related parties		  25,664		  50,000

- loans from associates		  359,890		  -	

		  385,554		  50,000	

NON CURRENT			 

Unsecured liabilities			 

Amounts payable to:

- director related parties		  -		  25,000

- loans from associates		  1,711,054		  2,020,893	

		  1,711,054		  2,045,893

NOTE 14: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(a) Reconciliation of cash		

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related

items in the statement of financial position is as follows:					   

- Cash and cash equivalents		  1,327,130		  1,503,842	

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with surplus / (deficit) after income tax		

- Surplus / (deficit) from ordinary activities after income tax		  305,622		  184,524	
	

Adjustments and non‑cash items	

Depreciation and amortisation		  334,336		  188,615	

Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment		  -		  (16,354)	

(Increase) / decrease in receivables		  7,644		  519,424	

(Increase) / decrease in other assets		  (794,528)		  (751,575)	

(Increase) / decrease in inventories		  16,105		  (20,973)	

Increase / (decrease) in payables		  508,188		  (1,605,195)	

Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities		  (738,562)		  1,303,724	

Increase / (decrease) in provisions		  199,829		  213,009	

Cash flows from operating activities		  (161,366)		  15,199
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NOTE 15: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS

		  2016		  2015

		  $		  $

(a) Operating lease commitments		

Non‑cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised in  
the financial statements:			 

Payable		

- not later than one year		  115,856		  138,437	

- later than one year and not later than five years		  374,112		  427,781	

		  489,968		  566,218	

The Company has entered into commercial leases on properties in Adelaide and Melbourne, with lease terms between  
0.5 and 6 years. The property lease in Adelaide commenced in 2014 for a period of 6 years, with an option to renew for a 
further 5 years. The property lease in Melbourne commenced in 2016 for a period of 6 months.

NOTE 16: EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

There has been no matter or circumstance, which has arisen since 30 June 2016 that has significantly affected or may 

significantly affect:

	 (a) the operations, in financial years subsequent to 30 June 2016, of the company, or
	 (b) the results of those operations, or
	 (c)	 the state of affairs, in financial years subsequent to 30 June 2016, of the company
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The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report  
should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The directors of the company declare that:

1. 	 The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 56 - 65, are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001: and

	 (a)	 comply with accounting standards in Australia as detailed in Note 1 to the financial statements and 
		  the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

	 (b) 	 give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 June 2016 and performance for the year ended 
		  on that date of the company in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the 
		  financial statements.

2. 	 In the directors' opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as  
	 and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Director: Malcolm Speed AO	

Dated this             14th Day of October 2016

Director: Mathew Dever

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO 
THE MEMBERS OF CYCLING AUSTRALIA
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Cycling 
Australia (the company), which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statements of profit 
or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity, 
and cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information,  
and the directors’ declaration.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
FINANCIAL REPORT

The directors of the company are responsible for the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that 
gives a true and fair view in accordance with the accounting 
policies described in Note 2 of the financial report and the 
Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the 
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial 
report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those 
standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial report is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial report, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s 
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal 
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

INDEPENDENCE

In conducting our audit, we have met the independence 
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001. We have given to 
the directors of the company a written Auditor’s Independence 
Declaration, a copy of which is referenced in the directors’ report.

AUDITOR’S OPINION

In our opinion, the financial report of Cycling Australia is in 
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

	 (a)	 giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial 
		  position as at 30 June 2016 and of its performance 
		  for the year ended on that date; and

	 (b)	 complying with Australian Accounting Standards 
		  to the extent described in Note 2, and the 
		  Corporations Regulations 2001.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER REGARDING 
UNCERTAINTY OF CONTINUATION AS  
A GOING CONCERN

Without modification to our opinion, we draw attention to 
Note 2(b) in the financial report, which comments on the 
company’s continuation as a going concern, indicating the 
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant 
doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern and therefore, whether it will realise its assets and 
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business and at 
the amounts stated in the financial report.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to 
the financial report, which describes the basis of preparation, 
including significant accounting policies. The financial report 
has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the directors’ 
financial reporting responsibilities under the Corporations Act 
2001. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for 
another purpose.

PKF Melbourne Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd

 

Steven Bradby 
Director

Melbourne, 22 September 2016
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Anna Meares celebrates her  
sixth career Olympic medal.  
Photo: Graham Watson. 



2016
WORLD 
RESULTS



MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Greg van Avermaet 	 BEL  	 6:10:05

2.Jakob Fuglsang 	 DEN

3.Rafal Majka 	 POL

25.Simon Clarke 	 AUS

DNF Rohan Dennis 	 AUS

DNF Scott Bowden 	 AUS

DNF  Richie Porte 	 AUS

MEN’S ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Fabian Cancellara	 SUI  	 1:12:15.42

2.Tom Dumoulin	 NED  1:13:02.83

3.Chris Froome	 GBR  	1:13:17.54

5.Rohan Dennis	 AUS  	1:13:25.66

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Anna van der Breggen	 NED  	 3:51:27

2.Emma Johansson	 SWE

3.Elisa Longo Borghini	 ITA

15.Amanda Spratt	 AUS

22.Rachel Neylan	 AUS

49.Gracie Elvin	 AUS

DNF Katrin Garfoot	 AUS

WOMEN’S ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Kristin Armstrong	 USA  	 44:26.42

2.Olga Zabelinskaya	 RUS  	 44:31:97

3.Anna van der Breggen 	 NED  	 44:37.80

9.Katrin Garfoot	 AUS  	 45:35.03

MEN’S SPRINT

1.Jason Kenny	 GBR

2.Callum Skinner	 GBR

3.Denis Dmitriev	 RUS

4.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

8.Patrick Constable	 AUS

MEN’S KEIRIN

1.Jason Kenny	 GBR

2.Matthijs Buchli	 NED

3.Azizulhasni Awang	 MAS

10.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

25.Patrick Constable	 AUS

MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Great Britain  		  42.440

2.New Zealand  		  42.524

3.France  		  43.143

4.Australia  		  43.298

(Nathan Hart, Matthew Glaetzer, Patrick 
Constable)

MEN’S OMNIUM

1.Elia Viviani	 ITA  	 207 pts

2.Mark Cavendish	 GBR  	 194 pts

3.Lasse Hansen	 DEN  	 192 pts

7.Glenn O'Shea	 AUS  	 144 pts

MEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.Great Britain  		  3:50.265  WR

2.Australia  		  3:51.008 
(Alex Edmondson, Jack Bobridge, 
Michael Hepburn, Sam Welsford)

3.Denmark  		  3:53.789

WOMEN’S SPRINT

1.Kristina Vogel	 GER

2.Rebecca James	 GBR

3.Katy Marchant	 GBR

10.Anna Meares	 AUS

13.Stephanie Morton	 AUS

WOMEN’S KEIRIN

1.Elis Legtlee	 NED

2.Rebecca James	 GBR

3.Anna Meares	 AUS

13.Stephanie Morton	 AUS

WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.China  		  32.107

2.Russia  		  32.401

3.Germany 		   32.636

4.Australia  		  32.658 

(Anna Meares, Stephanie Morton)

WOMEN’S OMNIUM

1.Laura Trott	 GBR  	 230 pts

2.Sarah Hammer	 USA 	 206 pts

3.Jolien D'Hoore	 BEL  	 199 pts

8.Annette Edmondson	 AUS  	 168 pts

WOMEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.Great Britain  		  4:10.236  WR

2.USA  		  4:12.454

3.Canada  		  4:14.627

5.Australia  		  4:21.232 
(Georgia Baker, Annette Edmondson, 
Ashlee Ankudinoff, Amy Cure)

MEN'S BMX

1.Connor Fields	 USA

2.Jelle van Gorkom	 NED

3.Carlos Ramirez Yepes	 COL

6.Sam Willoughby	 AUS

8.Anthony Dean	 AUS

20.Bodi Turner	 AUS

WOMEN'S BMX

1.Mariana Pajon	 COL

2.Alise Post	 USA

3.Stefany Hernandez	 VEN

9.Caroline Buchanan	 AUS

11.Lauren Reynolds	 AUS

MEN'S CROSS COUNTRY

1.Nino Schurter	 SUI  	 1:33:28

2.Jaroslav Kulhavy	 CZE  	 1:34:18

3.Carlos Coloma Nicolas	 ESP  	 1:34:51

16.Daniel McConnell	 AUS  	 1:38.42

36.Scott Bowden	 AUS  	 -1 lap

WOMEN'S CROSS COUNTRY

1.Jenny Rissveds	 SWE  	 1:30:15

2.Maja Wloszczowska	 POL  	 1:30:52

3.Catharine Pendrel	 CAN  	 1:31:52

25.Rebecca Henderson	 AUS  	 -2 laps

XXXI OLYMPIC GAMES 
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL
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MEN'S B TANDEM TIME TRIAL

1.Bangma/Mulder 	 NED  	 59.822

2.Fachie/Maclean	 GBR  	 1:00.241

3.Kruse/Nimke	 GER  	 1:01.787

6.Formston/Yallouris	 AUS  	 1:02.546

MEN'S C4-5 TIME TRIAL

1.Jody Cundy (C4)	 GBR  	 1:02.473

2.Jozef Metelka (C4)	 SVK  	 1:04.194

3.Alfonso Cabello Llamas (C5)	 ESP  	 1:04.494

MEN'S C1-2-3 TIME TRIAL

1.Li Zhangyu (C1)	 CHN  	 1:06.678

2.Amoud Nijhuis (C1)	 NED  	 1:07.999

3.Tristen Chernove (C2)	 CAN  	 1:09.583

MEN'S B TANDEM PURSUIT

1.Bate/Duggleby	 GBR  	 4:08.631

2.ter Schure/Fransen	 NED  	 4:10.294

3.de Vries/Bos	 NED  	 4:15.759

5.Formston/Yallouris 	 AUS  	 4:14.018

6.Modra/Edwards	 AUS 	  4:14.339

MEN'S C5 INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Yehor Dementyev	 UKR  	 4:37.708

2.Alistair Donohoe	 AUS  	 4:44.520

3.Edwin Matiz Ruiz	 COL  	 4:38.896

MEN'S C4 INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Jozef Metelka	 SVK  	

2.Kyle Bridgwood	 AUS           lapped

3.Diego Duenas Gomez 	 COL  	 4:45.310

MEN'S C3 INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.David Nicholas 	 AUS  	 3:33.028

2.Joseph Berenyi	 USA  	 3:34.042

3.Eoghan Clifford	 IRL  	 3:40.201

MEN'S C2 INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Guihua Liang	 CHN  	 3:44.553

2.Tristen Chernove	 CAN  	 3:47.412

3.Louis Rolfe	 GER  	 3:47.951

MEN'S C1 INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Li Zhangyu (C1)	 CHN  	

2.Ross Wilson (C1)	 CAN         lapped

3.Arnoud Nijhuis (C1)	 NED

MEN'S B ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Bate/Duggleby	 GBR  	 34:35.33

2.ter Schure/Fransen	 NED  	 34:44.16

3.Modra/Edwards	 AUS 	  35:09.06

13.Formston/Yallouris	 AUS  	 36:55.25

MEN'S C5 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Yehor Dementyev 	 UKR  	 36:53.23

2.Alistair Donohoe	 AUS  	 37:33.36

3.Lauro Cesar Chaman	 BRA  	 37:37.43

MEN'S C4 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Jozef Metelka	 SVK 	  37:52.84

2.Kyle Bridgwood	 AUS  	 38:23.21

3.Patrik Kuril	 SVK  	 39:07.55

MEN'S C3 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Eoghan Clifford	 IRL  	 38:21.79

2.Masaki Fujita	 JPN  	 39:30.41

3.Michael Sametz	 CAN  	 39:41.28

4.David Nicholas	 AUS  	 40:15.96

MEN'S C2 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Tristen Chernove	 CAN  	 27:43.16

2.Colin Lynch	 IRL  	 28:02.25

3.Guihua Liang	 CHN  	 28:17.77

MEN'S C1 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Michael Teuber	 GER  	 27:53.98

2.Ross Wilson	 CAN  	 28:47.34

3.Giancarlo Masini	 ITA  	 28:47.83

MEN'S T1-2 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Hans-Peter Durst (T2)	 GER  	 22:57.34

2.Ryan Boyle (T2)	 USA  	 24:21.35

3.David Stone (T2)	 GBR  	 24:42.25

MEN'S H5 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Alessandro Zanardi	 ITA  	 28:36.81

2.Stuart Tripp	 AUS  	 28:39.55

3.Oscar Sanchez	 USA  	 28:51.73

MEN'S H4 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Rafal Wilk	 POL  	 27:39.31

2.Thomas Fruhwirth	 AUT  	 27:49.31

3.Vico Merklein	 GER 	 38:42.34

MEN'S H3 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Vittorio Podesta	 ITA  	 28:19.45

2.Walter Ablinger	 AUT  	 29:26.01

3.Charles Moreau	 CAN  	 29:26.91

MEN'S H2 ROAD TIME TRIAL

1.Luca Mazzone	 ITA  	 32:07.09

2.William Groulx	 USA  	 32:13.12

3.Brian Sheridan	 USA  	 33:39.74

MEN'S B TANDEM ROAD RACE

1.ter Schure/Fransen	 NED  	 2:26:33

2.Avila Rodriguez/	 ESP 
   Font Bertoli  

3.Bate/Duggleby	 GBR

5.Modra/Edwards	 AUS

13.Formston/Yallouris	 AUS

MEN'S C4-5 ROAD RACE

1.Daniel Abraham Gebru (C5)  NED  2:13:08

2.Lauro Cesar Chaman (C5)    BRA

3.Andrea Tarlao (C5)	 ITA

5.Alistair Donohoe (C5)	 AUS

6.Kyle Bridgwood (C4)	 AUS

PARALYMPIC GAMES
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL
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MEN'S C1-2-3 ROAD RACE

1.Steffan Warias (C3)	 GER  	 1:49:11

2.Kris Bosmans (C3)	 BEL

3.Fabio Anobile (C3)	 ITA

6.David Nicholas (C3)	 AUS

MEN'S T1-2 ROAD RACE

1.Hans-Peter Durst (T2)	 GER  	 50:57

2.David Stone (T2)	 GBR 

3.Nestor Ayala Ayala (T2)	 COL

MEN'S H5 ROAD RACE

1.Ernst van Dyk	 RSA 	  1:37:49

2.Alessandro Zanardi	 ITA

3.Jetze Plat	 NED

7.Stuart Tripp	 AUS

MEN'S H4 ROAD RACE

1.Vico Merklein	 GER  	 1:28:48

2.Rafal Wilk	 POL

3.Joel Jeannot	 FRA

MEN'S H3 ROAD RACE

1.Paolo Cecchetto	 ITA  	 1:33:17

2.Maximillian Weber	 GER

3.Charles Moreau	 CAN

MEN'S H2 ROAD RACE

1.William Groulx	 USA  	 1:15:23

2.Luca Mazzone	 ITA

3.Tobias Fankhauser	 SUI

MIXED H2-5 TEAM RELAY

1.Italy  		  32:34

2.USA  		  33:21

3.Belgium  		  34:02

WOMEN'S B TANDEM  
TIME TRIAL

1.Thornhill/Cott	 GBR  	 1:06.283

2.Klaassen/Dolman	 NED  	 1:07.059

3.Gallagher/Janssen	 AUS  	 1:08.171

WOMEN'S C4-5 TIME TRIAL

1.Kadeena Cox (C4)	 GBR  	 34.598

2.Jufang Zhou (C5)	 CHN  	 36.004

3.Ruan Jianping (C4)	 CHN  	 36.557

8.Susan Powell (C4)	 AUS  	 38.979

12.Alexandra Lisney (C4)	 AUS  	 40.823

WOMEN'S C1-2-3 TIME TRIAL

1.Alyda Norbruis (C2)	 NED  	 36.908

2.Amanda Reid (C2)	 AUS  	 37.581

3.Zhenling Song (C2)	 CHN  	 40.020

9.Simone Kennedy (C3)	 AUS 	  44.961

WOMEN'S B TANDEM  
PURSUIT

1.Turnham/Hall	 GBR  	 3:28.050

2.Foy/Thompson	 NZL  	 3:31.569

3.Thornhill/Scott	 GBR        	

9.Gallagher/Janssen	 AUS        lapped

WOMEN'S C5 INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Sarah Storey	 GBR  	

2.Crystal Lane	 GBR        lapped

3.Samantha Bosco	 USA  	 3:54.697

WOMEN'S C4 INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Shawn Morelli	 USA  	 3:59.407

2.Susan Powell	 AUS  	 4:04.794

3.Megan Fisher	 USA  	 4:04.081

6.Alexandra Lisney	 AUS  	 4:11.087

WOMEN'S C1-2-3  
INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT

1.Megan Giglia (C3)	 GBR  	

2.Jamie Whitmore (C3)	 USA	 lapped

3.Alyda Norbruis (C2)	 NED  	 4:10.654

8.Simone Kennedy (C2)	 AUS  	 4:33.815

MIXED TEAM SPRINT

1.Great Britain  		  48.635

2.China  		  49.914

3.Spain  		  50.664

6.Australia  		  55.308 
(Susan Powell, David Nicholas, Alistair 
Donohoe)

B WOMEN'S ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Dunlevy/McCrystal	 IRL  	 38:59.22

2.Kanuma/Tanaka	 JPN  	 39:32.92

3.Turnham/Hall	 GBR 	  39:33.81

WOMEN'S C5 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Sarah Storey	 GBR  	 27:22.42

2.Anna Harkowska	 POL  	 28:52.79

3.Samantha Bosco	 USA  	 29:04.66

WOMEN'S C4 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Shawn Morelli	 USA  	 29:45.40

2.Megan Fisher	 USA  	 30:15.72

3.Susan Powell	 AUS  	 30:19.29

4.Alexandra Lisney	 AUS  	 30:28.39

WOMEN'S C1-2-3 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Alyda Norbruis (C2)	 NED  	 29:46.51

2.Denise Schindler (C3)	 GER  	 30:18.99

3.Sini Zeng (C2)	 CHN  	 30:41.42

10.Simone Kennedy (C3)	 AUS  	 34:31.32

11.Amanda Reid (C2)	 AUS  	 35:55.81

WOMEN'S H4 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Dorothee Vieth	 GER  	 31:35.45

2.Andrea Eskau	 GER  	 32:15.42

3.Laura de Vaan	 NED  	 33:02.92

PARALYMPIC GAMES
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WOMEN'S H1-2-3 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Karen Darke (H3)	 GBR  	 33:44.93

2.Alicia Dana (H3)	 USA  	 33:57.48

3.Francesca Porcellato (H3)	 ITA  	 34:20.48

WOMEN'S T1-2 ROAD  
TIME TRIAL

1.Carol Cooke (T2) 	 AUS	 26:11.40

2.Jill Walsh (T2) 	 USA 	  26:49.67

3.Shelley Gautier (T1) 	 CAN 	 26:50.87

B WOMEN'S TANDEM  
ROAD RACE

1.Podkoscielna/Teclaw	 POL  	 1:58:02

2.Dunlevy/McCrystal	 IRL

3.Foy/Thompson	 NZL

WOMEN'S C4-5 ROAD RACE

1.Sarah Storey (C5)	 GBR  	 2:15:42

2.Anna Harkowska (C5)	 POL

3.Crystal Lane (C5)	 GBR

7.Alexandra Lisney (C4)	 AUS

9.Susan Powell (C4)	 AUS

WOMEN'S C1-2-3 ROAD RACE

1.Jamie Whitmore (C3)	 USA  	 1:30:14

2.Zeng Sini (C2)	 CHN

3.Denise Schindler (C3)	 GER

8.Simone Kennedy (C3)	 AUS

11.Amanda Reid (C2)	 AUS

WOMEN'S T1-2 ROAD RACE

1.Carol Cooke (T2)	 AUS  	 1:07:51

2.Jill Walsh (T2)	 USA

3.Jana Majunke (T2)	 GER

WOMEN'S H5 ROAD RACE

1.Andrea Eskau	 GER  	 1:37:07

2.Laura de Vaan	 NED

3.Jennette Jansen	 NED 

WOMEN'S H1-2-3-4  
ROAD RACE

1.Christiane Reppe (H4)	 GER 	  1:15:56

2.Lee Doyeon (H4)	 KOR

3.Francesca Porcellato (H3)	ITA

PARALYMPIC GAMES
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MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Tony Martin	 GER  	 44:42.99

2.Vasil Kiryienka	 BLR  	 45:28.04

3.Jonathan Castroviejo 	 ESP  	 45:53.90 
   Nicolas

6.Rohan Dennis	 AUS  	 46:10.11

18.Luke Durbridge	 AUS  	 47:11.33

MEN’S U23 TIME TRIAL

1.Marco Mathis	 GER  	 34:08.09

2.Maximilian Schachmann	GER 	 34:26.72

3.Miles Scotson	 AUS 	 34:46.07

10.Callum Scotson	 AUS  	 35:30.39

JUNIOR MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Brandon McNaulty	 USA  	 34:42.29

2.Mikkel Bjerg	 DEN  	 35:17.47

3.Ian Garrison	 USA  	 35:35.37

12.Alastair Christie-Johnson AUS  	 36:50.41

14.Maccie Carter	 AUS  	 36:58.29

20.Harry Sweeny	 AUS  	 37:24.78

MEN'S TEAM TIME TRIAL

1.Etixx - Quick Step	 BEL 	 42:32.39

2.BMC Racing Team	 USA  	 42:44.08

3.Orica-Bikeexchange	 AUS 	  43:09.51

MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Peter Sagan	 SVK  	 5:4:43

2.Mark Cavendish	 GBR

3.Tom Boonen	 BEL

4.Michael Matthews	 AUS

21.Mathew Hayman	 AUS

50.Mitchell Docker	 AUS

51.Zak Dempster	 AUS

DNF Heinrich Haussler	 AUS

DNF Mark Renshaw	 AUS

DNF Luke Durbridge	 AUS

DNF Caleb Ewan 	 AUS

DNF Steele von Hoff	 AUS

MEN U23 ROAD RACE

1.Kristoffer Halvorsen	 NOR  	 3:40:53

2.Pascal Ackermann	 GER

3.Jakub Mareczko	 ITA

6.Jason Lowndes	 AUS

48.Miles Scotson	 AUS

121.Michael Storer	 AUS

125.Nicholas Schultz	 AUS

144.Jai Hindley	 AUS

DNF Lucas Hamilton 	 AUS

JUNIOR MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Jakob Egholm	 DEN  	 2:58:19

2.Niklas Markl	 GER

3.Reto Muller	 SUI

10.Harry Sweeny	 AUS

DNF Maccie Carter	 AUS

DNF Alastair	 AUS 
Christie-Johnston

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Amber Neben	 USA  	 36:37.04

2.Ellen van Dijk	 NED  	 36:43.03

3.Katrin Garfoot	 AUS  	 36:45.36

JUNIOR WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Karlijn Swinkels	 NED  	 18:21.77

2.Lisa Morzenti	 ITA  	 18:29.12

3.Juliette Labous	 FRA  	 18:43.12

9.Madeleine Fasnacht	 AUS  	 19:05.37

15.Chloe Moran	 AUS  	 19:23.98

WOMEN'S TEAM TIME TRIAL

1.Boels Dolmans CyclingTeam NED  	 48:41.61

2.Canyon Sram Racing	 GER  	 49:29.86

3.Cervelo Bigla Pro 	 GER  	 50:38.09 
   Cycling Team

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Amalie Dideriksen	 DEN  	 3:10.27

2.Kirsten Wild	 NED

3.Lotta Lepisto	 FIN

7.Chloe Hosking	 AUS

48.Tiffany Cromwell	 AUS

51.Katrin Garfoot	 AUS

69.Lauren Kitchen	 AUS

92.Gracie Elvin	 AUS

99.Sarah Roy	 AUS

DNF Loren Rowney	 AUS

JUNIOR WOMEN’S ROAD 
RACE

1.Elisa Balsamo	 ITA  	 1:53:04

2.Skylar Schneider	 USA

3.Susanne Andersen	 NOR

44.Jaime Gunning	 AUS

58.Madeleine Fasnacht	 AUS

DNF Chloe Moran	 AUS

ROAD WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 
DOHA, QATAR
9-16 OCTOBER 2016

2016 WORLD RESULTS

80 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



MEN’S SPRINT

1.Jason Kenny	 GBR

2.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

3.Denis Dmitriev	 RUS

25.Patrick Constable	 AUS

26.Jacob Schmid	 AUS

MEN’S 1KM TIME TRIAL

1.Joachim Eilers	 GER 	 1:00.042

2.Theo Bos	 NED  	 1:00.461

3.Quentin Lafargue	 FRA  	 1:01.581

MEN’S KEIRIN

1.Joachim Eilers	 GER

2.Edward Dawkins	 NZL

3.Azizulhasni Awang	 MAS

13.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

17.Jacob Schmid	 AUS

MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.New Zealand  		  43.257

2.Netherlands  		  43.469

3.Germany 		  43.536

5.Australia 		  43.497 
(Patrick Constable, Matthew Glaetzer, 
Nathan Hart)

MEN’S 4KM INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Filippo Ganna	 ITA  	 4:16.141

2.Domenic Weinstein	 GER  	 4:18.275

3.Andrew Tennant	 GBR  	 4:18.301

8.Michael Hepburn	 AUS  	 4:21.865

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Sebastian Mora Vedri	 ESP  	 16:36

2.Ignacio Prado	 MEX

3.Claudio Imhof	 SUI

15.Glenn O'Shea	 AUS

MEN’S POINTS RACE

1.Jonathan Dibben	 GBR  	 48 pts

2.Andreas Graf	 AUT  	 48 pts

3.Kenny de Ketele	 BEL  	 43 pts

7.Sam Welsford	 AUS 	  7 pts

MEN’S OMNIUM

1.Fernando Gaviria Rendon 	COL 	 191 pts

2.Roger Kluge	 GER  	 191 pts

3.Glenn O'Shea	 AUS  	 191 pts

MEN’S MADISON

1.Great Britain  		  21 pts

2.France  		  14 pts

3.Spain  		  12 pts

5.Australia 		   10 pts 
(Cameron Meyer, Callum Scotson)

MEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.Australia  		  3:52.727 
(Sam Welsford, Michael Hepburn 
Callum Scotson, Miles Scotson)

2.Great Britain 		  3:53.856

3.Denmark  		  3:55.936

WOMEN’S SPRINT

1.Tianshi Zhong	 CHN

2.Lin Junhong	 CHN

3.Kristina Vogel	 GER

4.Anna Meares	 AUS

8.Stephanie Morton	 AUS

15.Kaarle McCulloch	 AUS

WOMEN’S 500M TIME TRIAL

1.Anastasia Voynova	 RUS  	 32.959

2.Wai Sze Lee	 HKG  	 33.736

3.Elis Ligtlee	 NED  	 33.760

WOMEN’S KEIRIN

1.Kristina Vogel	 GER

2.Anna Meares	 AUS

3.Rebecca James	 GBR

7.Stephanie Morton	 AUS

8.Kaarle McCulloch	 AUS

WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Russia  		  32.679

2.China  		  relegated

3.Germany  		  32.740

4.Australia, 		  32.871 
(Anna Meares, Stephanie Morton)

WOMEN’S 3KM INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Rebecca Wiasak	 AUS  	 3:34.099

2.Malgorzata Wojtyra	 POL  	 3:41.904

3.Annie Foreman-Mackey	 CAN  	 3:36.055

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Laura Trott	 GBR  	 12:36

2.Kirsten Wild	 NED

3.Stephanie Roorda	 CAN

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE

1.Katarzyna Pawlowska	 POL  	 15 pts

2.Jasmin Glaesser	 CAN  	 14 pts

3.Arlenis Sierra Canadilla	 CUB  	 14 pts

4.Georgia Baker	 AUS  	 13 pts

WOMEN’S OMNIUM

1.Laura Trott	 GBR  	 201 pts

2.Laurie Berthon	 FRA  	 183 pts

3.Sarah Hammer	 USA  	 182 pts

5.Annette Edmondson	 AUS  	 158 pts

WOMEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.United States  		  4:16.802

2.Canada  		  4:19.525

3.Great Britain  		  4:16.540

5.Australia                            lapped opponent 
(Georgia Baker, Ashlee Ankudinoff, 
Amy Cure, Rebecca Wiasak)

TRACK WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
LONDON, GREAT BRITAIN
2 - 6 MARCH 2016
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ELITE MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Niek Kimmann	 NED 	  36.858

2.Sam Willoughby	 AUS  	 36.895

3.Maris Strombergs	 LTA  	 37.100

8.Anthony Dean	 AUS  	 37.521

ELITE WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Caroline Buchanan	 AUS  	 41.641

2.Laura Smulders	 NED  	 41.920

3.Mariana Pajon	 COL  	 41.983

5.Lauren Reynolds	 AUS  	 43.439

15.Melinda McLeod	 AUS  	 45.337

20.Kristen Dellar	 AUS  	 41.178

JUNIOR MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Mathis Ragot Richard	 FRA  	 38.494

2.Andrew Hughes	 AUS  	 38.613

3.Charles Borel	 FRA  	 38.679

5.Joshua Boyton	 AUS  	 39.907

8.Jye Hombsch	 AUS  	 41.982

12.Matthew White	 AUS  	 39.950

JUNIOR WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Merel Smulders	 NED  	 44.494

2.Bethany Shriever	 GBR  	 44.733

3.Ruby Huisman	 NED  	 44.832

11.Saya Sakakibara	 AUS  	 49.654

ELITE MEN

1.Joris Daudet	 FRA

2.Niek Kimmann	 NED

3.Nicholas Long	 USA

11.Sam Willoughby	 AUS

13.Bodi Turner	 AUS

14.Anthony Dean	 AUS

ELITE WOMEN

1.Mariana Pajon	 COL

2.Caroline Buchanan	 AUS

3.Alise Post	 USA

8.Melinda McLeod	 AUS

13.Kirsten Dellar	 AUS

16.Lauren Reynolds	 AUS

18.Leanna Curtis	 AUS

JUNIOR MEN

1.Maynard Peel	 NZL

2.Mathis Ragot Richard	 FRA

3.Cedric Butti	 SUI

6.Joshua Boyton	 AUS

12.Matt Krasevskis	 AUS

15.Joshua Boyton	 AUS

16.Andrew Hughes	 AUS

JUNIOR WOMEN

1.Ruby Huisman	 NED

2.Natalia Afremova	 RUS

3.Silje Fiskebekk	 NOR

20.Saya Sakakibara	 AUS

BMX WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 
MEDELLIN, COLOMBIA
25 - 29 MAY 2016
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ELITE MEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Nino Schurter	 SUI 	 1:28:20

2.Jaroslav Kulhavy	 CZE  	 1:28:37

3.Julien Absalon	 FRA 	 1:28:50

39.Daniel McConnell	 AUS  	 1:35:20

56.Cameron Ivory	 AUS  	 1:38.00

U23 MEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Samuel Gaze	 NZL 	  1:17:57

2.Victor Koretzky	 FRA 	 1:18:47

3.Marcel Guerrini	 SUI  	 1:19:01

20.Scott Bowden	 AUS 	 1:23:45

60.Reece Tucknott	 AUS 	 1:28:46

JUNIOR MEN CROSS  
COUNTRY

1.Thomas Bonnett	 FRA  	 1:08:32

2.Vital Albin	 SUI  	 1:09:08

3.Tobias Halland 	 NOR  	 1:09:32 
   Johannessen

27.Kian Lerch-Mackinnon	 AUS  	 1:13:17

54.Luke Pankhurst	 AUS  	 1:18:04

61.Nicholas Pedler	 AUS  	 1:19:16

64.Michael Harris	 AUS  	 1:19:40

ELITE WOMEN CROSS  
COUNTRY

1.Annika Langvad	 DEN  	 1:30:13

2.Lea Davison	 USA  	 1:31:25

3.Emily Batty	 CAN  	 1:31:57

21.Peta Mullens	 AUS  	 1:38:46

48.Rebecca Henderson	 AUS  	 -2 laps

U23 WOMEN CROSS  
COUNTRY

1.Jenny Rissveds	 SWE  	 1:16:08

2.Sina Frei	 SUI  	 1:17:12

3.Alessandra Keller	 SUI  	 1:17:30

33.Holly Harris	 AUS 	  -1 lap

JUNIOR WOMEN CROSS 
COUNTRY

1.Ida Jansson	 SWE  	 1:02:30

2.Lisa Pasteiner	 AUT  	 1:02:55

3.Martina Berta	 ITA  	 1:04:20

43.Sarah I'ons	 AUS  	 1:20:57

CROSS COUNTRY TEAM  
RELAY

1.France  		  59:49

2.Czech Republic  		  1:00:05

3.Switzerland  		  1:00:26

10.Australia  		  1:02:53 
(Daniel McConnell, Tasman Nankervis, 
Peta Mullens, Kian Lerch-Mackinnon)

ELIMINATOR MEN

1.Daniel Federspiel	 AUT

2.Simon Gegenheimer	 GER

3.Fabrice Mels	 BEL

23.Luke Pankhurst	 AUS

32.Michael Harris	 AUS

ELIMINATOR WOMEN

1.Linda Indergand	 SUI

2.Kathrin Stirnemann	 SUI

3.Ramona Forchini	 SUI

MOUNTAIN BIKE WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 
 - XCO/XCE/XCR
NOVE MESTO NA MORAVE, CZECH REPUBLIC
28 JUNE - 3 JULY 2016
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ELITE MEN DOWNHILL

1.Danny Hart	 GBR  	 3:32.484

2.Laurie Greenland	 GBR  	 3:35.411

3.Florent Payet	 FRA  	 3:37.531

4.Troy Brosnan	 AUS  	 3:38.361

10.Jack Moir	 AUS  	 3:43.927

19.Michael Hannah	 AUS  	 3:48.824

20.Connor Fearon	 AUS  	 3:48.988

37.Joshua Button	 AUS  	 3:58.288

JUNIOR MEN DOWNHILL

1.Finnley Iles	 CAN  	 3:47.405

2.Magnus Manson	 CAN  	 3:51.201

3.Gaetan Vige	 FRA  	 3:52.015

10.Joshua Clarke	 AUS  	 3:57.957

11.Jackson Frew	 AUS 	  3:59.126

13.Remy Morton	 AUS  	 4:00.130

27.Darcy Coutts	 AUS  	 4:11.542

33.Baxter Maiwald	 AUS  	 4:14.746

50.Benjamin Zwar	 AUS  	 4:30.402

MEN 26” TRIALS

1.Jack Carthy	 GBR 

2.Gilles Coustellier	 FRA

3.Kenny Belaey	 BEL 

JUNIOR MEN 26” TRIALS

1.Nicolas Vallee	 FRA 

2.Jordi Araque	 ESP

3.Noah Cardona	 FRA

ELITE WOMEN DOWNHILL

1.Rachel Atherton	 GBR  	 4:20.187

2.Myriam Nicole	 FRA  	 4:23.301

3.Tracey Hannah	 AUS  	 4:29.640

21.Danielle Beecroft	 AUS  	 5:36.747

JUNIOR WOMEN DOWNHILL

1.Alessia Missiaggia	 ITA  	 5:29.011

2.Samantha Kingshill	 USA  	 5:40.957

3.Flora Lesoin	 FRA  	 5:54.971

MEN 20” TRIALS

1.Abel Mustieles	 ESP 

2.Benito Ros	 ESP 

3.Ion Areitio	 ESP

JUNIOR MEN 20” TRIALS

1.Eloi Palau	 ESP

2.Nicolas Vallee	 FRA

3.Samuel Hlavaty	 SVK

4X MEN

1.Mitja Ergaver	 SLO

2.Hannes Slavik	 AUT

3.Luke Cryer	 GBR

4X WOMEN

1.Caroline Buchanan	 AUS

2.Franziska Meyer	 GER

3.Anneke Beerten	 NED

WOMEN TRIALS

1.Nina Reichenbach	 GER 

2.Janine Jungfels	 AUS 

3.Perrine Devahive	 BEL

TRIALS TEAM

1.France

2.Spain

3.Germany

MOUNTAIN BIKE WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS - DHI/4X 
VAL DI SOLE - ITALY
8 - 11 SEPTEMBER 2016

MOUNTAIN BIKE WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS - TRIALS 
VAL DI SOLE - ITALY
29 AUGUST - 11 SEPTEMBER 2016
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MEN

1.Tiago Jorge Oliverira 	 POR  	 4:01:56 
   Ferreira

2.Alban Lakata	 AUT

3.Kristian Hynek	 CZE  

ELITE MEN

1.Wout van Aert	 BEL	 1:05:52

2.Lars van der Haar	 NED

3.Kevin Pauwels	 BEL

36.Chris Jongewaard	 AUS

38.Garry Millburn	 AUS

U23 MEN

1.Eli Iserbyt	 BEL  	 51:18

2.Adam Toupalik	 CZE

3.Quinten Hermans	 BEL

42.Chris Aitken	 AUS

45.Nicholas Smith	 AUS

WOMEN

1.Jolanda Neff	 SUI 	  3:56:56

2.Sally Bigham	 GBR

3.Sabine Enaux	 FRA

20.Imogen Smith	 AUS

28.Anna Beck	 AUS

34.Jenni King	 AUS

41.Briony Mattocks	 AUS

JUNIOR MEN

1.Jens Dekker	 NED  	 43:05

2.Mickael Crispin	 FRA

3.Thomas Bonnett	 FRA

56.Ben Walkerden	 AUS

58.Noah Barrow

ELITE WOMEN

1.Thalita de Jong	 NED  	 41:03

2.Caroline Mani	 FRA

3.Sanne Cant	 BEL

36.Natalie Redmond	 AUS

37.Josie Simpson	 AUS

38.Therese Rhodes	 AUS

U23 WOMEN

1.Evie Richards	 GBR  	 41:34

2.Nikola Noskova	 CZE

3.Maud Kaptheijns	 NED

42.Stacey Riedel	 AUS

MOUNTAIN BIKE MARATHON WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
LAISSAC, FRANCE
25 - 26 JUNE 2016

CYCLO-CROSS WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
HEUSDEN-ZOLDER, BELGIUM
25 - 26 JUNE 2016
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MEN’S SPRINT

1.Bradley Knipe	 NZL

2.Conor Rowley	 AUS

3.Stefan Ritter	 CAN

10.Harrison Lodge	 AUS

MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Stefan Ritter	 CAN  	 1:01.673

2.Bradley Knipe	 NZL  	 1:01:897

3.Junggyu Na	 KOR  	 1:02:573

4.Cameron Scott	 AUS 	 1:02.689

MEN'S KEIRIN

1.Conor Rowley	 AUS

2.Martin Cechman	 CZE

3.David Orgambide	 ESP

17.Harrison Lodge	 AUS

MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Russia  		  36.732

2.Australia  		  36.813 
(Cameron Scott, Conor Rowley, Harrison 
Lodge)

3.Germany  		  36.929

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT

1.Stefan Bissegger	 SUI  	 3:12.416

2.Rasmus Pedersen	 DEN  	 3:18.254

3.Bastian Flicke	 GER  	 3:16.239

6.Thomas McDonald	 AUS  	 3:18.205

7.Godfrey Slattery	 AUS  	 3:18.774

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Batsaikhan Tegshbayar	 MGL  	 11:45

2.Daniel Barbor	 CZE

3.Moreno Marchetti	 ITA

20.Cameron Scott	 AUS

MEN’S POINTS RACE 

1.Szymon Krawczyk	 POL  	 53 pts

2.Matt Walls	 GBR  	 44 pts

3.Wen Chao Li	 TPE  	 44 pts

6.Hayden DiCocco-Grant	 AUS  	 33 pts

MEN’S OMNIUM

1.Campbell Stewart	 NZL 	 224 pts

2.Tomas Contte	 ARG  	 218 pts

3.Julius Johansen	 DEN  	 204 pts

5.Kelland O'Brien	 AUS  	 196 pts

MEN’S MADISON

1.Switzerland  

2.New Zealand

3.Australia 
(Kelland O'Brien, Cameron Scott)

MEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.New Zealand  		  4:01.409

2.Denmark  		  4:04.877

3.Great Britain  		  4:04.661

6.Australia  		  lapped 
(Thomas McDonald, Kelland O'Brien 
Hayden DiCocco-Grant, Godfrey Slattery)

WOMEN’S SPRINT

1.Pauline Grabosch	 GER

2.Yufang Guo	 CHN

3.Hetty van de Wouw	 NED

9.Tahlay Christie	 AUS

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Pauline Grabosch	 GER  	 34.023

2.Yufang Guo	 CHN  	 34.571

3.Soohyun Kim	 KOR  	 34.710

WOMEN’S KEIRIN

1.Sara Kanovska	 CZE

2. Gloria Manzoni	 ITA

3.Yufang Guo	 CHN

10.Tahlay Christie	 AUS

WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.New Zealand 		   28.006

2.Italy  		  28.357

3.China  	 	 28.312

7.Australia  		   28.915 

(Tahlay Christie, Brooke Tucker)

WOMEN’S INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Maris Novolodskaya	 RUS  	 2:23.745

2.Jade Haines	 AUS  	 2:25.859

3.Ellesse Andrews	 NZL  	 2:22.695

9.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	 AUS  	 2:26.392

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Rebecca Raybould	 GBR  	 10:38.1

2.Devaney Collier	 CAN

3.Kristina Clonan	 AUS

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE

1.Letizia Paternoster	 ITA  	 35 pts

2.Jessica Roberts	 GBR  	 32 pts

3.Wiktoria Pikulik	 POL  	 30 pts

4.Nicola MacDonald	 AUS  	 4 pts

WOMEN’S OMNIUM

1.Elisa Balsamo	 ITA 	 209 pts

2.Michaela Drummond	 NZL 	 196 pts

3.Maggie Coles-Lyster	 CAN 	 192 pts

9.Brooke Tucker	 AUS 	 142 pts

WOMEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.Italy  		  4:31.157

2.New Zealand     	 	 4:38.732

3.France                               lapped opponent

7.Australia 
(Kristina Clonan, Brooke Tucker 
Ruby Roseman-Gannon, Jade Haines)

WOMEN'S MADISON 
(DEMONSTRATION EVENT)

1.Australia 1 (Jade Haines/Ruby  
  Rosman-Gannon)

2.Great Britain 1

3.Australia 2 (Nicola MacDonald/ 
   Kristina Clonan)

JUNIOR TRACK WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS 
AIGLE, SWITZERLAND
20 - 24 JULY 2016
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MEN'S C5 PURSUIT

1.Michael Gallagher	 AUS 	 4:38.467

2.Alistair Donohoe	 AUS 	 4:38.520

3.Yehor Bementyev	 UKR 	 4:4:32.459

MEN'S C4 PURSUIT

1.Jozef Metekla	 SVK 	 4:28.000

2.Kyle Bridgwood	 AUS	   4:36.296

3.Sergey Pudov	 RUS  	 4:43.376

MEN'S C3 PURSUIT

1.Joseph Berenyi	 USA 	 3:35.569

2.David Nicholas	 AUS  	 3:36.371

3.Eoghan Clifford	 IRL 	 3:38.741

MEN'S C2 PURSUIT

1.Tristen Chernove	 CAN	   3:44.498

2.Colin Lynch	 IRL 	  3:53.694

3.Arslan Gilmutdinov	 RUS 	 3:49.732

MEN'S C1 PURSUIT

1.Zhangyu Li	 CHN 	 3:55.352

2.Ross Wilson	 CAN  	 3:58.141

3.Arnoud Nijhuis 	 NED 	  lapped 
		  opponent

10.Darcy Thompson	 AUS  	 4:13.128

MEN'S C5 TIME TRIAL

1.Alfonso Cabello Llamas	 ESP  	 1:05.045

2.Jon-Allan Butterworth	 GBR  	 1:05.549

3.Alistar Donohoe	 AUS 	 1:05.629

MEN'S C4 TIME TRIAL

1.Jody Cundy	 GBR  	 1:04.654

2.Jozef Metekla	 SVK  	 1:06.046

3.Guoping Wei	 CHN  	 1:08.590

5.Kyle Bridgwood	 AUS  	 1:09.070

MEN'S C3 TIME TRIAL

1.Joseph Berenyi	 USA  	 1:09.534

2.Alexsey Obydennov	 RUS  	 1:10.120

3.Sergey Batukov	 RUS 	 1:10.317

5.David Nicholas	 AUS  	 1:10.468

MEN'S C2 TIME TRIAL

1.Tristen Chernove	 CAN  	 1:13.279

2.Hao Xie	 CHN  	 1:15.311

3.Louis Rolfe	 GBR  	 1:15.925

MEN'S C1 TIME TRIAL

1.Arnoud Nijhuis	 NED  	 1:12.423

2.Zhangyu Li	 CHN  	 1:12.597

3.Rodrigo Fernando Lopez	 ARG 	 1:20.296

5.Darcy Thompson	 AUS  	 1:22.013

MEN'S ELITE C4-5 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Kyle Bridgwood	 AUS

2.Jonathan Gildea	 GBR

3.Alistair Donohoe	 AUS

MEN'S ELITE C1-3 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Alexsey Obydennov 	 RUS

2.Fabio Anobile	 ITA

3.Esneider Munoz Marin	 COL

MEN'S TANDEM B SPRINT

1.Great Britain

2.Netherlands

3.Great Britain

7.Australia 
(Paul Kennedy/Nicholas Yallouris)

8.Australia 
(Kieran Modra/David Edwards)

MEN'S TANDEM B TIME TRIAL

1.Great Britain 		  1:00.633

2.Netherlands 		  1:01.780

3.Netherlands  		  1:02.214

7.Australia 		  1:03.624 
(Paul Kennedy/Nicholas Yallouris)

8.Australia 		  1:03.823 
(Matt Formston/Michael Curran)

MEN'S TANDEM B PURSUIT

1.Australia 		  4:12.324 
(Kieran Modra/David Edwards)

2.Spain  		  4:16.406

5.Australia 		  4:17.222 
(Matthew Formston/Michael Curran)

WOMEN'S C5 PURSUIT

1.Sarah Storey	 GBR  	 3:38.756

2.Jufang Zhou	 CHN 	 lapped

3.Anna Harkowska	 POL  	 3:51.419

WOMEN'S C4 PURSUIT

1.Shawn Morelli	 USA 	 3:55.006

2.Susan Powell	 AUS 	 3:59.279

3.Alexandra Lisney	 AUS 	 4:04.491

8.Hannah MacDougall	 AUS  	 4:14.772

WOMEN'S C3 PURSUIT

1.Megan Giglia	 GBR  	 4:07.565

2.Denise Schindler	 GER 	 4:13.947

3.Simone Kennedy	 AUS 	 4:15.616

WOMEN'S C2 PURSUIT

1.Sini Zeng	 CHN  	 4:13.373

2.Alyda Norbruis	 NED 	 4:14.184

3.Daniela Munevar	 COL  	 4:25.129

6.Amanda Reid	 AUS  	 4:35.293

WOMEN'S C1 PURSUIT

1.Jieli Li	 CHN  	 4:45.304

WOMEN'S C5 TIME TRIAL

1.Jufang Zhou	 CHN  	 37.389

2.Sarah Storey	 GBR 	  37.589

3.Crystal Lane	 GBR  	 37.796

WOMEN'S C4 TIME TRIAL

1.Kadeena Cox	 GBR  	 37.456

2.Jianping Ruan	 CHN  	 37.835

3.Katherine Horan	 NZL  	 39.730

4.Susan Powell	 AUS  	 40.296

7.Alexandra Lisney	 AUS  	 42.486

PARA-CYCLING TRACK WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
MONTICHIARI, ITALY
17 - 20 MARCH 2015
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WOMEN'S C3 TIME TRIAL

1.Megan Giglia	 GBR  	 41.761

2.Denise Schindler	 GER  	 43.159

3.Jamie Whitmore	 USA  	 43.784

4.Simone Kennedy	 AUS  	 44.992

WOMEN'S C2 TIME TRIAL

1.Alyda Norbruis	 NED  	 40.260

2.Amanda Reid	 AUS  	 42.147

3.Zhenling Song	 CHN  	 44.237

WOMEN'S C1 TIME TRIAL

1.Jieli Li	 CHN  	 44.439

WOMEN'S TANDEM B SPRINT

1.Australia  
(Jessica Gallagher/Madison Janssen)

2.Great Britain 

3.Netherlands

WOMEN'S TANDEM B  
TIME TRIAL

1.Netherlands 		  1:06.095

2.Great Britain 		  1:07.483

3.Australia 		  1:07.575 
(Jessica Gallagher/Madison Janssen)

WOMEN'S TANDEM B  
PURSUIT

1.New Zealand  		  3:30.148

2.Japan  		  3:35.526

3.Great Britain 		   3:32.792

WOMEN'S ELITE C4-5 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Anna Harkowska	 POL

2.Sarah Storey	 GBR

3.Mariela Delgado	 ARG

7.Susan Powell	 AUS

10.Alexandra Lisney	 AUS

WOMEN'S ELITE C1-3 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Sini Zeng	 CHN

2.Daniela Munevar	 COL

3.Denise Schindler	 GER

7.Amanda Reid	 AUS

MIXED TEAM SPRINT

1.Great Britain  		  49.230

2.China  		  49.530

3.Spain  		  50.871

8.Australia  		  54.367 
(Susan Powell, David Nicholas,  
Alistair Donohoe)

PARA-CYCLING TRACK WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
MONTICHIARI, ITALY
17 - 20 MARCH 2016
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MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 35-39

1.Bruce Croall 	 GBR 	 1.04.001

2.Scott Burns 	 GBR 	 1.05.681

3.Arnaud Duble F	 RA 	 1.06.645

15.Eric Huang 	 AUS 	 1.15.529

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 40-44

1.Ainars Kiksis 	 LAT	  47.928

2.Mark Andersen 	 USA 	 50.962

"3.Hylton Belitzky 	 RSA 	 51.114

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 45-49

1.John Eder 	 AUS 	 49.741

2.James Lawrence 	 USA 	 50.403

3.Matthew Glanville 	 AUS 	 50.717

4.Gavin White 	 AUS 	 51.636

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 50-54

1.Chris Murray 	 AUS 	 33.545

2.Thomas Donohue 	 USA 	 34.688

3.Brian Abers 	 USA 	 34.694

18.Geoffrey Baxter 	 AUS 	 37.345

29.Peter Selkrig 	 AUS 	 40.505

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 55-59

1.Gary Mandy 	 AUS 	 33.909

2.Geoff Stoker 	 AUS 	 35.191

3.Carlos Daniel Zicavo 	 ARG 	 35.424

22.Neale Adams 	 AUS	  41.050

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 60-64

1.Russell Scott 	 NZL 	 35.282

2.Steve Cronshaw 	 GBR 	 35.296

3.Richard Voss 	 USA 	 35.887

10.Gordon Patrick 	 AUS 	 38.254

15.Phillip Innes 	 AUS 	 42.156

MEN'S TIME TRIAL – 65-69

1.Marc Dangleterre 	 FRA 	 37.251

2.Gerard Louis Robert 	 FRA 	 37.406

3.Angelo Onofri 	 ITA 	 37.979

MEN'S TIME TRIAL – 70-74

-

MEN’S TIME TRIAL – 75+

1.Peter Smith 	 GBR 	 41.534

2.Earl Henry 	 TRI 	 42.020

3.Roland Crayford 	 GBR	  42.330

MEN’S SPRINT – 35-39 

1.Bruce Croall 	 GBR

2.Arnaud Duble	 FRA

3.Dario Zampieri 	 ITA

14.Eric Huang 	 AUS	  12.055

MEN’S SPRINT – 40-44

1.Ainars Kiksis	 LAT

2.Yann Dujarrier 	 FRA

3.Kenneth Lo 	 USA

MEN’S SPRINT – 45-49

1.Michael Smith 	 AUS

2.Daniel Rickard 	 AUS

3.Harri Rajaniemi 	 FIN

5.Gav White 	 AUS

6.John Eder 	 AUS 

MEN’S SPRINT – 50-54

1.Philip Houlton 	 GBR

2.Brian Abers 	 USA

3.Thomas Donohue 	 USA

MEN’S SPRINT – 55-59

1.Gary Mandy 	 AUS

2.Geoff Stoker 	 AUS

3.Ferruccio Veschetti 	 ITA

MEN’S SPRINT – 60-64

1.Russell Scott 	 NZL

2.David Willmott 	 AUS

3.Steve Cronshaw 	 GBR

12.Phillip Innes 	 AUS 	 14.843

MEN’S SPRINT – 65-69

1.Gerard Louis Robert 	 FRA

2.Colin Claxton 	 NZL

3.Angelo Onofri 	 ITA

MEN’S SPRINT – 70-74

1.Geoffrey Cooke 	 GBR

2.Graziano Pantosti 	 ITA

3.Geoff Wiles 	 GBR

MEN'S SPRINT – 75+

1.Earl Henry 	 TRI

2.Guido Lupo 	 ITA

3.Peter Smith 	 GBR

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 35-39

1.Simon Wilson 	 GBR

2.Gert Fouche 	 RSA

3.Alistair Rutherford 	 GBR

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 40-44

1.Dean Phillips 	 USA

2.Robert West 	 GBR

3.Karl Baumgart 	 USA

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 45-49

1.Andrew Turner 	 GBR

2.Timothy Mulrooney 	 USA

3.Pavel Alekseev 	 RUS

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 50-54

1.Daniel Casper 	 USA

2.Pascal Montier 	 FRA

3.Yury Demanov 	 RUS

DNF. Chris Murray 	 AUS
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MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 55-59

1.Gary Mandy 	 AUS

2.Larry Nolan 	 USA

3.Peter A Hartkopp 	 DEN

18.Neale Adams 	 AUS

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 60-64

1.James Host 	 USA

2.John Manning 	 GBR

3.Ian Humphreys 	 GBR

18.Phillip Innes 	 AUS

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 65-69

1.Steven Worley 	 USA

2.Colin Claxton 	 NZL

3.Steve Davies 	 GBR

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 70-74

1.Steffen Munch Hansen 	 DEN

2.Michel Briat 	 FRA

3.David Rutherford 	 GBR

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 
– 75+

1.Robert Richards 	 GBR

2.Vince Freeley 	 GBR

3.John Mason 	 GBR

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 35-39 

1.Gert Fouche 	 RSA

2.Alistair Rutherford 	 GBR

3.Julien Muselet 	 FRA

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 40-44

1.Martin Ruepp 	 SUI

2.Karl Baumgart 	 USA

3.Rolando H Ahumada 	 ARG

DNF.Sam Alison 	 AUS

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 45-49

1.Elliot Davis 	 GBR

2.German Cassani 	 ARG

3.Timothy Mulrooney 	 USA

16.Matthew Glanville 	 AUS 

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 50-54

1.Daniel Casper 	 USA

2.Roberto Dardi 	 ITA

3.Adrian Ward 	 GBR

11.Geoffrey Baxter 	 AUS

14.Peter Selkrig 	 AUS

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 55-59

1.Grant Tyrrell 	 NZL

2.Peter A Hartkopp 	 DEN

3.Larry Nolan 	 USA

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 60-64

1.Chris Davis 	 GBR

2.Shaun Baker 	 GBR

3.Michael Birditt 	 USA

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 65-69

1.Gerard Louis Robert 	 FRA

2.Jean Louis Duble 	 FRA

3.Steven Worley 	 USA

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 70-74

1.Marcel Le Quere 	 FRA

2.Geoffrey Cooke 	 GBR

3.Geoff Wiles 	 GBR

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE – 75+

1.Guido Lupo 	 ITA

2.Vince Freeley 	 GBR

3.Roland Crayford 	 GBR

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 35-39

-

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 40-44

1.Jonathan Harris 	 GBR 	 40 pts

2.Rolando H Ahumada 	 ARG 	 35 pts 

3.German Ariel Lopez	 ARG 	 33 pts

13.Sam Alison 	 AUS

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 45-49

1.Diego Rozie 	 ARG 	 34 pts

2.Kenny Williams 	 USA 	 33 pts

3.Elliot Davis 	 GBR 	 26 pts

DNF.Matthew Glanville 	 AUS 

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 50-54

1.Krzysztof Kurzawinski 	 CAN 	 23 pts

2.Daniel Casper 	 USA 	 17 pts

3.Peter Ettles 	 GBR 	 5 pts

7.Geoffrey Baxter 	 AUS 	 4 pts

DNF.Peter Selkrig 	 AUS

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 55-59

1.Larry Nolan 	 USA 	 15 pts

2.Peter Andreas Hartkopp 	DEN 	 10 pts

3.Vicente Florio J Zoric 	 ARG 	 9 pts

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 60-64

1.John Manning 	 GBR 	 13 pts

2.James Rutherford	 GBR 	 8 pts

3.Chris Davis 	 GBR 	 5 pts

MEN’S POINTS RACE – 65-69

1.Gerard Louis Robert 	 FRA 	 14 pts

2.Patrick Gellineau 	 USA 	 10 pts

3.Jean Louis Duble 	 FRA 	 9 pts
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MEN’S POINTS RACE – 70-74

1.Steffen Munch Hansen 	 DEN 	 11 pts

2.Marcel Le Quere 	 FRA 	 10 pts

3.John Moss 	 RSA 	 10 pts

MEN'S POINTS RACE – 75+

1.Guido Lupo 	 ITA 	 20 pts

2.Vince Freeley 	 GBR 	 10 pts

3.Roland Crayford 	 GBR 	 6 pts 

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 35-39

1.Madeline Moore 	 GBR 	 36.535

2.Louise Haston	 GBR	  37.231

3.Jaana Hyvarinen	 FIN 	 37.524

5.Laurelea Moss	 AUS	  38.502

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 40-44

1.Carolien Van Herrikhuyzen NED 	 37.979

2.Gigi Van der Poll 	 AUS 	 38.452

3.Catherine Hooton 	 AUS 	 39.487

12.Melinda Symon 	 AUS 	 42.800

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 45-49

1.Julie Cooper 	 GBR 	 38.158

2.Erin Criglington 	 NZL 	 38.514

3.Nicola Toms 	 GBR 	 40.679

8.Sharee Faulkner 	 AUS 	 43.677

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 50-54

1.Janet Birkmyre 	 GBR 	 37.482

2.Janni Bormann 	 DEN 	 38.286

3.Sally McKenna	 AUS	  38.374

6.Anna Whitten 	 AUS 	 40.718

8.Deborah Coulls	 AUS	  41.562

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 55-59

1.Emi Wachi 	 JPN 	 39.893

2.Lorraine Jarvis 	 USA	  40.949

3.Elizabeth Heller 	 USA	  41.272

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL – 60+

1.Jan Palchikoff 	 USA 	 41.901 

2.Janine McKinnon 	 AUS	  42.790

3.Arja Scarsbrook 	 FIN 	 43.551

WOMEN’S SPRINT – 35-39

1.Laurelea Moss 	 AUS

2.Louise Haston 	 GBR

3.Madeline Moore 	 GBR

WOMEN’S SPRINT – 40-49

1.Carolien Van Herrikhuyzen NED

2.Gigi Van der Poll 	 AUS

3.Catherine Hooton	 AUS

WOMEN’S SPRINT – 50-54

1.Sally McKenna 	 AUS

2.Janni Bormann	 DEN

3.Debbie Capewell 	 GBR

4.Deborah Coulls 	 AUS

WOMEN’S SPRINT – 55+

1.Janine McKinnon 	 AUS

2.Emi Wachi 	 JPN

3.Lorraine Jarvis	 USA

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 35-39

1.Laurelea Moss 	 AUS

2.Madeline Moore 	 GBR

3.Erin Glover 	 USA

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 40-44

1.Melanie Sneddon 	 GBR

2.Elodie Fourcade F	 RA

3.Cheryl Fuller Muller 	 USA

8.Melinda Symon 	 AUS

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 45-49

1.Erin Criglington 	 NZL

2.Laurel Green 	 USA

3.Juliet Sprake 	 GBR

4.Sharee Faulkner	  AUS

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 50-54

1.Jayne Paine	 GBR

2.Janet Birkmyre 	 GBR

3.Janni Bormann 	 DEN

4.Sally McKenna 	 AUS

8.Anna Whitten 	 AUS

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 55-59

1.Elizabeth Heller 	 USA

2.Lillian Pfluke 	 USA

3.Christine Higgs 	 GBR

WOMEN’S INDIV PURSUIT  
– 60+

1.Jan Palchikoff 	 USA

2.Janine McKinnon 	 AUS

3.Arja Scarsbrook 	 FIN

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE  
– 35-39

1.Laurelea Moss 	 AUS

2.Louise Haston 	 GBR

3.Erin Glover 	 USA

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE  
– 40-44

1.Carolien Van Herrikhuyzen	 NED

2.Melanie Sneddon 	 GBR

3.Camie Kornely	 USA
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WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE  
– 45-49

1.Nicola Toms 	 GBR

2.Erin Criglington 	 NZL

3.Alison Lilley 	 GBR

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE  
– 50-54

1.Janet Birkmyre 	 GBR

2.Janni Bormann 	 DEN

3.Deborah Coulls 	 AUS

WOMEN'S SCRATCH RACE  
– 55-59

1.Elizabeth Heller 	 USA

2.Maria Isabel Leon 	 MEX 
Moncada

3.Christine Higgs 	 GBR

WOMEN'S SCRATCH RACE  
– 60+

1.Arja Scarsbrook 	 FIN

2.Jan Palchikoff 	 USA

3.Ilna Lemmer 	 RSA

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE  
– 35-39

1.Laurelea Moss 	 AUS

2.Louise Haston 	 GBR

3.Ilze Bole 	 RSA

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE  
– 40-44

1.Melanie Sneddon 	 GBR

2.Peggy Series 	 FRA

3.Cheryl Fuller Muller 	 USA

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE  
– 45-49

1.Erin Criglington 	 NZL

2.Laurel Green 	 USA

3.Nicola Toms 	 GBR

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE  
– 50-54

1.Janet Birkmyre 	 GBR

2.Deborah Coulls 	 AUS

3.Orla Hendron 	 IRL

WOMEN'S POINTS RACE 
– 55-59

1.Maria Isabel Leon 	 MEX 
Moncada

2.Elizabeth Heller 	 USA

3.Lillian Pfluke 	 USA

WOMEN'S POINTS RACE  
– 60+

1.Jan Palchikoff 	 USA

2.Arja Scarsbrook 	 FIN

3.Ilna Lemmer 	 RSA

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT RACE 
– 35-44

1.Secret Training	 GBR 	 3.15.382

2.United States 35+	 USA	  3.20.397

3.GBR 5	 GBR 	 3.23.089

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT RACE 
– 45-54

1.Team Project 320	 USA 	 3.20.847

2.Australia		  3.21.831 
(Matthew Glanville, Gavin White,  
Chris Murray, Andrew Patten) 

3.Argentina		  3.26.967

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT RACE 
– 55-64

1.Pinnacliffe Racing Team USA 	 3.28.942

2.The Ramones	 GBR 	 3.33.326

3.Denmark 55+ 		  3.32.045

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT RACE 
– 65+

1.Boulder Orthopedics	 USA 	 3.15.283 
Hammer Nutrition

2.Bush Healthcare	 GBR 	 CAUGHT

3.GB 1 65Plus		  3.49.218

MEN'S TEAM SPRINT RACE  
– 35-44

1.USA 35/44		  48.666

2.Robin Bruce Lee	 GBR 	 48.695

3.France M2-1		  49.416

MEN'S TEAM SPRINT RACE  
– 45-54

1.Australia		  48.194 

(Gavin White, Daniel Rickard, Chris Murray)

2.USA 1		  49.259

3.Australia 2		  49.129 
(Matthew Glanville, Michael Smith,  
John Eder)

MEN'S TEAM SPRINT RACE  
– 55-64

1.Avanti Bicycles	 AUS 	 49.886 
(David Willmott, Gary Mandy, Geoff Stoker)

2.VSW Express	 USA 	 51.264

3.France M6		  51.571

MEN'S TEAM SPRINT RACE  
– 65+

1.The French Roosters		  53.884

2.USA 65 Plus		  55.884

3.GB1 65Plus

WOMEN'S TEAM PURSUIT

1.TORQ 2 Much	 GBR 	 2.28.940

2.Sisters of the 	 AUS 	 2.33.707 
Southern Cross 
(Deborah Coulls, Sally McKenna,  
Anna Whitten)

3.Aussie Angels	 AUS 	 2.37.375 
(Laurelea Moss, Melinda Symon, Gigi Van 
der Poll)

WOMEN'S TEAM SPRINT

1.TORQ 2 Much	 GBR 	 36.791

2. Sister Act	 GBR 	 36.989

3.Last Minute.com	 GBR	  37.753

5.The Antipodeans 	 AUS	 38.395 
(Gigi Van der Poll, Catherine Hooton)

7.Southern Cross Sisters	 AUS 	 39.376 
(Deborah Coulls, Sally McKenna)
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MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 19-34

1.Christian Mueller	 GER 	 25:01.5

2.Matej Kravos	 SLO	  25:05.4

3.Geoff Haydt	 CAN 	 25:16.2 

4.Patrick Saccani-Williams	AUS	  25:56.4

5.Matej Lovse	 SLO	  26:03.3

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 35-39

1.Bret Steiszkal	 AUS	  25:16.7

2.Jonathan Skinner	 AUS 	 25:22.8

3.Andrew Gray	 AUS	  25:25.9 

4.Anthony Chapman	 NZL	  25:51.2 

5.Matthew Rozyn	 AUS	  25:58.9

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 40-44

1.Igor Kopse	 SLO	  25:01.6

2.Andrew East	 AUS	  25:22.1

3.Matthew Warner-Smith	 AUS	  25:49.2

4.Borja Jelic	 SLO	  25:58.8

5.Michel Jean	 CAN	  26:07.5

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 45-49

1.Daniel Byrant	 USA 	 25:16.2

2.Richard Feldman	 USA	  25:18.4

3.Reon Park	 NZL	  25:30.1

4.Aaron Strong	 NZL	  25:45.6 

5.Loukas Katapodis	 GRE 	 25:51.7

6.Jon Gregg	 AUS	  26:11.6

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 19-34

1.Hophra Gerard	 BEL	  4h03:35

2.Matej Lovse	 SLO 

3.Christian Mueller 	 GER 

4.Alec Vukovich 	 AUS

5.Matej Kravos	 SLO

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 35-39

1.Deno Van Heerden	 RSA	  4h11:56

2.Anthony Chapman	 NZL

3.Thomas Ford	 GBR

4.Simon Mattiaccio	 AUS 

5.Trent Stevenson	 AUS

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 40-44

1.Michel Jean	 CAN	  4h12:25

2.Borja Jelic	 SLO 

3.Matthew Warner-Smith	 AUS 

4.Thys Oosthuizen 	 RSA 

5.Alfonso D'Errico, 	 ITA

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 45-49

1.Sam Smith	 AUS	  4h06:27

2.Tim Hoy	 AUS

3.Loukas Katapodis	 GRE 

4.Aaron Strong	 NZL 

5.Daniel Martin	 CAN 

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 50-54

1.Patrick Pardieu	 FRA 	 26:40.7 

2.Gwyn Pine	 RSA	  26:46.6

3.Des Woods	 IRL 	  26:52.0

4.Chris Glasby	 AUS	  26:58.2

5.Foster Michael	 AUS	  27:17.2

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 55-59

1.Jim McMurray	 NZL 	 26:08.1

2.Dzmitry Buben,	 BLR 	 27:06.8

3.Michael Pfeil	 GER	  27:21.0 

4.Ray Dunstan	 NZL	  27:27.1 

5.Gerard Donnelly	 AUS	  27:28.8

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 60-64

1.Marti Valks	 NED 	 31:30.6

2.Mary Jones	 NZL 	 31:37.4

3.Jennifer Sammons	 AUS 	 31:45.1

4.Marg Noonan	 AUS 	 32:18.2

5.Jullian Edwardes	 RSA	  35:09.8

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 65-69

1.Danny Clark	 AUS 	 27:14.4

2.Nick Grainger	 AUS	  28:34.4

3.Robin Schumann	 GER	  28:34.6

4.Friedrich Pelz	 AUT	  28:36.1

5.Gary Feguson	 NZL	  28:42.7

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 50-54

1.Tim Jamieson	 AUS	  4h19:02

2.Andrew Brierley	 AUS 

3.Keld F Jord	 DEN

4.Jean-Luc Chavanon	 FRA 

5.Des Woods	 IRL

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 55-59

1.Paul Miller	 AUS	  2h52:07

2.Jim McMurray	 NZL

3.Andrej Zavbi	 SLO 

4.Andrew Morrissey	 NZL 

5.Gerard Donnelly	 AUS 

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 60-64

1.Freddy Landon	 SUI	  3h04:37

2.Attila Nagy	 HUN 

3.John Watters	 AUS

4.Wayne Hildred	 AUS

5.Christian Decotte	 FRA

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 65-69

1.Danny Clark	 AUS	  3h16:28

2.Peter Bertelsen	 DEN 

3.Hanns Bauer	 GER 

4.Patrick Villain	 FRA 

5.Robin Schumann	 GER

MEN’S TIME TRIAL - 70+

1.John Horsburgh	 AUS	  29:41.0

2.Doug Barrett	 AUS	  30:42.8

3.William McConnell	 AUS	   31:03.6

4.Ross Gamble	 NZL	  31:21.9

5.Terence Skinner	 AUS	  31:51.9

MEN’S ROAD RACE - 70+

1.Mick Pattan	 AUS	  3h18:38

2.Mevel Henri	 FRA 

3.John Horsburgh	 AUS 

4.John Brock	 AUS

5.Ross Gamble	 NZL
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WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 19-34

1.Emily Rodger	 CAN	  29:51.9

2.Jessica Richards	 AUS	  30:15.2

3.Alexandra McDougall	 AUS 	 31:06.1

4.Seda Camgoz Posselt	 TUR 	 31:16.7

5.Sabine Bird	 AUS 	 31:18.5

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 35-39

1.Cecilia Hansen	 SWE	  28:23.2 

2.Sarah Morrison	 NZL	  28:59.5

3.Stephanie Smith	 USA	  29:03.4

4.Fiona Prew	 GBR	  29:35.9

5.Line Eriksen	 DEN	  29:53.4

6.Leanne Davies	 AUS 	 30:10.6

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 40-44

1.Jeannie Blakemore	 NZL	  28:27.4

2.Catriona Newell	 AUS	  29:02.3

3.Fiona Yard	 AUS	  29:07.4

4.Jessica Toghill	 AUS	  29:20.7

5.Amanda Nabi	 AUS	  29:28.3

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 45-49

1.Anne Valta	 USA	  29:14.6

2.Fiona Humpheson	 NZL	  29:40.8

3.Kathryn Woolston	 AUS	  30:28.1

4.Maria Christina Prati	 ITA 	 30:31.0

5.Karina Bowie	 GBR	  30:35.8

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 19-34

1.Natalie Kerwin	 NZL	  3h07:03

2.Cassia Higgs	 AUS

3.Amy Schramm	 AUS 

4.Dunja Selan	 SLO 

5.Amelie De Vecchi	 FRA 

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 35-39

1.Justine Barrow	 AUS 	 2h59:58

2.Sophie Evrard	 FRA 

3.Victoria Veitch	 AUS 

4.Mary Breed	 USA 

5.Rowan Sams	 AUS

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 40-44

1.Astrid Schartmueller	 GER	  2h59:58

2.Jeannie Blakemore	 NZL 

3.Deborah Hennessey	 AUS 

4.Amanda Nabi	 AUS

5.Alice Chaplin	 NZL

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE 
- 45-49

1.Maria Christina Prati	 ITA 	 3h06:02

2.Nicky Rolls	 AUS

3.Kathryn Woolston	 AUS 

4.Geraldine 	 AUS 
Blomfield-Brown

5.Rita Zinnen	 BEL

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 50-54

1.Anna Davis	 AUS	  28:38.3

2.Karen Hviid Christensen	DEN	  29:36.9

3.Doris Marr	 AUS	  29:49.1

4.Sara Harnett	 NZL	  29:49.9

5.Alsion Dyson	 AUS	  30:12.2

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 55-59

1.Sissel Vien	 NOR	  30:11.7

2.Deb Kempe 	 AUS 	 31:20.7

3.Sue Lazar	 NZL	  31:54.3

4.Andrea Nightingale	 GBR	  32:00.4

5.Debroah John 	 GBR	  35:12.7

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 60-64

1.Marti Valks	 NED	  31:30.6

2.Mary Jones	 NZL	  31:37.4

3.Jennifer Sammons	 AUS	  31:45.1

4.Marg Noonan	 AUS 	 32:18.2

5.Jullian Edwardes	 RSA 	 35:09.8

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL - 65+

1.Gaye Lynn	 AUS	  30:42.5 

2.Sharon Prutton	 NZL	  31:35.8

3.Elizabeth Randall	 AUS	  33:21.9

4.Mary Cullen	 NZL	  33:24.1
5.Lori Slattery 	 NZL	  36:22.0

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 50-54

1.Karen Hviid Christensen	 DEN	  3h19:56

2.Kate Olgers	 AUS 

3.Claudia Carceroni Gilles	 FRA 

4.Rachel Pearson	 AUS

5.Liz Leyden	 AUS

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 55-59

1.Sissel Vien	 NOR	  3h22:53

2.Carol McCallum	 NZL 

3.Heather Hamling	 AUS 

4.Lesley Mouat	 NZL 

5.Kea Mumford	 AUS

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE  
- 60-64

1.Julia Emblin	 AUS	  3h25:51

2.Marti Valks	 NED 

3.Mary Jones	 NZL 

4.Rosalie Nicolson	 NZL 

5.Jane Mcmahon	 AUS

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE - 65+

1.Gaye Lynn	 AUS	  3h26:55

2.Sharon Prutton	 NZL 

3.Lori Slattery	 NZL 

4.Elizabeth Randall	 AUS

5.Tina Usenicnik	 SLO
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2016 OCEANIA TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS 
INVERCARGILL, NEW ZEALAND
8 - 11 OCTOBER 2015

MEN’S SPRINT

1.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

2.Edward Dawkins	 NZL

3.Sam Webster	 NZL

MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Zac Williams	 NZL  	 1:01.655

2.Simon van Velthooven	 NZL  	 1:02.390

3.Jeremy Presbury	 NZL  	 1:02.786

MEN'S KEIRIN

1.Matthew Glaetzer	 AUS

2.Simon van Velthooven	 NZL

3.Mitchell Bullen	 AUS

MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.New Zealand  		  43.810

2.Australia  		  44.376 
(Pat Constable, Matthew Glaetzer,  
Peter Lewis)

3.Australia  		  45.996 
(Jai Angsuthasawit, Nick Yallouris,  
Jamie Green) 

MEN’S INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT

1.Hayden Roulston	 NZL  	 4:27.552

2.Rohan Wight	 AUS  	 4:27.853

3.Alex Morgan	 AUS  	 4:25.059

MEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Luke Mudgway	 NZL

2.Sam Welsford	 AUS

3.Jackson Law	 AUS

MEN’S POINTS RACE 

1.Aaron Gate	 NZL 	 86 pts

2.Hayden Roulston	 NZL  	 45 pts

3.Alex Porter	 AUS 	  20 pts

MEN’S OMNIUM

1.Sam Welsford	 AUS  	 245 pts

2.Aaron Gate	 NZL 	  224 pts

3.Nick Kergozou	 NZL 	  205 pts

MEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.New Zealand  		  4:02.663

2.Australia  		  4:04.107 
(Alex Morgan, Rohan Wight, Alex Porter 
James Robinson)

MEN’S MADISON

1.New Zealand  		  17 pts

2.Australia 		   17 pts 
(Sam Welsford, Jackson Law)

3.New Zealand  		  14 pts

U19 MEN’S SPRINT

1.Bradly Knipe	 NZL

2.Kye Bonser	 AUS

3.Charles Hofman	 AUS

U19 MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Bradly Knipe	 NZL 	  1:05.156

2.Kye Bonser	 AUS  	 1:06.595

3.Kai Chapman	 AUS 	  1:06.678

U19 MEN'S KEIRIN

1.Bradly Knipe	 NZL

2.Hamish Beadle	 NZL

3.Kye Bonser	 AUS

U19 MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.New Zealand

2.Australia  

(Kye Bonser, Charles Hofman, Kai Chapman)

U19 MEN’S INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Connor Brown	 NZL  	 3:35.60

2.Josh Scott	 NZL  	 3:29.03

3.Hugo Jones	 NZL  	 3:27.596

U19 MEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Carne Groube	 NZL

2.Ryan Schilt,	 AUS

3.Tom Bolton	 AUS

U19 MEN’S POINTS RACE 

1.Josh Toovey	 AUS  	 26 pts

2.Magnus Tuxen Rosing	 GER  	 23 pts

3.Hayden Strong	 NZL 	  20 pts

U19 MEN’S OMNIUM

1.Ryan Schilt	 AUS 	  196 pts

2.Tom Sexton	 NZL 	  191 pts

3.Nick Edwards	 AUS 	  178 pts

U19 MEN’S TEAM PURSUIT

1.New Zealand  	 caught opponent

2.Australia 
(Ryan Schilt, Tom Bolton, Nick Edwards 
Josh Toovey)

3.New Zealand  	 4:30.424

WOMEN’S SPRINT

1.Stephanie Morton	 AUS

2.Kaarle McCulloch	 AUS

3.Natasha Hansen	 NZL

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Kaarle McCulloch	 AUS  	 34.237

2.Natasha Hansen	 NZL 	  34.982

3.Katie Schofield	 NZL 	  35.230
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WOMEN’S KEIRIN

1.Stephanie Morton	 AUS 

2.Natasha Hansen	 NZL

3.Anna Meares	 AUS

WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Australia 		   33.297 
(Stephanie Morton, Anna Meares)

2.New Zealand  		  34.286

3.Australia 		   34.998 
(Catherine Culvenor, Stefanie Fernandez 
Preiska)

WOMEN’S INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Georgia Baker	 AUS 	  3:42.188

2.Macey Stewart	 AUS 	  3:49.467

3.Hannah van Kempen	 NZL 	  3:48.406

WOMEN’S SCRATCH RACE

1.Lauren Perry	 AUS

2.Sophie Williamson	 NZL

3.Alysha Keith	 NZL

WOMEN’S POINTS RACE

1.Macey Stewart,	 AUS 	  26 pts

2.Georgia Baker	 AUS 	  22 pts

3.Alysha Keith	 NZL 	  20 pts

WOMEN’S OMNIUM

1.Georgia Baker	 AUS 	  230 pts

2.Kirstie James	 NZL 	  202 pts

3.Elissa Wundersitz	 AUS 	 183 pts

OPEN WOMEN’S TEAM  
PURSUIT

1.New Zealand  		  4:33.995

2.Australia 		   4:35.475 
(Macey Stewart, Georgia Baker 
Elissa Wundersitz, Lauren Perry)

3.New Zealand  		  4:58.077

U19 WOMEN’S SPRINT

1.Tahlay Christie	 AUS

2.Emma Cumming	 NZL

3.Georgia Quick	 AUS

U19 WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Tahlay Christie	 AUS 	 35.584

2.Georgia Quick	 AUS	   37.573

3.Chelsea Oaten	 AUS 	  38.192

U19 WOMEN'S KEIRIN

1.Tahlay Christie	 AUS

2.Emma Cumming	 NZL

3.Georgia Quick	 AUS

U19 WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.New Zealand  		  35.838

2.Australia 		   35.937 
(Tahlay Christie, Georgia Quick)

3.Australia 
(Chelsea Oaten, Laura Jones)

U19 WOMEN’S INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Chloe Heffernan	 AUS	   2:34.045

2.Nicole Shields	 NZL	   2:36.701

3.Laura Jones	 AUS 	  2:36.644

U19 WOMEN’S SCRATCH 

RACE

1.Ellesse Andrews	 NZL

2.Emma Cumming	 NZL

3.Chloe Heffernan	 AUS

U19 WOMEN’S POINTS RACE

1.Emily Shearman	 NZL	   14 pts

2.Emma Cumming	 NZL	   10 pts

3.Holly Blakely	 NZL	   8 pts

U19 WOMEN’S OMNIUM

1.Emily Shearman	 NZL	   211 pts

2.Ellesse Andrews	 NZL	   198 pts

3.Chloe Heffernan	 AUS 	  198 pts

2016 OCEANIA TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS 
INVERCARGILL, NEW ZEALAND
8 - 11 OCTOBER 2015

2016 WORLD RESULTS
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MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Sean Lake	 AUS 	  37:26.7

2.Joseph Cooper	 NZL 	  37:58.5

3.Ben Dyball	 AUS 	  38:08.7

U23 MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Alex Morgan	 AUS 	  39:03.0

2.Oscar Stevenson	 AUS 	  39:32.0

3.Michael Storer	 AUS 	  39:44.1

U19 MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Harrison Sweeny	 AUS	   39:47.4

2.James Fouche	 NZL	   40:07.5

3.Robert Stannard	 NZL 	 40:17.7

MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Sean Lake	 AUS 	  3:54:12

2.Brendan Canty	 AUS

3.Mark O'Brien	 AUS

ELITE MEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Anton Cooper	 NZL 	 1:25:22
2.Daniel McConnell	 AUS	  1:25:40

3.Scott Bowden	 AUS	   1:30:43

U23 MEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Ben Oliver	 NZL 	  1:16:28
2.Jack Compton	 NZL 	  1:17:05
3.Reece Tucknott	 AUS 	  1:18:10

U19 MEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Kian Lerch-Mackinnon	 AUS	   1:03:45
2.Eden Cruise	 NZL	   1:05:18

3.Michael Harris	 AUS	   1:06:32

ELITE WOMEN CROSS  
COUNTRY

1.Rebecca Henderson	 AUS 	 1:28:44
2.Kate Fluker	 NZL 	 1:29:46

3.Peta Mullens	 AUS 	  1:35:10

U23 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Michael Storer	 AUS	   3:54:25

2.Chris Harper	 AUS

3.Cyrus Monk	 AUS

U19 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.James Fouche	 NZL 	  2:57:13

2.Robert Stannard	 NZL

3.Macgregor Carter	 AUS

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Katrin Garfoot	 AUS	  41:49.6

2.Bridie O'Donnell	 AUS	   44:32.9

3.Kate Perry	 AUS	   45:05.5

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Shannon Malseed	 AUS	   3:09:36

2.Jessica Mundy	 AUS

3.Lisen Hockings	 AUS

U23 WOMEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Amber Johnston	 NZL 	  1:23:23

2.Shannon Hope	 NZL 	  1:28:32

3.Holly Harris	 AUS 	  1:31:13

U19 WOMEN CROSS COUNTRY

1.Jessica Manchester	 NZL 	  1:21:35

2.Liv Bishop	 NZL 	  1:28:37

ELITE MEN DOWNHILL

1.Bryn Dickerson	 NZL 	  3:51.84

2.George Brannigan	 NZL 	  3:54.37

3.Sean McCarroll	 NZL  	 3:56.54

U19 MEN DOWNHILL

1.Simon Read	 NZL 	  3:57.50

2.Cole Lucas	 NZL	   4:01.82

3.Ben Karalus	 NZL 	  4:04.10

U19 WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Mikayla Harvey	 NZL	   20:11.1

2.Chloe Moran	 AUS	   20:13.0

3.Jaime Gunning	 AUS	   20:16.8

U19 WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Chloe Moran	 AUS	   2:24:23

2.Mikayla Harvey	 NZL

3.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	 AUS

ELITE WOMEN DOWNHILL

1.Alanna Columb	 NZL 	  4:50.61

2.Ronja Hill-Wright	 NZL 	  4:50.79

3.Victoria Armstrong	 AUS 	  5:13.48

ELITE MEN CROSS COUNTRY 
ELIMINATOR

1.Eden Cruise	 NZL

2.Jack Feltham	 AUS

3.Tristan Haycock	 NZL

ELITE WOMEN CROSS  
COUNTRY ELIMINATOR

1.Holly Harris	 AUS

2.Liv Bishop	 NZL

3.Amber Johnston	 NSW

OCEANIA ROAD CHAMPIONSHIPS
BENDIGO, AUSTRALIA
3-5 MARCH 2016

OCEANIA MOUNTAIN BIKE CHAMPIONSHIPS
QUEENSTOWN, NEW ZEALAND
25 - 27 MARCH 2016
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Jack Bobridge - 2016 Road  
National Champion.  
Photo: John Veage 



2016
AUSTRALIAN 

RESULTS



MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Rohan Dennis	 SA  	 51:13:30

2.Richie Porte	 TAS  	 51:52.06

3.Sean Lake	 VIC  	 52:48.27

4.Damien Howson	 AUS  	 53:04.83

5.Ben Dyball	 NSW 	 53:09.37

6.Nick Bensley	 VIC 	 54:24.72

7.Matthew Clark	 VIC 	 54:32.84

8.Rhys Gillett	 VIC  	 55:08.89

9.Nicholas Squillari	 VIC 	 55:29.39

10.Jack Bobridge	 SA 	 55:35.82

U23 MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Callum Scotson	 SA 	 37:39.64

2.Miles Scotson	 SA 	 38:00.43

3.Ben O'Connor	 WA 	 38:52.08

4.Alexander Morgan	 VIC 	 39:05.80

5.Joshua Harrison	 SA 	 39:11.96

6.Michael Storer	 WA  	 39:19.95

7.Angus Lyons	 VIC 	 39:50.81

8.Oscar Stevenson	 VIC 	  39:54.14

9.Nicholas Schultz	 QLD 	 40:08.54

10.Daniel Fitter	 QLD 	 40:11.86

WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Katrin Garfoot	 QLD 	 43:16.37

2.Shara Gillow	 QLD	  44:02.49

3.Tiffany Cromwell	 SA 	 44:54.10

4.Kate Perry	 VIC	  45:37.54

5.Gracie Elvin	 ACT 	 45:41.59

6.Rebecca Mackey	 WA 	 46:25.54

7.Lucy Kennedy	 QLD	  46:37.72

8.Bridie O'Donnell	 VIC 	 46:42.22

9.Anna Davis	 VIC 	 47:10.91

10.Erin Kinnealy	 WA 	  47:11.63

U23 WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Emily Roper	 QLD 	 46:45.57

2.Ellen Skerritt	 QLD 	 46:49.42

3.Jenelle Crooks	 QLD 	 46:49.54

4.Ainslie Bakker	 QLD 	 46:52.25

5.Anna Hull	 NSW  	 47:56.61

6.Shannon Malseed	 VIC 	 48:10.95

7.Holly Harris	 NSW  	 49:50.92

8.Angela Smith	 NSW 	 52:03.37

MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Jack Bobridge	 SA 	 4h40:30

2.Cameron Meyer	 AUS 

3.Patrick Lane	 VIC

4.Nathan Haas	 ACT

5.Jay Mccarthy	 QLD

6.Simon Gerrans	 AUS

7.Samuel Spokes	 NSW

8.Robbie Hucker	 VIC

9.Patrick Shaw	 VIC

10.Matthew Clark	 VIC

U23 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Chris Hamilton	 VIC 	 3h29:23

2.Lucas Hamilton	 VIC

3.Miles Scotson	 SA

4.Alistair Donohoe	 VIC

5.Michael Storer	 WA

6.Chris Harper	 SA

7.Jai Hindley	 WA

8.Ryan Cavanagh	 QLD

9.Ben O'Connor	 WA

10.Jason Lowndes	 VIC

WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Amanda Spratt	 NSW	  2h56:45

2.Ruth Corset	 QLD

3.Rachel Neylan	 NSW

4.Katrin Garfoot	 QLD 

5.Lauren Kitchen	 NSW

6.Chloe Hosking	 ACT

7.Lizzie Williams	 VIC

8.Tiffany Cromwell	 SA

9.Peta Mullens	 VIC

10.Shara Gillow	 QLD

U23 WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Jenelle Crooks	 QLD

2.Jessica Mundy	 SA 

3.Ellen Skerritt	 QLD

4.Shannon Malseed	 VIC

5.Jessica Pratt	 QLD

6.Ainslie Bakker	 QLD

7.Michaela Parsons	 VIC

8.Lauretta Hanson	 VIC

9.Holly Harris	 NSW 

10.Tayla Evans 	 VIC

MEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Caleb Ewan	 NSW 	  59:54

2.Brenton Jones	 VIC

3.Anthony Giacoppo	 WAS

4.Patrick Shaw	 VIC

5.Alexander Edmondson	 SA

6.Jackson Law	 NSW

7.Luke Parker	 VIC

8.Scott Sunderland	 WA

9.Joel Walsh	 NSW

10.Robbie Hucker	 VIC

U23 MEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Jesse Kerrison	 QLD	  45:50

2.Sam Welsford	 WA

3.Daniel Fitter	 QLD

4.Lachlan Holiday	 VIC

5.Chris Hamilton	 VIC

6.Darcy Pirotta	 WA

7.Ryan Thomas	 NSW

8.Michael Hale	 VIC

9.Evan Hull,	 VIC

10.Timothy Sellar	 WA

WOMEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Sophie Mackay	 NSW	  51:49

2.Lizzie Williams	 VIC

3.Lauren Kitchen	 NSW

4.Ruth Corset	 QLD

5.Sarah Roy	 NSW

6.Miranda Griffiths	 VIC

7.Minda Murray	 VIC

8.Amanda Spratt	 NSW

9.Chloe Mcconville	 VIC

10.Rebecca Locke	 VIC 

U23 WOMEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Jessica Mundy	 SA

2.Shannon Malseed	 VIC

3.Tayla Evans	 VIC

4.Josie Talbot	 NSW

5.Lauretta Hanson	 VIC 

6.Julia Kalotas	 WA

AUSTRALIAN ROAD CHAMPIONSHIPS
BUNINYONG, VICTORIA
6 - 10 JANUARY 2016

2016 AUSTRALIAN RESULTS
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U19 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Kaden Groves	 QLD  	 3:00.32

2.Alastair Christie-Johnston	 VIC

3.Carne Groube	 NZL

4.Cullen Browne	 NZL

5.Jayden Waters	 WA 

6.Macgregor Carter	 VIC

7.Joshua Beikoff	 QLD

8.Tom Chester	 ACT

9.Liam Cappel	 NZL

10.Nicholas Simpson	 VIC

U19 MEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Harry Sweeny	 QLD 	 31:49.5

2.Ben Mavrodis	 VIC 	 31:53.4

3.Alastair Christie-Johnston 	VIC	  32:10.6

4.Macgregor Carter	 VIC 	 32:13.1

5.Riley Hart	 VIC 	 32:16.7

6.Thomas Jones 	 VIC 	 32:23

7.Jarrad Drizners 	 SA 	 32:39.8

8.Tom Gough 	 QLD 	 32:48.6

9.Cooper Sayers 	 SA 	 32:49.1

10.Conor Leahy 	 WA 	 33:03.1

U19 MEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Carne Groube	 NZL 35:58

2.Liam Nolan	 SA

3.Kallum Parlevliet	 VIC

4.Patrick Kennedy	 QLD

5.Isaac Buckell	 VIC

6.Lewis Mccrea	 WA

7.Bryce Lanigan	 WA

8.Braden O'Shea	 SA

9.Jarrad Drizners	 SA

10.Cooper Sayers	 SA

U19 WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Madeleine Fasnacht	 TAS 	 2:19.53

2.Chloe Moran	 SA

3.Natasha Mullany	 NSW

4.Maeve Moroney-Plouffe SA

5.Chloe Heffernan	 NSW

6.Lucy Cliff	 NSW

7.Georgia O'Rourke	 VIC

8.Jamie Gunning	 QLD

9.Hannah Osborn	 SA

U19 WOMEN’S TIME TRIAL

1.Jamie Gunning	 QLD 	 25:23.0

2.Madeleine Fasnacht	 TAS 	 26:12.9

3.Chloe Moran	 SA 	 27:10.2

4.Maeve Moroney-Plouffe	SA 	 27:11.2

5.Lucy Cliff	 NSW 	 27:19.3

6.Chloe Heffernan	 NSW 	 27:53.9

7.Laura Jones	 NSW 	 28:27.2

8.Georgia O'Rourke	 VIC 	 28:38.2

9.Hannah Osborn	 SA 	 28:39.6

U19 WOMEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Chloe Moran	 SA 	 38:44

2.Maeve Moroney-Plouffe	SA

3.Laura Jones	 NSW

4.Natasha Mullany	 NSW

5.Madeleine Fasnacht	 TAS

6.Jamie Gunning	 QLD

7.Hannah Osborn	 SA

8.Chloe Heffernan	 NSW

9.Lucy Cliff	 NSW

10. Georgia O'Rourke	 VIC

AUSTRALIAN U19 ROAD CHAMPIONSHIPS
ACT
1 - 3 JULY 2016
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C5 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Michael Gallagher	 VIC 	 31:30.9

2.Alistair Donohoe	 VIC 	 32:08.4

3.Matthew Donnon	 SA 	 38:11.3

4.Tony Scoleri	 SA 	 39:05.8

C4 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Kyle Bridgwood	 QLD 	 32:09.1

2.Stephen Knott	 NSW 	 38:17.9  

C3 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.David Nicholas	 QLD 	 25:41.8 

2.Benjamin Swain	 NSW 	 28:58.3

3.Massie Knight	 VIC 	 29:48.0

4.Noel Sens	 VIC 	 30:16.0

C2 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Gordon Allan	 NSW 	 30:10.7

2.Darren Hicks	 SA 	 31:25.2

3.Andrew Falconer	 NSW 	 34:11.4

C5 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Alistair Donohoe	 VIC 	 2:07.45

2.Michael Gallagher	 VIC 

3.Tony Scoleri	 SA

C4 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Kyle Bridgwood	 QLD 	 2:07.49

2.Stephen Knott	 NSW

C3 MEN ROAD RACE

1.David Nicholas	 QLD 	 1:27.26

2.Massie Knight	 VIC

3.Benjamin Swain	 NSW

4.Noel Sens	 VIC

C2 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Gordon Allan	 NSW 	 1:14.41

2.Darren Hicks	 SA 

3.Andrew Falconer	 NSW

C1 MEN TIME TRIAL

1. Darcy Thompson	 SA 	 30:25.2

2.Gabriel Bouris	 VIC 	 35:12.4

C1 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Darcy Thompson	 SA 	 1:23.41

2.Gabriel Bouris	 VIC 

H5 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Stuart Tripp	 VIC	  28:48.3

H4 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Nigel Barley	 WA 	  29:18.5  

2.Grant Allen	 SA 	 29:30.9

3.Simon Brockhoff	 SA 	 34:05.2

H3 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Alex Welsh	 VIC  	 30:24.4

2.Michael Taylor	 VIC 	 30:27.1

H1 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Beau Vernon	 VIC 	 36:34.8

H5 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Stuart Tripp	 VIC 	 1:35.48

H4 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Grant Allen	 SA 	 1:35.48

2.Nigel Barley	 WA 

3.Simon Brockhoff	 SA

H3 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Alex Welsh	 VIC 	 1:49.23

2.Michael Taylor	 VIC

H1 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Beau Vernon 		  1:01.59

TANDEM MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Michael Curran/	 NSW 	 31:11.9 
Matt Formston	

2.Shayne Allen/Dan Cleary 	NSW 	 32:40.1

3.Kieran Murphy/	 SA 	 32:54.8 
Thomas Drizners

4.Kieran Modra/	 SA	  33:30.7 
Michael Hoile

5.Steven Kemp/	 SA 	 37:16.5 
Torben Pedersen

6.Joshua Murphy/	 SA 	 38:06.6 
Tristan Fergusson

TANDEM MEN ROAD RACE

1.Michael Curran/	 NSW 	 2:22.26 
Matt Formston

2.Kieran Modra/	 SA 
Michael Hoile

3.Shayne Allen/	 NSW 
Dan Cleary	

4.Kieran Murphy/	 SA  
Thomas Drizners

5.Steven Kemp/	 SA 
Torben Pedersen

6.Simon Wong/	 SA 
Simon Veitch

7.Joshua Murphy/	 SA  
Tristan Fergusson

T2 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Andrew Bannister	 WA 	 23:56.8

T1 MEN TIME TRIAL

1. Garry Robinson	 NSW 	 27:49.2

T2 MEN ROAD RACE

1.Andrew Bannister	 WA 	 53.49

T1 MEN ROAD RACE

1. Garry Robinson	 NSW 	 1:11.54

AUSTRALIAN PARA-CYCLING  
ROAD NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
EDINBURGH/WILLIAMSTOWN,  
SOUTH AUSTRALIA
27-28 FEBRUARY 2016

2016 AUSTRALIAN RESULTS
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C4 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Susan Powell	 ACT	  28:44.3

2.Alexandra Green	 NSW 	 28:52.8

3.Hannah MacDougall	 VIC 	 28:57.9

4.Emily Petricola	 VIC 	 31:07.1

C3 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Simone Kennedy	 NSW 	 35:24.8

C4 WOMEN ROAD RACE

1.Hannah MacDougall	 VIC 	 1:39.15

2.Alexandra Green	 NSW

3.Susan Powell	 ACT 

C3 WOMEN ROAD RACE

1.Meg Lemon	 SA 	 1:14.32

2.Simone Kennedy	 NSW 

H4 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Karen Harvey	 WA 	 27:51.8

H1 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Emilie Miller	 NSW 	 23:22.4

H4 WOMEN ROAD RACE

1.Karen Harvey	 WA 	 1:24.14

H1 WOMEN ROAD RACE

1.Emilie Miller	 NSW	  1:27.53 

TANDEM WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Rachel Henderson/	 SA 	 37:19.0 
Carla Franson

T2 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Carol Cooke	 VIC 	 22:51.5 

2.Gabrielle Vassallo	 NSW 	 29:48.4

T1 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

-

T1 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

-

T2 WOMEN ROAD RACE

1.Carol Cooke	 VIC	  57:00

2.Gabrielle Vassallo	 NSW

T1 WOMEN ROAD RACE

-

AUSTRALIAN PARA-CYCLING  
ROAD NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
EDINBURGH/WILLIAMSTOWN,  
SOUTH AUSTRALIA
27-28 FEBRUARY 2016
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U17 MEN’S INDIV TIME TRIAL

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW 	 17:31.5

2.Carter Turnbull	 VIC 	 17:31.8

3.Stephen Cuff	 NSW 	 17:33.7

4.Tyler Lindorff	 WA 	 17:38.7

5.Austin Timmins	 VIC 	 17:39.7

6.Matthew Graham	 QLD 	 17:57.0

7.Thomas Cornish	 WA 	 17:58.5

8.James Moriarity	 VIC 	 18:00.8

9.Matthew Dinham	 NSW 	 18:02.1

10.Jensen Plowright	 VIC 	 18:03.4

U17 WOMEN’S INDIV  
TIME TRIAL

1.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC 	 19:52.1

2.Sophie Edwards	 VIC 	 20:03.6

3.Lauren Thomas	 ACT 	 20:09.2

4.Sarah Gignate	 VIC 	 20:21.3

5.Anya Louw	 TAS 	 20:24.5

6.Emily Mascaro	 WA 	 20:26.1

7.Alice Culling	 VIC 	 20:30.4

8.Claire Winterbourne	 VIC 	 20:32.3

9.Alexandra Martin-Wallace	QLD 	 20:36.4

10.Olivia Wheeler	 SA 	 20:59.3

U15 MEN’S INDIV TIME TRIAL

1. Alastair Mackellar	 QLD 	 13:40.7

2.Patrick Eddy	 VIC 	 13:48.7

3.Dylan Eather	 NSW 	 13:58.8

4.Daniel Lee	 WA 	 14:02.3

5.Declan Trezise	 QLD 	 14:04.7

6.Zakk Patterson	 QLD 	 14:06.4

7.Oliver Bleddyn	 WA	  14:06.9

8.Lincoln Hey	 NSW 	 14:07.7

9.James Derrick	 WA 	 14:15.5

10.Alexander Micallef	 NSW 	 14:20.8

U15 WOMEN’S INDIV TIME 
TRIAL

1.Brooke Carnes	 QLD 	 15:06.3

2.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA 	 15:14.3

3.Oliva Saunders	 NSW 	 15:25.0

4.Meg Lamplugh	 TAS 	 15:27.9

5.Kobi Merchant	 VIC 	 15:32.0

6.Haylee Fuller	 NSW 	 15:32.1

7.Tamika Wallace	 NSW 	 15:33.8

8.Kyla Gilbertson	  TAS 	 15:37.2

9.Francesca Sewell	 QLD 	 15:43.8

10.Isla Bradbury	 VIC 	 15:47.4

U17 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Thomas Cornish	 WA 	 1h32:22

2.James Moriarty	 VIC

3.Bill Simpson	 VIC

4.Ben Cross	 NSW

5.Samuel Buckell	 VIC

6.Harry Watson	 WA

7.Mitchell Wright	 NSW

8.Kurt Eather	 NSW

9.Matthew Dinham	 NSW

10.Johannes Beitzel	 ACT

U17 WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC 	 1h49:07

2.Sophie Edwards	 VIC

3.Alexandra Martin-Wallace	QLD

4.Sarah Gigante	 VIC

5.Claire Winterbourne	 VIC

6.Lauren Robards	 ACT

7.Lucie Fityus	 NSW

8.Laura Hodges	 WA

9.Anisah Irvine	 WA

10.Emily Mascaro	 WA

U15 MEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Zakk Patterson	 QLD 49:35

2.Joshua Brodie	 NSW

3.Lawrence Santos	 NSW

4.Dylan Eather	 NSW

5.Daniel Lee	 WA

6.Noah Davies	 NSW

7.James Anthony	 VIC

8.Alexander Allott	 VIC

9.Oliver Bleddyn	 WA

10.Max Wilson	 WA

U15 WOMEN’S ROAD RACE

1.Katrina Chung-Orr	 SA 	 55:41

2.Dharlia Hanes	 WA

3.Dancia Wiggins	 WA

4.Sarah Pettett	 ACT

5.Elizabeth Huggins	 NSW

6.Tamika Wallace	 NSW

7.Amy Wright	 TAS

8.Neve Bradbury	 VIC

9.Haylee Fuller	 NSW

10.Hayley Jenkis	 VIC

U17 MEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Stephen Cuff	 NSW	  34:16

2.Jensen Plowright	 VIC

3.Mitchell Wright	 NSW

4.Tyler Lindorff,	 WA

5.Sameul Buckell	 VIC

6.Matthew Dinham	 NSW

7.Angus Collins	 VIC

8.Kieran Scott	 WA

9.Sam Bradbury	 VIC

10.Zachary Marshall	 NSW
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U17 WOMEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Alexandra Martin-Wallace	 QLD 	 33:40

2.Claire Winterbourne	 VIC

3.Sarah Gigante	 VIC

4.Lucy Parkin	 QLD

5.Sophie Edwards	 VIC

6.Lucie Fityus	 NSW

7.Samantha Nicholls	 ACT

8.Lauren Robards	 ACT

9.Alice Culling	 VIC

10.Laura Hodges	 WA

U15 MEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Dylan Eather	 NSW 	 22:39

2.Declan Trezise	 QLD

3.Zakk Patterson	 QLD

4.Lincoln Hey	 NSW

5.Joshua Brodie	 NSW

6.Alexander Allott	 VIC

7.Alexander Micaleff	 NSW

8.Adrien Triccas	 SA

9.Dylan Hoy	 QLD

10.Jonathan Farley	 WA

U15 WOMEN’S CRITERIUM

1.Dharlia Haines	 WA 	 23:39

2.Tahlia Dole	 NSW

3.Danica Wiggins	 WA

4.Georgia Wiltshire	 WA

5.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA

6.Amelia Trkulja	 NSW

7.Neve Bradbury	 VIC

8.Chelsea Symons	 VIC

9.Olivia Saunders	 NSW

10.Meg Lamplugh	 TAS
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U19 MEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- TIME TRIAL

1.Thomas Jones	 VIC	  30:46.6

2.Sebastian Berwick	 NSW 	 31:11.0

3.Thomas McDonald	 VIC 	 31:26.6

4.Macgregor Carter	 VIC 	 31:41.6

5.Patrick Kennedy	 QLD	  32:03.8

6.Dylan Mckenna	 VIC 	 32:10.8

7.Bryce Lanigan	 WA 	 32:16.6

8.Lewis Mccrea	 WA 	 32:19.4

9.Oliver Murray	 ACT	 32:37.4

10.Cooper Sayers	 SA  	 32:56.4

U17 MEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- TIME TRIAL

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW	  17:42.0

2.Luke Plapp	 VIC	  17:52.0

3.Stephen Cuff	 NSW 	 18:20.9

4.Carter Turnbull	 VIC 	  18:51.1

5.Lachlan Connan	 WA 	 18:59.0

6.Matthew Dinham	 NSW 	 19:04.3

7.Sam Bascombe	 VIC 	 19:15.6

8.Mian Grimbeek	 WA	  19:20.6

9.Zachary Johnson	 TAS	  19:21.5

10.Angus Collins	 VIC 	 19:24.5

U15 MEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- TIME TRIAL

1.Alastair Mackellar	 QLD	  15:01.3

2.Momo Frank	 VIC 	 15:42.1

3.Patrick Eddy	 VIC 	 16:05.0

4.Oskar Moore	 VIC	  16:33.3

5.Max Wilson	 WA	  17:07.5

6.Joshua Brodie	 NSW 	 17:11.6

7.Matthew Connan	 WA 	 17:13.6

8.Finn Walsh	 VIC	  17:17.3

9.Elliott Walker	 NSW	  17:18.5

10.Khris Clemston	 VIC	  18:30.8

U19 MEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- ROAD RACE

1.Ethan Berends	 VIC 	 2:13.12

2. Thomas McDonald	 VIC

3.Thomas Jones	 VIC

4.Sebastian Berwick	 NSW

5.Oliver Murray	 ACT

6.Macgregor Carter	 VIC

7.Connor Lambert	 WA 

8.Liam Edwards	 VIC

9.Lewis Mccrea	 WA

10.Dylan Mckenna	 VIC

U17 MEN’S HILL CLIMB 
- ROAD RACE

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW 	 1:30.5

2.Matthew Dinham	 NSW

3.Stephen Cuff	 NSW

4.Luke Plapp	 VIC

5.Cameron Wright	 VIC

6.Zachary Johnson	 TAS

7.Sam Bascombe	 VIC

8.Eddy Calvert	 TAS

9.Elliott Mckean	 QLD

10.Harry Askew	 SA

U15 MEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- ROAD RACE

1.Alastair Mackellar	 QLD	  1:10.23

2.Momo Frank	 VIC

3.Patrick Eddy,	 VIC

4.Oskar Moore	 VIC

5.Finn Walsh	 VIC

6.Matthew Connan	 WA

7.Max Wilson	 WA

8.Elliott Walker	 NSW

9.Khris Clemsntson	 VIC

10.James Anthony	 VIC

U19 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB 
- TIME TRIAL

1.Madeleine Fasnacht	 TAS 	 22:34.4

2.Hannah Osborn	 SA 	 23:14.4

3.Georgia O'Rourke	 VIC 	 23:18.4

4.Ally Rose Ogden	 VIC 	 24:35.7

U17 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB 
- TIME TRIAL

1.Anya Louw	 TAS 	 22:53.2

2.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC	  22:53.2

3.Sarah Gigante	 VIC 	 22:54.3

4.Sophie Mcauley	 QLD 	 24:13.2

5.Lucy Parkin	 QLD 	 24:35.6

6.Laura Hodges	 WA 	 24:38.6 

7.Lauren Robards	 ACT 	 24:59.5

8.Anisah Irvine	 WA 	 25:05.5

9.Lauren Thomas	 ACT 	 25:14.1

10.Lucie Fityus	 NSW 	 25:26.6

U15 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- TIME TRIAL

1.Isla Bradbury	 VIC	  18:11.5

2.Neve Bradbury	 VIC	  18:59.0

3.Chelsea Symons	 VIC 	 19:20.6

4.Sienna Grove	 VIC 	 19:53.6

5.Kalinda Robinson	 NSW 	 21:21.4

U19 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- ROAD RACE

1.Madeleine Fasnacht	  TAS	  1:32.43

2.Hannah Osborn	 SA 

3.Georgia O'Rourke	 VIC
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U17 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB 
- ROAD RACE

1.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC 	 1:15.00

2.Sarah Gigante	 VIC 

3.Anya Louw	 TAS

4.Sophie Mcauley	 QLD

5.Lucy Parkin	 QLD

6.Laura Hodges	 WA

7.Anisah Irvine	 WA

8.Lauren Thomas	 ACT

9.Lauren Robards	 ACT

10.Noa Millman	 ACT

U15 WOMEN’S HILL CLIMB  
- ROAD RACE

1.Isla Bradbury	 VIC	  45:56

2.Neve Bradbury	 VIC

3.Chelsea Symons	 VIC

4.Meg Lamplugh	 TAS

5. Sienna Grove	 VIC

6.Kalinda Robinson	 NSW

AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR MOUNTAIN   
CLIMBING CHAMPIONSHIPS
MOUNT BUFFALO, VICTORIA 
2-3 APRIL 2016

107CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



MEN CATEGORY 1 TIME TRIAL

1.Johnathan Millington	 NSW 	 25:10.73

2.Harrison Morgan	 NSW 	 25:13.92

3.Greg Burgett	 NSW 	 25:18.42

4.Malcom Blake	 NSW 	 25:20.95

MEN CATEGORY 2 TIME TRIAL

1.Jonathan Skinner	 NSW 	 23:16.50

2.Andrew Gray	 VIC 	 23:39.87

3.Matt Rozyn	 NSW 	 24:10.16

4.Michael Teinswood	 SA 	 24:13.25

5.Andrew Finlayson	 NSW 	 24:25.26

6.Trent West	 QLD	  24:30.01

7.Scott Matheson	 QLD 	 24:57.58

8.Cameron Judson	 NSW 	 25:36.16

9.Zac Naumcevski	 NSW 	 25:39.59

10. Anthony Brew	 ACT 	 25:42.62

MEN CATEGORY 3 TIME TRIAL

1.Peter Milostic	 NSW	  23:20.36

2.Andrew East	 NSW 	 23:42.94

3.Tom Leaper	 VIC 	 23:43.44

4.Matthew Warner-Smith	 NSW 	 23:45.42

5.Tom Panton	 VIC 	 23:51.71

6.Stuart Grieve	 NSW 	 24:47.92

7.Matthew Fleming	 NSW 	 24:51.52

8.Dean Russell	 QLD 	 24:52.19

9.Ben Neppl	 NSW	 24:55.07

10.Justin Slade	 NSW 	 25:48.26

MEN CATEGORY 4 TIME TRIAL

1.Peter Gwynne	 QLD 	 24:00.54

2.Stefan Kirsch	 VIC 	 24:18.03

3.Andrew Patten	 QLD 	 24:23.84

4.Rohan Andrew	 VIC 	 24:27.82

5.Edward Parker	 NSW 	 24:31.26

6.Brendan Byatt	 ACT 	 25:19.50

7.Paul Andrews	 QLD 	 25:22.32

8.Michael Newell	 QLD 	 25:30.22

9.Adam Robinso	 QLD 	 25:30.22

10.Peter Kreilis	 NSW 	 25:51.80

MEN CATEGORY 1  
ROAD RACE

1.Luke Van Maanenberg	 QLD 	 2:31.81 

2.Andy Cartwright	 NSW 

3.Brad Hamblett	 NSW

4.Johnathan Millington	 NSW 

5.Jeremy Hopson	 NSW

6.Greg Burgett	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 2  
ROAD RACE

1.Andrew Gray,	 VIC 	 2:30.26

2.Trent Stevenson	 VIC 

3.Jonathan Skinner	 NSW

4.Richard Macavoy	 QLD

5.Scott Matheson	 QLD

6.Ian Cocks	 NSW 

7. Michael Teniswood	 SA

8.Andrew Finlayson	 NSW

9.David Munro	 NSW

10.Trent West	 QLD

MEN CATEGORY 3  
ROAD RACE

1.Tom Leaper	 VIC	  2:05.09

2.Ben Neppl	 NSW

3.Matthew Smithson	 NSW

4.Matthew Fleming	 NSW

5.Andrew East	 NSW

6.Matthew Warner-Smith	 NSW

7.Ricky Brooker	 NSW

8.Tom Paton	 VIC

9.Dean Russell	 QLD

10.Peter Milostic	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 4 ROAD 
RACE

1.Matthew Rizzuto	 ACT	  2:06.04

2.John Peppard	 NSW

3.Scott Butler	 NSW

4.Dion Wilkes	 NSW

5.Dean Gale	 NSW

6.Paul Andrews	 QLD

7.Jeremy Ryan	 NSW

8.Peter Gwynne	 QLD

9.Troy Fisher	 NSW

10.Jason Tattersall	 SA

MEN CATEGORY 1  
CRITERIUM

1.Johnathan Millington	 NSW 	 38:55

2.Braid Hamblett	 NSW

3.Luke Van Maanenberg	 QLD

4.Jeremy Hopson	 NSW

5.Andy Cartwright	 NSW

6.Malcom Blake	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 2  
CRITERIUM

1.Andrew Gray	 VIC 	 42:55

2.Trent Stevenson	 VIC

3.Anthony Brew	 ACT

4.Scott Matheson	 QLD

5.Richard Macavoy	 QLD

6.William Silver	 NSW

7.David Munro	 NSW

8.Zac Naumcevski	 NSW

9.Christian King	 NSW

10.Michael Manson	 QLD
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MEN CATEGORY 3  
CRITERIUM

1.Peter Milostic	 NSW 	 45:55

2.Tom Leaper	 VIC

3.Matthew Smithson	 NSW

4.Matthew Warner-Smith	 NSW

5.Ben Neppl	 NSW

6.Justin Millington	 NSW

7.Ricky Brooker	 NSW

8.Christopher Schofield	 NSW

9.Nicholas Burke	 NSW

10.Tom Paton	 VIC

MEN CATEGORY 4  
CRITERIUM

1.Matthew Rizzuto	 ACT	  43:55

2.John Peppard	 NSW

3.Paul Andrews	 QLD

4.Andrew Matthews	 NSW

5.Jason Tattersall	 SA

6.Dion Wilkes	 NSW

7.Andrew Giovanetti	 NSW

8.Marcus Warner	 VIC

9.Andrew Stevenson	 NSW

10.Troy Fisher	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 5 TIME TRIAL

1.John Cain	 VIC 	 24:02.06

2.Carmine Soriano	 VIC 	 24:41.43

3.Colin Rose	 WA 	 25:05.03

4.Nicholas Steel	 SA 	 25:48.91

5.Robert Marcucci	 QLD 	 26:54.05

6.David Ledger	 NSW	  27:07.79

7.Geoffrey Cook	 NSW 	 27:08.19

8.Rob Hacker	 NSW	  27:13.17

9.Jon Leighton	 NSW	  27:19.65

10.Anthony Colantonio	 NSW 	 28:17.74

MEN CATEGORY 6 TIME TRIAL

1.James Timmer-Arends	 VIC	  25:13.18

2.Wayne Benton	 VIC 	 25:14.52

3.Mark Windsor	 NSW	  25:19.94

4.Gerard Donnelly	 VIC 	 25:39.56

5.Kevin Charman	 NSW 	 25:46.07

6.Trevor Coulter	 VIC	  26:15.33

7.Peter Quibell	 VIC	  26:30.01

8.David Jackson	 NSW 	 26:33.96

9.Peter Budd	 NSW 	 26:55.77

10.Gregory Barnes	 NSW 	 27:08.19

MEN CATEGORY 7 TIME TRIAL

1.Peter Ritchie, 	 NSW 	 26:01.84

2.Paul Mckay, 	 NSW 	 27:38.95

3.Kevin Goodman	 NSW 	 27:41.11

4.Neil Matthews	 NSW 	 27:48.25

MEN CATEGORY 8 TIME TRIAL

1.Nick Grainger	 SA 	 26:30.81

2.Reinhard Mauch	 ACT 	 26:34.83

3.Malcom Lynn	 NSW	  28:11.60

4.James Lavis	 NSW	  29:37.55

5.Ian Grainer	 NSW	  30:01.27

6.Barry Pollock	 VIC 	 30:12.69

7.Jeffrey Sargent	 NSW 	 30:24.17

8. Harry Rourke	 NSW 	 31:10.44

9.Colin Kneale	 NSW 	 37:30.93

MEN CATEGORY 5  
ROAD RACE

1.Liam Kelly	 NSW 	 2:14.07

2.Robert Marcucci	 QLD

3.Gary Rubie	 NSW

4.Rodney Latham	 NSW

5.Neville Laffy	 VIC

6.Jon Leighton	 NSW

7.David O'Connell	 NSW

8.Kevin Laffy	 VIC

9.Matt Taylor	 NSW

10.Colin Rose	 WA

MEN CATEGORY 6  
ROAD RACE

1.Mark Windsor	 NSW 	 1:54:29

2.Douglas Berry	 SA

3.Martyn Hughes	 SA

4.David Jackson	 NSW

5.Trevor Hyde	 NSW

6.David Fairburn	 VIC

7.Mark Harris	 ACT

8.Peter Budd	 NSW

9.Thomas Carroll	 NSW

10.Marcus Judge	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 7  
ROAD RACE

1.Wayne Hildred	 VIC	  1:58:45

2.Kevin Goodman	 NSW

3.Bruce Goddard	 NSW

4.Peter Ritchie	 NSW

5.Mark Morgan	 NSW

6.Mark Graydon	 NSW

7.Ian Hood	 NSW

8.David Menzies	 NSW

9.Timothy Mckay	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 8  
ROAD RACE

1.Michael Renehan	 VIC 	 1:28:37

2.James Lavis	 NSW

3.Harry Rourke	 NSW

4.Reinhard Mauch	 ACT

5.Thomas Muckle	 NSW

6.Guy Page	 NSW

7.Malcolm Lynn	 NSW

8.Barry Pollock	 VIC

9.Jeffrey Sargent	 NSW

10.Piet Van Gurp	 NSW
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MEN CATEGORY 5  
CRITERIUM

1.Nicholas Steel	 SA 	 35:32

2.Liam Kelly	 NSW 

3.Robert Marcucci	 QLD

4.Kevin Laffy	 VIC

5.Mark Joseph Jeffrey	 NSW

6.Peter Dean	 SA

7.Colin Rose	 WA

8.Rob Hacker	 NSW

9.Rodney Latham	 NSW

10.Jon Leighton	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 6  
CRITERIUM

1.Mark Harris	 ACT 	 34:26

2.David Jackson	 NSW

3.Phil Kesby	 QLD

4.David Fairburn	 VIC

5.Craig Beddome	 SA

6.Mark Windsor	 NSW

7.Douglas Berry	 SA

8.Ross Bowels	 NSW

9.Peter Budd	 NSW

10.Martyn Hughes	 SA

MEN CATEGORY 7  
CRITERIUM

1.Wayne Hildred	 VIC	  36:24

2.Kevin Goodman	 NSW

3.Mark Graydon	 NSW

4.Mark Morgon	 NSW

5.Peter Ritchie	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 8  

CRITERIUM

1.Guy Page	 NSW 	 36:16

2.Harry Rourke	 NSW

3.James Lavis	 NSW

4.Michael Renehan, 	 VIC

5.Barry Pollock	 VIC

6.Malcolm Lynn	 NSW

7.Thomas Muckle	 NSW

8.John Evans	 NSW

9.Ian Grainger	 NSW

10.Colin Kneale	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 9 TIME TRIAL

1.Colin Maciver	 NSW 	 26:28.66

2.John Horsburgh	 NSW 	 27:23.53

3.Darrell Wheeler	 NSW	  29:08.06

4.Rod Price	 NSW	  30:06.41

5.Colin Howkins	 QLD 	 30:29.18

6.Michael Sales	 NSW 	 30:59.29

7.John Osbrough	 QLD 	 32:35.42

8.Paul Robey	 ACT 	 37:23.51

MEN CATEGORY 10  
TIME TRIAL

1.William Mcconnell	 VIC 	 29:06.45

2.Bob Willis	 NSW 	 40:01.75

MEN CATEGORY 9  
ROAD RACE

1.Colin Maciver	 NSW 	 1:30:01

2.Darrell Wheeler	 NSW 

3.John Horsburgh	 NSW

4.Michael Sales	 NSW

5.John Frankling	 VIC

6.Hugh Brown	 NSW

7.John Osbrough	 QLD

8.Ludwick Dabrowski	 NSW

9.Paul Robey	 ACT

MEN CATEGORY 10  
ROAD RACE

1.Richard Spinks	 NSW 	 1:30:06

2.Bob Willis	 NSW 

MEN CATEGORY 9  
CRITERIUM

1.Darrell Wheeler	 NSW	  36:09

2.Colin Maciver	 NSW

3.Rod Price	 NSW

4.Michael Sales	 NSW

5.Hugh Gray	 NSW

6.Ludwik Dabrowski	 NSW

MEN CATEGORY 10  
CRITERIUM

1.Richard Spinks	 NSW 	 37:35

2.Bob Willis	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 1  
TIME TRIAL

1.Emily Cunningham	 NSW 	 1:33.41

2.Melanie Breaden	 NSW 	 1:37.66

3.Jena Grimsey	 QLD	  1:37.67

WOMEN CATEGORY 2 
TIME TRIAL

1.Justine Barrow	 VIC	  1:33.26

2.Corissa Nash	 QLD	  1:33.41

3.Christina Teniswood	 SA 	 1:37,82

4.Saskia Deckers	 QLD	  1:42.55

5.Vikki Lowe	 NSW 	 1:46.85
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WOMEN CATEGORY 3  
TIME TRIAL

1.Catriona Newell	 QLD 	 1:26.25

2.Stacey Fish	 NSW 	 1:26.26

3.Faye Goodyear	 QLD	  1:26.26

4.Sue Henry	 NSW 	 1:26.26

5.Deborah Hennessey	 NSW 	 1:26.28

6.Bronwyn Jones	 NSW	  1:30.43

7.Bridget Bremner	 NSW	  1:30.47

8.Emma Bussell	 NSW 	 1:32.76

WOMEN CATEGORY 4  
TIME TRIAL

1.Michelle Crawford	 NSW      28:06.33

2.Geraldine         	 NSW      29:04.88 
Blomfield-Brown

3.Nicky Rolls	 QLD       29:28.43

4.Yoni Hope-Hodgetts	 NSW      29:44.97

5.Kylie Baker	 QLD       29:53.13

6.Susanna Fasold	 NSW      30:13.17

7.Anne Hocking	 VIC         30:31.76

8.Karen Webb	 NSW      31:20.89

WOMEN CATEGORY 1  
ROAD RACE

1.Emily Cunningham	 NSW 	 1:33.41

2.Melanie Breaden	 NSW 

3.Jena Grimsey	 QLD

WOMEN CATEGORY 2  
ROAD RACE

1.Justine Barrow	 VIC 	 1:33.26

2.Corissa Nash	 QLD

3.Christina Teniswood	 SA

4.Saskia Deckers	 QLD

5.Vikki Lowe	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 3  
ROAD RACE

1.Catriona Newell	 QLD 	 1:26:25

2.Stacey Fish, 	 NSW 

3.Faye Goodyear	 QLD 

4.Sue Henry	 NSW

5.Deborah Hennessey	 NSW

6.Bronwyn Jones	 NSW

7.Bridget Bremner	 NSW 

8.Emma Bussell	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 4  
ROAD RACE

1.Nicky Rolls	 QLD 	 1:26:25

2.Kylie Baker	 QLD

3.Michelle Crawford	 NSW 

4.Anne Hocking	 VIC

5.Susanna Fasold	 NSW

6.Geraldin Blomfield-Brown NSW

7.Trudy Stevenson	 VIC

8.Karen Webb	 VIC

9.Christie Page	 SA

WOMEN CATEGORY 1  
CRITERIUM

1.Emily Cunningham	 NSW 	 38:49

2.Melanie Breaden	 NSW

3.Jena Grimsey	 QLD

WOMEN CATEGORY 2  
CRITERIUM

1.Corissa Nash	 QLD 	 38:49

2.Belinda Diprose	 NSW

3.Justine Barrow	 VIC

WOMEN CATEGORY 3  
CRITERIUM

1.Catriona Newell	 QLD 	 36:27

2.Faye Goodyear	 QLD

3.Sue Henry	 NSW

4.Stacey Fish	 NSW

5.Bridget Bremner	 NSW

6.Emma Bussell	 NSW

7.Debroah Hennessey	 NSW

8.Bronwyn Jones	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 4  
CRITERIUM

1.Nicky Rolls	 QLD 	 36:27

2.Geraldine 	 NSW 
Blomfield-Brown

3.Michelle Crawford	 NSW

4.Anne Hocking	 VIC

5.Susanna Fasold	 NSW

6.Christine Page	 SA

7.Kylie Baker	 QLD

8.Yoni Hope-Hodgetts	 NSW

9.Trudy Stevenson	 VIC

WOMEN CATEGORY 5  
TIME TRIAL

1.Anna Davis	 VIC 	 26:57.88

2.Karen Dutton	 NSW	  29:03.7

3.Dale Maizels	 SA 	 29:48.12

4.Julie Rappo	 QLD 	 29:55.43

5.Joanna Somerville	 NSW 	 30:13.19

6.Lois Pilarick	 NSW	  33:12.52

WOMEN CATEGORY 6  
TIME TRIAL

1.Stephanie Frawley	 VIC 	 28:33.44

2.Wendy Bennett	 VIC 	 32:28.89

3.Eleri Morgan-Thomas	 NSW 	 33:47.81

4.Angela Falzarano	 NSW 	 35:06.30
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WOMEN CATEGORY 7  
TIME TRIAL

1.Meriel Custance	 SA 	 30:45.91

2.Clare Johnston	 QLD 	 33:06.49

3.Robyn Baker	 VIC	  33:57.28

WOMEN CATEGORY 8  
TIME TRIAL

1.Gaye Lynn	 NSW 	 29:35.48

2.Elizabeth Randall	 VIC 	 31:14.65

3.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW 	 34:09.96

WOMEN CATEGORY 5  
ROAD RACE

1.Anna Davis	 VIC 	 1:30:52

2.Lynda Behan	 NSW 

3.Dale Maizels	 SA

4.Karen Dutton	 NSW

5.Christine (Tina) Kreskas	 VIC

6.Julie Rappo	 QLD

7.Joanna Somerville	 NSW

8.Leanne Irvine	 NSW 

9.Lois Pilacik	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 6  
ROAD RACE

1.Terry Moore	 ACT 	 1:34:93

2.Jennifer Massey	 NSW

3.Eleri Morgan-Thomas	 NSW

4.Wendy Bennett	 VIC

5.Sarah Oakes	 NSW

6.Angela Falzarano	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 7  
ROAD RACE

1.Clare Johnston	 QLD	  1:37.76

2.Meriel Custance	 SA

3.Gayle McCain	 NSW

4.Robyn Baker	  VIC

WOMEN CATEGORY 8  
ROAD RACE

1.Gaye Lynn	 NSW 	 1:34.94

2.Elizabeth Randall	 VIC

3.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 5  
CRITERIUM

1.Lynda Behan	 NSW 	 35:23

2.Dale Maizels	 SA

3.Karen Dutton	 NSW

4.Julie Rappo	 QLD

5.Joanna Somerville	 NSW

6.Lois Pilarcik	 NSW

7.Budd Melissa	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 6  
CRITERIUM

1.Terry Moore	 ACT 	 35:23

2.Jennifer Massey	 NSW

3.Eleri Morgan-Thomas	 NSW

4.Wendy Bennett	 VIC

5.Sarah Oakes	 NSW 

6.Angela Falzarano	 NSW

WOMEN CATEGORY 7  
CRITERIUM

1.Clare Johston	 QLD	  35:34

2.Meriel Custance	 SA

3.Gayle McCann

WOMEN CATEGORY 8  
CRITERIUM

1.Gaye Lynn	 NSW 	 35:24

2.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW
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MEN SPRINT

1.Matthew Glaetzer	 SA

2.Jacob Schmid	 VIC

3.Shane Perkins	 SA

4.Patrick Constable	 SA

5.Peter Lewis	 NSW

6.Jai Angusthasawit	 SA

7.Luke Zaccaria	 WA

8.John Cochrane	 VIC

9.Thomas Clarke	 SA

10.Jamie Green	 NSW

WOMEN SPRINT

1.Anna Meares	 SA 

2.Stephanie Morton	 SA

3.Kaarle McCulloch	 NSW

4.Madison Janssen	 QLD

5.Caitlin Ward	 VIC

6.Breanna Hargrave	 SA

7.Courtney Field	 VIC

8.Holly Takos	 SA

9.Rikki Belder	 SA

10.Stephanie 	 NSW 
Fernandez-Preiska

U19 MEN SPRINT

1.Connor Rowley	 VIC

2.Harrison Lodge	 SA

3.Thomas McFarlane	 VIC

4.Matt Richardson	 WA

5.Charles Hofman	 NSW

6.Damon Marshall	 NSW

7.Kye Bonser	 WA

8.Kai Chapman	 NSW

9.James Brister	 SA

10.Kaden Groves	 QLD

U19 WOMEN SPRINT

1.Tahlay Christie	 WA

2.Brooke Tucker	 QLD

3.Lara Tucker	 QLD

4.Georgia Quick	 NSW

5.Selina Ho	 NSW

6.Emma Doolan	 QLD

7.Chelsea Oaten	 NSW

8.Brit Jackson	 VIC

MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Luke Davidson	 SA 	 1:03.185

2.Nicholas Yallouris	 NSW 	 1:03.291

3.Alexander Porter	 NSW 	 1:03.394

4.Rohan Wight	 SA 	 1:03.669

5.Jacob Waller	 NSW 	 1:04.063

6.Nathan Graves	 QLD 	 1:04.140

7.Luke Hammer	 QLD 	 1:06.062

8.Harrison Carter	 NSW 	 1:06.648

WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Caitlin Ward	 VIC 	 35.149

2.Catherine Culvenor	 ACT 	 35.716

3.Madison Janssen	 QLD 	 35.973

4.Rebecca Stevenson	 WA 	 36.730

5.Quinn Cramer	 QLD	  37.068

6.Laurelea Moss	 QLD 	 40.078

U19 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Cameron Scott	 NSW 	 1:03.363

2.Kelland O'Brien	 VIC 	 1:03.369

3.Connor Rowley	 VIC 	 1:03.962

4.Kai Chapman	 NSW 	 1:04.398

5.Thomas McFarlane	 VIC 	 1:04.736

6.Kye Bonser	 WA 	 1:04.901

7.Braden Oshea	 SA 	 1:05.035

8.Alistair Barr	 SA 	 1:05.657

9.Kaden Groves	 QLD 	 1:06.196

10.James Brister	 SA 	 1:06.409

U19 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Tahlay Christie	 WA	 35.711

2.Brooke Tucker	 QLD	  36.186

3.Brit Jackson	 VIC	  36.289

4.Lara Tucker	 QLD	  36.799

5.Georgia Quick	 NSW 	 37.187

6.Emma Chilton	 VIC	  37.375

7.Chelsea Oaten	 NSW 	 37.404

8.Emma Doolan	 QLD 	 37.811

9.Chloe Heffernan	 NSW 	 38.578

MEN KEIRIN

1.Shane Perkins	 VIC

2.Jacob Schmid	 VIC

3.Thomas Clarke	 SA

4.John Cochrane	 VIC

5.Luke Zaccaria	 WA

6.Peter Lewis	 NSW

7.Nicholas Yallouris	 NSW

8.Nathan Graves	 QLD

9.Jacob Waller	 NSW

10.David Koroknai	 VIC

WOMEN KEIRIN

1.Anna Meares	 SA

2.Stephanie Morton	 SA

3.Rikki Belder	 SA

4.Courtney Field	 VIC

5.Kaarle Mcculloch	 NSW

6.Holly Takos	 SA

7.Caitlin Ward	 VIC

8.Catherine Culvenor	 ACT

9.Laurelea Moss	 QLD

10.Breanna Hargrave	 SA
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U19 MEN KEIRIN

1.Harrison Lodge	 SA

2.Connor Rowley	 VIC 

3.Matt Richardson	 WA

4.Kai Chapman	 NSW

5.Damon Marshall	 NSW

6.Thomas McFarlane	 VIC

7.Charles Hofman	 NSW

8.James Brister	 SA

9.Alistair Barr	 SA

10.Kye Bonser	 WA

U19 WOMEN KEIRIN

1.Tahlay Christie	 WA

2.Brooke Tucker	 QLD

3.Jade Haines	 WA

4.Lara Tucker	 QLD

5.Brit Jackson	 VIC 

6.Selina Ho	 NSW 

7.Emma Doolan	 QLD

8.Chelsea Oaten	 NSW

9.Laura Jones

10.Georgia Quick

MEN INDIVIDUAL PURSUIT 

1.Sam Welsford	 WA 	 4:19.683

2.Michael Hepburn	 QLD	  4:23.536

3.Miles Scotson	 SA 	 4:22.567

4.Alex Morgan	 VIC	  4:27.474

5.Callum Scotson	 SA 	 4:26.104

6.Jackson Law	 NSW	  4:26.994

7.Mitch Mulhern	 QLD	  4:28.375

8.James Robinson	 TAS	  4:30.905

9.Scott Law	 NSW 	 4:31.263

10.Glenn O'Shea	 SA 	 4:31.287

WOMEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Ashlee Ankudinoff	 NSW 	 3:32.535

2.Amy Cure	 TAS 	 3:33.314

3.Rebecca Wiasak	 ACT	  3:38.794

4.Alexandra Manly	 SA 	 3:42.669

5.Elissa Wundersitz	 WA 	 3:45.417

6.Laurelea Moss	 QLD	  3:50.668

U19 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Kelland O'Brien	 VIC 	 3:17.848

2.Godfrey Slattery	 VIC	  3:24.791

3.Hayden Di-Cocco Grant 	TAS	  3:21.960

4.Thomas McDonald	 VIC 	 3:24.494

5.Braden Oshea	 SA	  3:23.987

6.Riley Hart	 VIC 	 3:24.130

7.Harry Sweeny	 QLD 	 3:25.694

8.Jarrod Drizners	 SA 	 3:26.056

9.Lachlan Scott	 NSW	  3:28.167

10.Cameron Scott	 NSW 	 3:28.303

U19 WOMEN INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Jade Haines	 WA	  2:25.981

2.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	VIC 	 2:27.697

3.Kristina Clonan	 QLD 	 2:28.078

4.Morgan Gillion	  TAS 	 2:31.066

5.Chloe Moran	 SA	  2:29.871

6.Jaime Gunning	 QLD	  2:29.945

7.Renee Dykstra	 TAS 	 2:30.385

8.Tori Saunders	 NSW 	 2:31.892

9.Emma Chilton	 VIC 	 2:31.905

10.Nicola Macdonald	 NSW 	 2:32.330

MEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Alex Edmondson	 SA 

2.Rohan Wight	 SA

3.Scott Law	 NSW

4.Sam Welsford	 WA

5.Matthew Ross	 VIC

6.Dan Fitter	 QLD

7.Alexander Porter	 SA

8.Glenn O'Shea	 SA

9.Stephen Hall	 WA

10.James Robinson	 TAS

WOMEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Annette Edmondson	 SA

2.Georgia Baker	 TAS

3.Ashlee Ankudinoff	 NSW

4.Quinn Cramer	 QLD

5.Isabella King	 WA

6.Laurelea Moss	 QLD

7.Danielle Mckinnirey	 SA

8.Alexandra Manly	 SA

9.Elissa Wunderitz	 WA

U19 MEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Kelland O'Brien	 VIC

2.Thomas McFarlane	 VIC

3.Matt Richardson	 WA

4.Cameron Scott	 NSW

5.Lewis Mccrea	 WA

6.Jarrod Drizners	 SA

7.Nicholas Edwards	 NSW

8.Braden Oshea	 SA

9.Joshua Toovey	 NSW

10.Tom Bolton	 NSW

U19 WOMEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Jade Haines	 WA

2.Morgan Gillion	 TAS

3.Emma Chilton	 VIC

4.Hannah Osborn	 SA

5.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	 VIC

6.Nicola Macdonald	 NSW

7.Niken Jefferies	 WA

8.Lara Tucker	 QLD

9.Jamie Gunning	 QLD

10.Emma Doolan	 QLD

MEN POINTS RACE

1.Alex Edmondson	 SA	  52 pts

2.Scott Law	 NSW 	 39 pts

3.Callum Scotson	 SA	  35 pts

4.Stephen Hall	 WA	  31 pts

5.Joshua Harrison	 SA 	 15 pts

6.Sam Welsford	 WA 	 8 pts

7.Matthew Ross	 VIC 	 7 pts

8.Glenn O'Shea	 SA 	 3 pts

9.Dan Fitter	 QLD 	 3 pts

10.Harrison Carter	 NSW 	 2 pts
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WOMEN POINTS RACE

1.Annette Edmondson	 SA 	 23 pts

2.Isabella King	 WA 	 14 pts

3.Alexandra Manly	 SA 	 12 pts

4.Quinn Cramer	 QLD 	 10 pts

5.Elissa Wundersitz	 WA 	 5 pts

6.Danielle Mckinnirey	 SA	  2 pts

U19 MEN POINTS RACE

1.Kelland O'Brien	 VIC	  21 pts

2.Riley Hart	 VIC 	 16 pts

3.Cameron Scott	 NSW 	 11 pts

4.Hayden Di-Cocco Grant	 TAS 	 10 pts

5.Lachlan Scott	 NSW	  9 pts

6.Josh Beikoff	 QLD 	 8 pts

7.Godfrey Slattery	 VIC 	 8 pts

8.Braden Oshea	 SA 	 6 pts

9.Tom Bolton	 NSW 	 5 pts

10.Jordan Louis	 ACT 	 5 pts

U19 WOMEN POINTS RACE

1.Nicola Macdonald	 NSW 	 34 pts

2.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	 VIC	  26 pts

3.Chloe Moran	 SA 	 24 pts

4.Jade Haines	 WA	  23 pts

5.Hannah Osborn	 SA 	 23 pts

6.Tori Saunders	 NSW	  22 pts

7.Maeve Moroney-Plouffe	 SA 	 21 pts

8.Jaime Gunning	 QLD	  20 pts

9.Kristina Clonan	 QLD	  9 pts

10.Niken Jefferies	 WA 	 8 pts

MEN TEAM SPRINT

1.South Australia 		  44.374 
(Matthew Glaetzer, Patrick Constable,  
Jai Angusthasawit)

2.New South Wales 		  45.411 
(Jamie Green, Peter Lewis, Jacob Waller)

3.Victoria 		  46.917 
(Shane Perkins, Jacob Schmid,  
David Koroknai)

WOMEN TEAM SPRINT

1.South Australia 		  33.282 
(Anna Meares & Stephanie Morton)

2.South Australia 		  35.182 
(Breanna Hargrave & Rikki Belder)

3.Victoria 		  34.632 
(Caitlin Ward & Courtney Field)

4.Western Australia 		  35.497 
(Rebecca Stevenson & Tahlay Christie)

5.Queensland		   36.015 
(Madison Janssen & Quinn Cramer)

U19 MEN TEAM SPRINT

1.New South Wales 		  46.814 
(Charles Hofman, Damon Marshall,  
Kai Chapman)

2.Western Australia 		  47.206 
(Kye Bonser, Matt Richardson,  
Craig Wiggins)

3.Qeensland 		  50.182 
(Josh Beikoff, Kaden Groves,  
Colin Chapman)

U19 MEN MADISON

1.Cameron Scott/Lachlan Scott	 NSW

2.Nicholas Edwards/Joshua Toovey	 NSW

3.Braden Oshea/Jarrad Drizners	 SA

4.Riley Hart/Thomas Mcdonald 	 VIC

5.Alex Clairs/Josh Beikoff		  QLD

6.Kelland O'Brien/Godfrey Slattery	 VIC

7.Hayden Di-Cocco Grant/Harrison Baker	 TAS

8.Jordan Louis/Bailey Marshall	 ACT

9.Craig Wiggins/Lewis Mccrea	 WA

MEN TEAMS PURSUIT

1.South Australia 1 		   3:56.416 
(Alex Edmondson, Miles Scotson,  
Alexander Porter, Callum Scotson)

2.South Australia 		  2 4:00.687 
(Joshua Harrison, Luke Davison,  
Glenn O'Shea, Rohan Wight)

3.New South Wales 		  4:07.094 
(Benjamin Harvey, Nicholas Yallouris,  
Jackson Law, Reece Robinson)

4.Tasmania 		  Caught 
(Hayden Di-Cocco Grant, Harrison Baker, 
Ainsleigh Gray, James Robinson)

WOMEN TEAMS PURSUIT

1.South Australia 		  4:41.228 
(Alexandra Manly, Danielle Mckinnirey,  
Chloe Moran, Maeve Moroney-Plouffe)

2.New South Wales		   4:46.091 
(Chloe Heffernan, Laura Jones,  
Nicola Mcdonald, Tori Saunders)

3.Western Australia		   4:51.564 
(Davina Summers, Jade Haines,  
Niken Jefferies, Elissa Wundersitz) 

U19 MEN TEAMS PURSUIT

1.Victoria 		  4:10.069 
(Kelland O'Brien, Riley Hart,  
Thomas Mcdonald, Godfrey Slattery)

2.South Australia		   4:14.656 
(Braden Oshea, Jarrod Drizners,  
Cooper Sayers, Colby Jachmann)

3.Qeensland 		  4:18.068 
(Alex Clairs, Josh Beikoff, Kaden Groves, 
Bailey Goltz)

4. New South Wales 		  4:18.738 
(Tom Bolton, Cameron Scott, Lachlan Scott, 
Joshua Toovey)

U19 WOMEN TEAMS PURSUIT

Null
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MEN OMNIUM

1.Scott Law	 NSW 	 220pts

2.Sam Welsford	 WA	  203pts

3.Jackson Law	 NSW	  190pts

4.Rohan Wight	 SA	  185pts

5.Daniel Fitter	 QLD	  177pts

6.Alexander Porter	 SA	  177pts

7.Miles Scotson	 SA 	 168pts

8.James Robinson	 TAS	  161pts

9.Darcy Pirotta	 WA 	 150pts

10.Benjamin Harvey	 NSW 	 125pts

WOMEN OMNIUM

1.Danielle Mckinnirey	 SA 	 202 pts

2.Elissa Wundersitz	 WA	  201 pts

3.Quin Cramer	 QLD 	 197pts

4.Lauren Perry	 TAS	  195pts

5.Laurelea Moss	 QLD 	 193pts

2016 AUSTRALIAN OMNIUM   
TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS
ADELAIDE, SOUTH AUSTRALIA 
16-17 DECEMBER 2015

U19 MEN OMNIUM

1.Kelland O'Brien	 VIC 	 204pts

2.Cameron Scott	 NSW 	 192pts

3.Braden O'Shea	 SA	  154pts

4.Hayden Dicocco-Grant	 TAS 	 151pts

5.Godfrey Slattery	 VIC	  148pts

6.Ryan Schilt	 TAS	  143pts

7.Jordan Louis	 ACT	  138pts

8.Thomas Mcdonald	 VIC	  112pts

9.Alistair Barr	 SA 	 112pts

10.Kai Chapman	 NSW	  106pts

U19 WOMEN OMNIUM

1.Brooke Tucker	 QLD	  197pts

2.Jade Haines	 WA 	 190pts

3.Kristina Clonan	 QLD	  183pts

4.Chloe Moran	 SA 	 158pts

5.Nicola Macdonald	 NSW 	 158pts

6.Ruby Roseman-Gannon	 VIC	  152pts

7.Maeve Moroney-Plouffe	 SA 	 139pts

8.Niken Jefferies	 WA 	 134pts

9.Chloe Heffernan	 NSW	  120pts

10.Tori Saunders	 NSW	  120pts
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AUSTRALIAN PARA-CYCLING TRACK   
NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
ADELAIDE, SOUTH AUSTRALIA 
16-17 DECEMBER 2015

C5 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Alistair Donohoe	 VIC 	 1:05.329

C4 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Kyle Bridgwood	 QLD	  1:10559

2.Benjamin Swain	 NSW	  1:17.198

3.Stephen Knott	 NSW 	 1:27.121

C3 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.David Nicholas	 QLD	  1:11.379

2.Massie Knight	 VIC 	 1:20.215

3.Gordon Allan	 NSW 	 1:22.559

C2 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Andrew Falconer	 NSW	   1:30.277

C5 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Alistair Donohoe	 VIC 	  4:27.194

2.Michael Gallagher	 VIC	  4:33.177

C4 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Kyle Bridgwood	 QLD 	 4:36.275

2.Benjamin Swain	 NSW 	 5:13.205

3.Stephen Knott	 NSW 	 5:36.939

C3 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.David Nicholas	 QLD 	  3:39.374

2.Massie Knight	 VIC 	 4:05.088

3.Gordon Allan	 NSW  	 4:12.227

C2 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Andrew Falconer	 NSW 	 4:40.533

C4 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Susan Powell	 ACT 	  40.618

2.Alexandra Linsey (Green)	NSW  	 42.288

C4 WOMEN INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Susan Powell	 ACT 	 4:02.234

2.Hannah MacDougall	 VIC

3.Alexandra Lisney (Green)	NSW 

C3 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Simone Kennedy	 NSW  	 45.382

C3 WOMEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Simone Kennedy	 NSW 	 4:25.780

MEN’S TANDEM TIME TRIAL

1.Paul Kennedy/	 ACT/NSW 1:03.874 
Nicholas Yallouris

2.Matt Formston/	 NSW	  1:03.971 
Michael Curran

3.Brad Henderson/	 SA 	 1:04.440 
Thomas Drizners

4.Kieran Murphy/	 SA 	 1:05.871 
Lachlan Glasspool

5.Kieran Modra/	 SA/QLD 	 1:06.372 
David Edwards

6.Steven Kemp/	 SA  	 1:14.390 
Kyle Franson

MEN’S TANDEM PURSUIT

1.Kieran Modra/	 SA/QLD 	 4:17.929 
David Edwards 

2.Matt Formston/	 NSW 	 4:18.357  
Michael Curran

3.Kieran Murphy/	 SA 	 4:23.859 
Lachlan Glasspool

4.Bryce Lindores/	 QLD/TAS 	4:26.585 
Mark Jamieson

5.Brad Henderson/	 SA	  4:42.724 
Thomas Drizners

6.Steven Kemp/	 SA 	 5:05.389 
Kyle Franson

MEN'S TANDEM SPRINT

1.Paul Kennedy/	 ACT/NSW 10.86 
Nicholas Yallouris

2.Kieran Modra/	 SA/QLD	  11.069 
David Edwards

3.Kieran Murphy/	 SA  	 12.24 
Lachlan Glasspool

4.Steven Kemp/	 SA  
Kyle Franson

WOMEN’S TANDEM  
TIME TRIAL

1.Jessica Gallagher/	 VIC/QLD 1:09.597 
Madison Janssen

2.Brandie O'Connor/	 ACT/SA 	1:10.664 
Breanna Hargrave

3.Lindy Hou/	 ACT	  1:15.482 
Kerry Knowler

WOMEN’S TANDEM PURSUIT

1.Lindy Hou/Kerry Knowler 	ACT 	 3:54.517

WOMEN'S TANDEM SPRINT

1.Brandie O'Connor/	 ACT/SA 	 12.35 
Breanna Hargrave

2.Lindy Hou/	 ACT 
Kerry Knowler
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MEN MADISON

1.Callum Scotson SA / Daniel Fitter QLD

2.Cameron Meyer WA / Leigh Howard VIC

3.Mathew Ross VIC / Kelland O'Brien VIC

4.Scot Law / Jackson Law NSW 

5.Alexander Edmondson / Glenn O'Shea SA

6.Sam Welsford WA / Miles Scotson SA

7.Alexander Porter / Rohan Wight SA

8.Andreas Meuller / Stefan Matzner AUT

9.Samuel Lane / Jordan Stannus VIC

10. Ben Stewart / Zac Williams NZL

WOMEN MADISON

1.Anette Edmondson SA / JulieLeth DEN

2.Danielle Mckinnirey SA / Georgia Baker TAS

3.Quinn Cramer QLD / Brooke Tucker QLD

4.Chloe Moran SA / Ruby Roseman-Gannon VIC

5.Alissa Maglaty USA / Elissa Wundersitz WA

6.Lauretta Hanson VIC / Tayla Evans VIC

7.Nicola Macdonald NSW / Maeve  
Moroney-Plouffe SA

8.Niken Jefferies WA / Jade Haines WA

MADISON CHAMPIONSHIPS   
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA 
19 DECEMBER 2015
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AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR  TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS
LAUNCESTON, TASMANIA 
24-27 FEBRUARY 2016

U17 MEN SPRINT

1.Thomas Cornish	 NSW

2.Nathan Bof	 VIC

3.Luke Ensor	 NSW

4.Graeme Frislie	 VIC

5.Ryan Lawson	 TAS

6.Julian	 WA

7.Leigh Hoffman	 SA

8.Oliver Booth	 VIC

9.Matthew Rice	 ACT

10.Sam Gallagher	 VIC

U17 WOMEN SPRINT

1.Skye Robson	 QLD

2.Alana Field	 VIC

3.Chloe Brewer	 QLD

4.Brooklyn Vonderwall	 SA

5.Sophie Edwards	 SA

6.Rihana Pezaj	 WA

7.Olivia Wheeler	 SA

8.Alice Culling	 VIC

9.Emma Lendrum	 WA

10.Lauren Robards	 ACT

U15 MEN SPRINT

1.Kirk Cleaven	 NSW

2.Maxwell Sigley	 QLD

3.Edmund Wright	 NSW

4.Josh Brodie	 NSW

5.Dylan Eather	 NSW

6.Declan Key	 SA

7.Alex Allott	 VIC

8.Max Leiner	 VIC

9.Henry Dietze	 VIC

10.Declan Trezise	 QLD

U15 WOMEN SPRINT

1.Eliza Dowell	 QLD

2.Dharlia Haines	 WA

3.Olivia Saunders	 NSW

4.Tamika Wallace	 NSW

5.Elizabeth Huggins	 NSW

6.Liliana Mclennan	 QLD

7.Hayley Jenkins	 VIC

8.Eliza Bennett	 NSW

9.Katrina Chung-Orr	 SA

10.Brooke Carnes	 QLD

U17 MEN TIME TRIAL

1. Leigh Hoffman	 SA 	 33.849

2.Matthew Rice	 ACT	  33.938

3.Thomas Cornish	 NSW 	 34.088

4. Ryan Lawson	  TAS 	 34.314

5.Graeme Frislie	 VIC	  34.452

6.Nathan Bof	 VIC 	 34.466

7.Blake Quick	 QLD	  34.496

8.Harry Askew	 SA	  34.828

9.Oliver Booth	 VIC	  35.015

10.Charlie Wright	 QLD	  35.273

U17 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Skye Robson	 QLD 	 37.427

2.Lauren Robards	 ACT	  37.976

3.Rihana Pezaj	 WA 	 38.166

4.Alana Field	 VIC	  38.238

5.Alexandra 	 QLD 	 38.253 
Martin-Wallace

6.Lucie Fityus	 NSW 	 38.34

7.Chloe Brewer	 QLD 	 38.45

8.Brooklyn Vonderwall	 SA 	 38.686

9.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC 	 38.721

10.Courntey Patterson	 QLD 	 38.724

U15 MEN TIME TRIAL

1.Kirk Cleaven	 NSW 	 36.922

2. Declan Key	 SA 	 37.163

3.Edmund Wright	 NSW 	 37.398

4.Zakk Patterson	 QLD	  37.406

5.Maxwell Sigley	 QLD 	 37.877

6.Alex Micallef	 NSW 	 38.294

7.Dylan Eather	 NSW 	 38.413

8.Alex Allott	 VIC 	 38.524

9.Max Leiner	 VIC	  38.570

10.Declan Trezise	 QLD 	 38.696

U15 WOMEN TIME TRIAL

1.Eliza Dowell	 QLD 	 39.308

2.Tamika Wallace	 NSW 	 39.450

3.Dharlia Haines	 WA 	 39.904

4.Eliza Bennett	 NSW 	 40.020

5.Elizabeth Huggins	 NSW 	 40.072

6.Olivia Saunders	 NSW 	 40.179

7.Hayley Jenkins	 VIC 	 40.235

8.Liliana Mclennan	 QLD	  40.806

9.Stephanie Corset	 QLD 	 41.232

10.Isabella Flint	 TAS 	 41.703

U17 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW 	 2:18.338

2.Stephen Cuff	 NSW 	 2:19.205

3.Thomas Lynch	 NSW 	 2:20.580

4.Zachary Marshall	 NSW	  2:23.086

5.Tyler Lindorff	 WA 	 2:22.062

6.Austin Timmins	 VIC 	 2:22.43

7.Luke Howe	 WA 	 2:22.545

8.Blake Quick	 QLD 	 2:22.845

9.Kieran Scott	 WA 	 2:22.902

10.James Moriarty	 QLD 	 2:23.504

U17 WOMEN INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Alice Culling	 VIC 	 2:35.243

2.Sophie Edwards,	 SA 	 2:36.264

3.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC	  2:35.715

4.Olivia Wheele	  SA	  2:38.487

5.Alexandra Martin-Wallace 	QLD 	 2:38.623

6.Lauren Robards	 ACT 	 2:39.333

7.Ashlee Jones	 NSW 	 2:40.601

8.Brooklyn Vonderwall	 SA 	 2:40.737

9.Anya Louw	 TAS 	 2:43.068

10.Lauren Thomas	 ACT 	 2:44.550
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U15 MEN INDIVIDUAL  
PURSUIT

1.Alex Micallef	 NSW	  2:34.235

2.Josh Brodie	 NSW 	 2:36.869

3.Dylan Eather	 NSW	  2:37.403

4.Henry Dietze	 VIC	  2:37.540

5.Zakk Patterson	 QLD 	 2:37.997

6.James Derrick	 WA 	 2:39.459

7.Elliott Walker	 SA 	 2:40.098

8.Maxwell Sigley	 QLD 	 2:40.289

9.Max Leiner	 VIC 	 2:40.751

10.Edmund Wright	 NSW 	 2:41.330

U15 WOMEN INDIVIDUAL 
PURSUIT

1.Dharlia Haines	 WA 	 2:43.839

2.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA 	 2:44.449

3.Isla Bradbury	 VIC 	 2:44.188

4.Olivia Saunders	 NSW 	 2:46.171

5.Neve Bradbury	 VIC 	 2:49.421

6.Liliana Mclennan	 QLD 	 2:49.866 

7.Tamika Wallace	 NSW 	 2:50.416

8.Hayley Jenkins	 VIC 	 2:50.529

9.Brooke Carnes	 QLD 	 2:50.547

10.Meg Lamplugh	 TAS	  2:50.976

U17 MEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW 9:57.91

2.Stephen Cuff	 NSW

3.Graeme Frislie	 VIC

4.Thomas Lynch	 NSW

5.Blake Quick	 QLD

6.Kieran Scott	 WA

7.Tyler Lindorf	 WA

8.Lewis Walker	 SA

9.Mitchell Gittus	 TAS

10.Josh Duffy	 TAS

U17 WOMEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Alexandra Martin-Wallace QLD 	 7:03.68

2.Alice Culling	 VIC

3.Olivia Wheeler	 SA 

4.Evie Marker	 NT

5.Lauren Robards	 ACT

6.Tasmin Davies	 NSW

7.Lucie Fityus	 NSW

8.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC

9.Samantha Nicholls	 ACT

10.Laura Hodges	 WA

U15 MEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Josh Brodie	 NSW 	 7:03.53

2.Edmund Wright	 NSW

3.Zakk Patterson	 QLD

4.Henry Dietze	 VIC

5.James Derrick	 WA

6.Dylan Eather	 NSW

7.Oliver Bleddyn	 WA

8.Patrick Cockerill	 QLD

9.Elliott Walker	 SA

10.Noah Davies	 SA

U15 WOMEN SCRATCH RACE

1.Dharlia Haines	 WA 	 7:40.41

2.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA 

3.Eliza Dowell	 QLD

4.Isla Bradbury	 VIC

5.Brooke Carnes	 QLD

6.Amy Wright	 TAS

7.Amber Lyons	 VIC

8.Olivia Saunders	 NSW

9.Isabella Flint	 TAS

10.Elizabeth Huggins	 NSW

U17 MEN POINTS RACE

1.Mitchell Wright	 NSW

2.Stephen Cuff	 NSW

3.Julian Krohn	 WA

4.Tyler Lindorff	 WA

5.Graeme Frislie, 	 VIC

6.Zachary Marshall	 NSW

7.Kieran Scott, WA

8.Johannes Beitzel	 ACT

9.James Moriarty	 QLD

10.Luke Wight	 SA

U17 WOMEN POINTS RACE

1.Olivia Wheeler	 SA

2.Jemma Eastwood	 VIC

3.Alexandra Martin-Wallace QLD

4.Lauren Robards	 ACT

5.Laura Hodges	 WA

6.Sophie Edwards	 SA

7.Emily Watts	 NSW

8.Sarah Gigante	 VIC

9.Ashlee Jones	 NSW

10.Emily Hardcastle	 QLD

U15 MEN POINTS RACE

1.Josh Brodie	 NSW

2.Alex Micallef	 NSW

3.Maxwell Sigley 	 QLD

4.Dylan Eather	 NSW

5.Henry Dietze, 	 VIC

6.Zakk Patterson	 QLD

7.Oliver Bleddyn	 WA

8.Lachlan Spurr	 TAS

9.Alex Allott	 VIC

10.James Derrick	 WA

U15 WOMEN POINTS RACE

1.Dharlia Haines	 WA

2.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA

3.Olivia Saunders	 NSW

4.Isla Bradbury	 VIC

5.Neve Bradbury	 VIC

6.Amy Wright	 TAS

7.Hayley Jenkins	 VIC

8.Brooke Carnes	 QLD

9.Meg Lamplugh	 TAS

10.Emmy Howe	 QLD

U17 MEN KEIRIN

1.Thomas Cornish 	 NSW 1	 1.52

2.Zachary Marshall	 NSW

3.Leigh Hoffman	 SA

4.Nathan Bof	 VIC

5.Matthew Rice	 ACT

6.Julian Krohn	 WA
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U17 WOMEN KEIRIN

1.Courtney Patterson	 QLD

2.Skye Robson	 QLD

3.Alexandra Martin-Wallace 	 QLD

4.Lucie Fityus	 NSW

5.Alana Field	 VIC

6.Rihana Pezaj	 WA

U17 MEN TEAMS PURSUIT

1.New South Wales 		  3:19.194 
(Thomas Cornish, Mitchell Wright,  
Thomas Lynch, Stephen Cuff, Zachary 
Marshall)

2.Victoria 		  3:25.691 
(Nathan Bof, Joshua Heather,  
Max Stewart, Austin Timmins)

3.Western Australia 		  3:21.630 
(Tyler Lindorff, Kieran Scott,  
Juliana Krohn, Luke Howe)

4.Queensland 		  3:28.534 
(Matthew Graham, Hugo Greenhill,  
James Moriarty, Blake Quick)

5.South Australia 		  3:28.020 
(Emerson Nugent, Cooper Tye,  
Lewis Walker, Harry Askew)

6.Tasmania 		  3:28.823 
(Josh Duffy, Mitchell Gittus, Zachary  
Johnson, Brodie Graesser)

U17 WOMEN TEAMS PURSUIT

1.Victoria 		  3:41.490 
(Alice Culling, Jemma Eastwood,  
Alana Field, Sarah Gigante)

2.South Australia		   3:44.413 
(Sophie Edwards, Laura Reid,  
Brooklyn Vonderwall, Olivia Wheeler)

3.New South Wales 		  3:48.860 
(Kate Vickers, Ashlee Jones, Emily Watts, 
Emily Yeaman, Lucie Fityus)

4.Queensland 		  3:57.627 
(Emily Hardcastle, Emma Green,  
Alexandra Martin-Wallace, Courtney Patterson)

5.Australian Capital Territory 	 3:58.057 
(Noa Millman, Samantha Nicholls,  
Lauren Robards, Lauren Thomas)

6.Tasmania 		  4:02.985 
(Anya Louw, Amy Wright, Isabella Flint,  
Meg Lamplugh)

7.Western Australia 		  4:05.785 
(Laura Hodges, Ella Grace Maclean,  
Rebecca Blake, Danica Wiggins)

U17 MEN TEAM SPRINT

1.New South Wales 1 		  55.289 
(Thomas Cornish, John Trovas,  
Mitchell Wright)

2.New South Wales 2 		  56.151 
(Luke Endsor, Thomas Lynch,  
Zachary Marshall)

3.Victoria 1 		  56.188 
(Nathan Bof, Oliver Booth, Graeme Frislie)

4.South Australia 		  56.830 
(Harry Askew, Leigh Hoffman, Cooper Tye)

5.Queensland 1 		  56.955 
(Matthew Graham, Blake Quick,  
Charlie Wright)

6.Victoria 2 		  57.243 
(Sam Gallagher, Joshua Heather,  
Jagan Woods)

7.Australian Capital Territory 1 	 57.551 
(Johannes Beitzel, Matthew Rice,  
Dylan Weir)

8.Tasmania 1 		  57.842 
(Josh Duffy, Brodie Graesser, Ryan Lawson)

9.Western Australia 1 		  58.532 
(Shane Durka, Luke Howe, Julian Krohn)

10.Queensland 2 		  58.884 
(Hugo Greenhill, Haddon Kilmartin,  
James Moriarty)

U17 WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Queensland 1 		  42.257 
(Chloe Brewer, Skye Robson)

2.Victoria 1 		  42.553 
(Jemma Eastwood, Alana Field)

3.New South Wales 1 		  42.688 
(Lucie Fityus, Ashlee Jones)

4.Queensland 2 		  43.048 
(Emma Green, Alexandra Martin-Wallace)

5.South Australia 1 		  43.053 
(Sophie Edwards, Brooklyn Vonderwall)

6.New South Wales 2 		  43.417 
(Tasmin Davies, Kate Vickers)

7.Western Australia 1 		  43.773  
(Dharlia Haines, Rihana Pezaj)

8.Victoria 2 		  44.26 
(Georgia Cummings, Sarah Gigante)

9.Australian Capital Territory Team 2 	 44.817 
(Lauren Robards, Samantha Nicholls)

10.Western Australia 2 		  44.94 
(Rebecca Blake, Emma Lendrum)

121CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



AUSTRALIAN MASTERS  TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA 
30 MARCH - 2 APRIL

MEN MASTERS 1 TIME TRIAL

1.Jeremy Bartlett	 NSW 	 1:08.529

2.James Follacchio	 VIC 	 1:09.320

3.Aaron Bonser	 WA 	 1:09.812

4.Blake Williams	 VIC 	 1:16.902

5.Edwin Muggleton	 VIC 	 1:17.826

MEN MASTERS 2 TIME TRIAL

1.Jack Richards	 QLD 	 1:07.566 

2.Paul Morris	 VIC 	 1:08.407

3.Kristoffer Buck	 ACT 	 1:08.903

4.George Boron	 WA 	 1:10.077

5.Pasquale Lelati	 WA 	 1:10.080

6.Joel Mcwhinney	 SA 	  1:10.741

7.Eric Huang	 QLD 	 1:11.459

8.Neil Hamey	 QLD	  1:13.248

9.Paul Black	 SA  	  1:17.775

MEN MASTERS 3 TIME TRIAL

1.Patrick Weinrauch	 QLD 	 51.390

2.Craig Ferdinands	 VIC 	 51.623

3.Ben Neppl	 NSW 	 52.354

4.Trent Masefield	 QLD 	 52.730

5.Darryl Thorncraft	 NSW 	 52.835

6.Garth Hircoe	 VIC 	 53.423

7.Shannon Duggan	 QLD 	 53.871

8.Kevin Babakian	 NSW 	 54.486

9.Stephen Stone	 TAS 	 54.604

10.Chris Elder	 QLD 	 54.766

MEN MASTERS 4 TIME TRIAL

1.John Eder	 QLD 	 50.512

2.Daniel Rickard	 ACT 	 50.721

3.Matthew Glanville	 NSW 	 51.707

4.Sean Cleary	 VIC 	 51.811

5.Robert Walker	 QLD 	 53.815

6.Jeremy Turner	 INTL 	 53.832

7.Frank Zandona	 VIC 	 54.651

8.Andrew Sluiter	 VIC 	 55.111

9.Wayne Hogben	 SA 	 55.457

10.John Czechowski	 VIC 	 57.484

MEN MASTERS 5 TIME TRIAL

1.Chris Murray	 NSW  	 33.724

2.David Zdanowicz	 NSW	  36.028

3.Karl Morris	 QLD 	 36.497

4.David Radzikiewicz	 SA 	 36.724

5.David Haase	 VIC 	 37.239

6.Geof Boylan-Marsland	VIC 	 37.939

7.Geoffrey Baxter	 NSW 	 37.971

8.Mark Tatarinoff	 NSW 	 38.225

9.Tom Watt	 TAS 	 38.639

10.James Thornton	 NSW 	 39.996

MEN MASTERS 6 TIME TRIAL

1.Gary Mandy	 NSW	  34.438

2.Paul Jackson	 QLD 	 36.270

3.Lewis Marshall	 QLD	  37.190

4.Raymond Gorrell	 ACT 	 38.023

5.Gary Groves	 INTL 	 38.320

6.Dominique Rideaux	 NSW	  39.078

7.Peter McGregor	 VIC 	 39.811

8.Piers Fraser	 ACT	  39.889

9.Michael Eastwood	  TAS	  39.99

10.Ian Potts	 VIC 	 41.428

MEN MASTERS 7 TIME TRIAL

1.John Zivanovic	 SA 	 37.748

2.Gordon Patrick	 QLD 	 38.004

3.Anton Wurzer	 ACT 	 39.019

4.Paul Mckay	 NSW	  39.321

5.Neil Matthews	 NSW	  39.644

6.Peter Sharman	 NSW	  39.725

7.Donald Huyser	 QLD 	 41.171

8.Phillip Innes	 VIC 	 42.954

MEN MASTERS 8 TIME TRIAL

1.Peter Gumbley	 QLD 	 38.835

2.John Dixon	 WA 	 39.177

3.Colin Claxton	 INTL 	 39.285

4.Malcolm Clasohm	 SA 	 40.734

5.Peter Wykes	 VIC	  41.018

6.John Wyatt	 VIC 	 44.797

7.David Woolley	 VIC 	 45.099

MEN MASTERS 9 TIME TRIAL

1.Brian Mcgowan	 VIC 	 40.314 

2.Hugh Gray	 NSW 	 40.492

3.Rod Price	 NSW 	 42.42

4.Lawrence Naughton	 VIC	  42.540

5.David Chadderton	 VIC	  53.324

MEN MASTERS 10 TIME TRIAL

1.Neil Wray	 VIC 	 43.065

2.Martin Davis	 QLD 	 44.509

3.Brian Kennedy	 WA	  52.631

WOMEN MASTERS 1 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Tegan Meredith	 QLD 	 38.459

2.Lauren Leaver	 QLD	  40.006

3.Michelle Cook	 VIC 	 46.115

WOMEN MASTERS 2 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Rebecca Wheadon	 WA	  37.729 

2.Laurelea Moss	 QLD 	 38.578

3.Leeana-Kate James	 VIC 	 40.129 

4.Gabrielle Thomasz	 QLD	  41.066

5.Rebecca Sutherland	 VIC 	 41.934
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WOMEN MASTERS 3 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Renee Covington	 NSW	  38.627

2.Gigi Van Der Pol	 VIC	  39.194

3.Sue Ann Woodwiss	 SA 	 39.246

4.Catherine Hooton	 NSW	  39.382

5.Faye Goodyear	 QLD 	 40.578

6.Vanessa Goss	 VIC	 40.650

7.Peta Brill	 ACT 	 40.862

8.Melinda Symon	 QLD	  42.663

9.Hallie Andrews	 QLD 	 42.847

10.Kerry Seadon	 NSW 	 44.987

WOMEN MASTERS 4 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Gabrielle Belz	 VIC 	 40.30

2.Megan Stevens	 QLD	  41.851

3.Kristie Dolton	 NSW	  42.318

4.Samantha Sutton	 VIC	  42.504

5.Sonya Keay	 QLD 	 44.675

6.Angela Jones	 NSW	  50.713

WOMEN MASTERS 5 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Julie Barnett	 QLD 	 39.316

2.Sally Mckenna	 NSW 	 39.864

3.Deborah Coulls	 NSW 	 40.837

4.Anna Whitten 	 NSW 	 41.619

5.Kerran Oates	 SA 	 42.484

6.Alix Watson	 VIC	  47.908

WOMEN MASTERS 6 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Lise Benjamin	 NSW	  41.200

2.Marian Renshaw	 NSW 	  44.060

WOMEN MASTERS 7 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Janine Mckinnon	 SA 	 43.242

2.Jennifer Sammons	 WA	  44.629

3.Meriel Custance	 SA 	 45.067

WOMEN MASTERS 8 TIME 

TRIAL

1.Desrae Cameron	 QLD 	 45.438

2.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW	  45.976

MEN MASTERS 1 SPRINT

1.Jeremy Bartlett	 NSW

2.James Follacchio	 VIC

MEN MASTERS 2 SPRINT

1.Jack Richards	 QLD

2.George Boron	 WA 

3.Paul Morris	 VIC

4.Ashley Muir	 ACT 

5.Pasquale Lelati, 	 WA

6.Joel Mcwhinney	 SA

7.Eric Huang	 QLD

8.Neil Hamey	 QLD

9.Paul Black, 	 SA

MEN MASTERS 3 SPRINT

1.Michael Smith	 NSW

2.John Eder	 QLD

3.Craig Ferdinands	 VIC

4.Darryl Thorncraft	 NSW

5.Russell Collins	 VIC

6.Shannon Duggan	 QLD

7.Stephen Stone	 TAS

8.Chris Elder	 QLD

9.Alvin Dumaraos	 QLD

10.Trent Masefield	 QLD

MEN MASTERS 4 SPRINT

1.Michael Smith	 NSW

2.John Eder	 QLD

3.Daniel Rickard	 ACT

4.Sean Cleary	 VIC

5.Robert Walker	 QLD

6.Andrew Sluiter	 VIC

7.Jeremy Turner	 INTL

8.Wayne Hogben	 SA

9.Adam Martin	 NSW

MEN MASTERS 5 SPRINT

1.Karl Morris	 QLD

2.David Zdanowicz	 NSW

3.Mark Tatarinoff	 NSW

4.Geof Boylan-Marsland	 VIC

5.David Radzikiewicz	 SA

6.David Haase	 NSW

7.Geoffrey Baxter	 NSW

8.Rob Hacker	 NSW

9.Tom Watt	 TAS

MEN MASTERS 6 SPRINT

1.Gary Mandy	 NSW

2.Gerard O'Connell	 QLD

3.Lewis Marshall	 QLD

4.Michael Eastwood	 TAS

5.Dominique Rideaux	 NSW

6.Piers Fraser	 ACT

MEN MASTERS 7 SPRINT

1.John Zivanovic	 SA

2.Donald Huyser	 QLD

3.Gordon Patrick	 QLD

4.Peter Sharman	 NSW DNF

5.Anton Wurzer	 ACT 

6.Phillip Innes	 VIC
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MEN MASTERS 8 SPRINT

1.Peter Gumbley	 QLD

2.Colin Claxton	 INTL

3.John Dixon	 WA

4.Malcolm Clasohm	 SA

MEN MASTERS 9 SPRINT

1.Rod Price	 NSW

2.Hugh Gray	 NSW

3.Brian McGowan	 VIC

4.David Chadderton	 VIC

MEN MASTERS 10 SPRINT

1.Martin Davis	 QLD

2.Neil Wray	 VIC

3.Brian Kennedy	 WA

MEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Gavin White/Chris Murray/	 NSW  	 0:48.729 
Nathan Mclachlan	

2.Patrick Weinrauch/	 QLD 	 0:49.292 
Paul Jackson/Jack Richards 

3.Craig Ferdinands/	 VIC 	 0:49.693 
Seany Cleary/Paul Parker

4.Matthew Glanville/	 NSW 	 0:49.886 
Julian Wills/David Zdanowicz

WOMEN’S TEAM SPRINT

1.Catherine Hooton/	 NSW 	 38.937 
Renee Covington

2.Gigi Van Der Poll/	 VIC 	 39.378 
Gabrielle Belz

3.Lynne Munro/	 WA 	 39.348 
Rebecca Wheadon

4.Lise Benjamin/	 NSW 	 39.664 
Sally Mckenna

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT  
ALL AGES

1.Michael Gallagher/ 	 VIC 	 3:21.300 
Paul Mason/David Kelly/Rohan Andrew 

2.Matthew Glanville/	 NSW	  3:22.970 
Jayson Austin/Geoffrey Baxter/ 
Daniel Hennessy

WOMEN'S TEAM PURSUIT 
ALL AGES

1.Melinda Symon/	 QLD 	 2:38.939 
Faye Goodyear/Tegan Meredith 
/Lauren Leaver

2.Gabrielle Belz/	 VIC 	 2:38.948 
Rebecca Sutherland/Leena-Kate James/ 
Gigi Van Der Poll

MEN'S TEAM PURSUIT 150+

1.Chris Murray/Rideaux	 NSW 	 2:16.755 
Gary Mandy/Dominique

2.Lewis Marshall/ QLD/NSW/SA	  
Andrew Patten/David Zdanowicz/ 
John Zivanovic,

WOMEN'S TEAM PURSUIT 
120+

1.Deborah Coulls/	 NSW 	 2:38.888 
Renee Covington/Sally Mckenna/ 
Catherine Hooton

2.Lise Benjamin/	 NSW 	 2:49.664 
Kerry Seadon/Anna Whitten/Marian Renshaw

3.Kerry Knowler/	 ACT/NSW 3:06.930 
Rosemary Hastings/Angela Jones/ 
Kristie Dolton

WOMEN MASTERS 1 SPRINT

1.Tegan Meredith	 QLD.

2.Lauren Leaver	 QLD

WOMEN MASTERS 2 SPRINT

1.Laurelea Moss	 QLD 

2.Rebecca Wheadon	 WA

3.Gabrielle Thomasz	 QLD

4.Rebecca Sutherland	 VIC

WOMEN MASTERS 3 SPRINT

1.Renee Covington	 NSW

2.Catherine Hooton	 NSW

3.Gigi Van Der Poll	 VIC

4.Sue Ann Woodwiss	 SA

WOMEN MASTERS 4 SPRINT

1.Kerry Knowler	 ACT

2.Megan Stevens	 QLD

4.Gabrielle Belz	 VIC

5.Kirstie Dolton	 NSW

WOMEN MASTERS 5 SPRINT

1.Sally Mckenna	 NSW

2.Julie Barnett	 QLD

3.Kerran Oates	 SA

WOMEN MASTERS 6 SPRINT

1.Lise Benjamin	 NSW

2.Marian Renshaw	 NSW

3.Kerran Oates	 SA

WOMEN MASTERS 7 SPRINT

1.Janine Mckinnon	 SA

2.Jennifer Sammons	 WA

3.Meriel Custance	 SA

WOMEN MASTERS 8 SPRINT

*Rosemary Hastings	 NSW 

*Did not meet medal criteria
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MEN MASTERS 1 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Aaron Bonser	 WA 	 3:35.570

2.James Follacchio	 VIC 	 3:36.747

3.Michael Read	 VIC 	 3:44.377

4.Blake Williams	 VIC 	 4:00.779

MEN MASTERS 2 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Michael Gallagher	 VIC 	 3:29.098

2.Paul Morris 	 VIC	  3:38.172

3.Procter Morris	 NSW	  2:28.268

4.Neil Hamey	 QLD 	 2:39.821

MEN MASTERS 3 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Tom Leaper	 VIC 	 3:29.492

2.Ben Neppl	 NSW	  3:38.827

3.Robert Reid	 QLD 	 3:39.815

4.Stephen Stone	 TAS 	 3:48.396

5.Shannon Duggan	 QLD	  3:46.074

6.James Kelly	 SA 	 3:56.778

7.Chris Elder	 QLD 	 4:00.246

8.Darryl Thorncraft	 NSW	  4:01975

9.Chris Mercurio	 NSW	  4:08.464

10.Michael Chaffey	 SA 	 4:14.644

MEN MASTERS 4 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Andrew Patten	 QLD 	 3:20.914

2.Matthew Glanville	 NSW 	 3:37.023

3.Jayson Austin	 NSW 	 3:39.427

4.Iain Clark	 VIC	  3:39.650

5.Rohan Andrew	 VIC	  3:44.918

6.Daniel Hennessy	 NSW 	 3:45.733

7.John Czechowski	 VIC	  3:55.768

8.Andrew Sluiter	 VIC	  3:57.011

MEN MASTERS 5 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Chris Murray	 NSW 	 2:19.519

2.David Zdanowicz	 NSW 	 2:22.526

3.Geoffrey Baxter	 NSW 	 2:28.996

4.Rob Hacker	 NSW	  2:30.022

5.Walter Dapcich	 VIC	  2:31.938

6.David Radzikiewicz	 SA 	 2:32.417

7.Anthony Grech	 VIC 	 2:34.096

8.Tom Watt	 TAS 	 2:36.170 

9.Theng Chen	 QLD 	 2:47.346

MEN MASTERS 6 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Gary Mandy	 NSW 	 2:23.877

2.Gary Grove	 INTL	  2:23.901

3.Anthony Mills	 QLD 	 2:27.44

4.David Moreland	 VIC 	 2:28.279

5.Dominique Rideaux	 NSW 	 2:29.660

6.Lewis Marshall	 QLD 	 2:31.01

7.Neale Adams	 VIC 	 2:31.952

8.Michael Eastwood	 TAS 	 2:36.920 

9.Richard Hood	 VIC 	 2:42.46

10.Ian Potts	 VIC 	 2:43.13

MEN MASTERS 7 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Paul Mckay, 	 NSW	  2:31.476

2.Peter Sharman	 NSW	  2:34.037

3.Gordon Patrick	 QLD 	 2:36.533

4.Neil Matthews	 NSW	  2:44.02

5.Anton Wurzer	 ACT	  2:40.690

6.Michael Lawson	 NSW 	 2:43.731

7.Graeme Little	 VIC	  2:52.594

8.Donald Huyser	 QLD	  2:53.773

9.Phillip Innes	 VIC	  2:54.177

MEN MASTERS 8 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Colin Claxton	 INTL	  2:34.66

2.Peter Gumbley	 QLD 	 2:41.42

3.Malcolm Clasoh	 SA 

4.Peter Wykes	 VIC 	 2:48.415

5.David Woolley	 VIC 	 3:14.89

MEN MASTERS 9 INDIV  
PURSUIT

1.Rod Price	 NSW 	 2:43.49

2.Hugh Gray	 NSW 	 2:53.07

3.David Chadderton	 VIC	  3:44.736

MEN MASTERS 10 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Martin Davis	 QLD	  3:03.244

2.Malcolm Powell	 NSW	  3:32.364

3.Brian Kennedy	 WA 	 3:42.159

WOMEN MASTERS 1 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Grace Phang	 INTL 	 2:38.759

2.Kristy Grubits	 TAS 	 2:42.740

3.Catherine Seal Yates	 SA 	 2:42.426

4.Shannon Apps	 NSW 	 2:44.547

5.Lauren Leaver	 QLD 	 2:45.583

WOMEN MASTERS 2 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Laurelea Moss	 QLD	  2:27.60

2.Adelia Reyneke	 WA 	 2:30.00

3.Leeana-Kate James	 VIC 	 2:41.091

4.Michelle Scurr	 VIC 	 2:47.167
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WOMEN MASTERS 3 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Faye Goodyear	 QLD	  2:41.524

2.Gemma Kernich	 SA 	 2:42.750

3.Melinda Symon	 QLD 	 2:44.938

4.Peta Brill	 ACT 	 2:46.746

5.Vanessa Goss	 VIC 	 2:48.51

6.Sara Langridge	 WA 	 2:53.251

7.Kerry Seadon	 NSW 	 2:54.188

WOMEN MASTERS 4 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Kerry Knowler	 ACT 	 2:05.00

2.Gabrielle Belz	 VIC 	 CAUGHT

3.Samantha Sutton	 VIC	  2:55.270

4.Angela Jones	 NSW 	 3:15.096

WOMEN MASTERS 5 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Sally Mckenna	 NSW 	 2:40.778

2.Deborah Coulls	 NSW 	 2:45.203

3.Anna Whitten	 NSW	  2:50.648

4.Alix Watson	 VIC	  3:25.840

WOMEN MASTERS 6 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Meriel Custance	 SA 	 2:51.506

2.Marian Renshaw	 NSW 	 3:08.828

WOMEN MASTERS 7 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Jennifer Sammons	 WA 	 2:48.002

2.Janine Mckinnon	 SA 	 2:54.742

WOMEN MASTERS 8 INDIV 
PURSUIT

1.Desrae Cameron	 QLD 	 3:02.700

2.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW	  3:03.413

MEN MASTERS 1 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.James Orton	 NSW 

2.Sean Hennessy	 SA

3.Aaron Bonser	 WA

4.James Follacchio	 VIC

5.Blake Williams	 VIC

6.Ben Lehner	 VIC

MEN MASTERS 2 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Josiah Ng, 	 INTL

2.Jack Richards, 	 QLD

3.Paul Morris	 VIC

4.Pasquale Lelati	 WA

5.Michael Gallagher	 VIC

6.Procter Morris	 NSW

7.Joel Mcwhinney	 SA

MEN MASTERS 4 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Matthew Glanville	 NSW

2.Andrew Patten	 QLD

3.Daniel Hennessy	 NSW

4.Jayson Austin	 NSW

5.Robert Walker	 QLD

MEN MASTERS 5 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Geoffrey Baxter	 NSW

2.Walter Dapcich	 VIC

3.Tom Watt	 TAS

4.David Radzikiewicz	 SA

5.Rob Hacker	 NSW

6.Anthony Grech	 VIC

7.Steven Jones	 ACT

MEN MASTERS 7 SCRATCH 
RACE

1.Gordon Patrick	 QLD 

2.Donald Huyser	 QLD

3.Peter Ganss	 VIC

4.Michael Lawson	 NSW

MEN MASTERS 8/9/10 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Peter Gumbley	 QLD

2.Colin Claxton	 INTL

3.Malcolm Clashohm	 SA

4.Rod Price	 NSW

5.Lawrence Naughton	 VIC

6.Brian Mcgowan	 NSW

7.Hugh Gray	 NSW

8.Martin Davis	 QLD

9.Brian Kennedy	  WA

MEN MASTERS 3 POINTS 
RACE

1.Tom Leaper	 NSW 	 45 pts

2.Robert Reid	 VIC 	 28 pts

3.Craig Ferdinands	 VIC 	 12 pts

4.Garth Hircoe	 VIC 	 12 pts

5.Ben Neppl	 NSW 	 9 pts

6.Stephen Stone	 TAS 	 3 pts

7.Cam Woolcock	 VIC 	 1 pts

MEN MASTERS 6 POINTS 
RACE

1.Lewis Marshall	 QLD 	 30 pts

2.David Moreland	 VIC 	 11 pts

3.Michael Eastwood	 TAS 	 10 pts

4.Richard Hood	 VIC 	 9 pts

5.Carl Harris	 VIC 	 5 pts

6.Peter Verhoeven	 NSW 

7.Greg Walker	 VIC 
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS  TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA 
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WOMEN MASTERS 1/2 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Laurelea Moss	 QLD

2.Tegan Meredith	 QLD

3.Lauren Leaver	 QLD

4.Adelia Reyneke	 WA

5.Gabrielle Thomasz	 QLD

6.Carina Newman	 VIC

7.Michelle Cook	 VIC

WOMEN MASTERS 3 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Peta Brill	 ACT

2.Faye Goodyear	 QLD

3.Vanessa Goss	 VIC

4.Hallie Andrews	 QLD

5.Sara Langridge	 WA

WOMEN MASTERS 4/5 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Julie Barnett	 QLD

2.Sally Mckenna	 NSW

3.Kirstie Dolton	 NSW

4.Gabrielle Belz	 VIC

5.Megan Stevens	 QLD

6.Angela Jones	 NSW

WOMEN MASTERS 6/7/8 
SCRATCH RACE

1.Janine Mckinnon	 SA

2.Lise Benjamin	 NSW

3.Meriel Custance	 SA

4.Jennifer Sammons	 WA

5.Rosemary Hastings	 NSW

6.Marian Renshaw	 NSW
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XCO ELITE MEN

1.Daniel McConnell		  1:37:51.8

2.Cameron Ivory		  1:39:38.0

3.Kyle Ward		  1:39:56.3

4.Brendan Johnston		  1:42:18.6

5.Paul Van Der Ploeg		  1:43:26.7

6.Adrian Jackson		  1:43:54.2

7.Sebastian Jayne		  1:44:16.2

8. Jon Odams		  1:45:46.7

9.Andrew Blair		  1:46:27.3

10.Russell Nankervis		  1:48:39.4

XCO U23 MEN

1. Scott Bowden		  1:20:22.8

2.Tasman Nankervis		  1:22:40.6

3. Chris Hamilton		  1:22:46.8

4.Reece Tucknott		  1:22:50.4

5.Tristan Ward		  1:23:27.6

6.Luke Brame		  1:23:34.9

7.Alex Lack		  1:24:23.3

8.Felix Smalley		  1:25:42.0

9.Michael Potter		  1:26:14.8

10.Toby Stewart		  1:26:39.6

XCO U17 MEN

1.Matthew Dinham		  1:07:51.3

2.Cameron Wright		  1:08:27.2

3.Sam Fox		  1:10:33.4

4.Charlie Brodie		  1:11:15.1

5.Sebastian Weber		  1:11:24.5

6. Ben Metcalfe		  1:11:43.9

7.Riley King		  1:13:23.4

8.Innes Ferrier		  1:13:50.6

9.Riley Jenkinson		  1:14:18.7

10.Callum Grant		  1:15:25.8

XCO JUNIOR MEN

1.Michael Harris		  1:03:52.6

2.Kian Lerch-Mackinnon		  1:04:17.3

3.Luke Pankhurst, 		  1:05:43.0

4.Nick Pedler		  1:05:44.9

5.Jack Feltham		  1:06:28.1

6.Riley Morgan		  1:07:20.3

7.Josh Battye		  1:07:47.4

8.Ben Walkerden		  1:09:37.4

9.Jordan Schmidt		  1:09:50.2

10.Bryce Lanigan		  1:09:50.4

XCO U15 MEN

1.John Reid		  52:29.3

2.Momo Frank		  52:29.4

3.Joshua Tanzen		  52:29.9

4.Liam Johnston		  53:11.9

5.Riley Cowling		  55:36.9

6.Max Hobson		  57:22.2

7.Cooper Aves		  59:18.0

8.Mitchell Snowball		  1:01:28.3

9.Daniel Mallinson		  1:06:08.2

10.Harry Nankervis		  1:06:18.1

XCO MASTERS 1/2 MEN

1.Corey Davies		  1:30:56.9

2.Rohin Adams		  1:30:57.2

3.Todd Cuthbert		  1:33:34.5

4.Gareth Paton		  1:33:59.5

5.David Mason		  1:34:42.6

6.Matt Ligtermoet		  1:35:47.9

7.Scott Bird		  1:36:06.7

8.Adam Smithson		  1:39:05.8

9.Cameron Dickinson		  1:39:06.5

10.Drew Blatchford		  1:39:25.2

XCO MASTERS 3/4 MEN

1.Stefan Merriman		  1:07:14.2

2.Jon Gregg		  1:07:41.6

3. Bradley Morton		  1:07:43.7

4.Daniel Beresford		  1:10:19.6

5. Andrew Low		  1:12:15.8

6. Jon Kelly		  1:12:33.5

7.Ollie Klein		  1:12:45.7

8. Damien Enderby		  1:12:47.9

9.Brett Kellett		  1:12:51.6

10.Luc Plowman		  1:13:20.8

XCO MASTERS 5/6 MEN

1.Craig Peacock		  1:13:43.9

2.John Henderson		  1:14:08.8

3.Tony Tucknott		  1:16:17.9

4.Ian King		  1:18:19.4

5.Michael Inglis		  1:20:14.1

6. Les Heap		  1:21:12.6

7.David Scarlett		  1:22:48.1

8. Neil Harrington		  1:23:57.4

9.Mark Buckell		  1:24:35.3

10.Michael McGurgan		  1:25:28.0

XCO MASTERS 7+ MEN

1. John Allison		  52:34.4

2.Eric De Carheil		  57:37.4

3.Nathan Carroll		  57:48.7

4.Rodney Brannock		  59:02.2

5. Robert Faull		  1:01:23.5

6.Geoff McLennan		  1:02:00.4

7.Colin McCrory		  1:04:05.6

8.Russell Parsons		  1:07:34.8

AUSTRALIAN MTB CHAMPIONSHIPS
BRIGHT, VICTORIA 
17 - 20 MARCH 2016
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XCO B GRADE MEN

1.John Davis		  1:37:58.2

2.Wil Barrett		  1:45:43.4

3.Tristano Cristofoli		  1:56:20.3

XCO C GRADE MEN

1.Kimberley Van Amerongen	 1:03:39.2

2.Gregory Ellis		  1:04:07.8

3.Ian Thomson		  1:06:53.7

4.David Richardson		  1:13:17.1

5.Jake Mildren		  1:13:17.4

6.Xco C Grade Men 805		  4:45:43.5

XCO ELITE WOMEN

1.Rebecca Henderson		  1:34:33.9

2. Peta Mullens		  1:35:46.4

3.Jenni King		  1:37:20.3

4.Karen Hill		  1:40:18.0

5.Kelly Bartlett		  1:44:49.8

6. Cristy Henderson		  1:45:55.7

7.Tory Thomas		  1:47:36.1

8.Naomi Williams		  1:47:57.2

9.Melissa Anset		  1:49:06.2

10.Edwina Hughes		  1:51:47.0

XCO U23 WOMEN

1.Holly Harris		  1:16:12.5

2.Emily Parkes		  1:16:58.3

3.Chantal Eheim		  1:24:43.1

4.Rebecca Wilkinson		  1:29:46.5

5.Charlotte Culver		  1:34:58.9

6.Josie Aitken		  1:50:04.1

XCO U17 WOMEN

1.Katherine Hosking		  55:00.6

2.Zoe Cuthber		   57:12.9

3.Teagan Atherstone		  1:00:06.6

4.Emily Wooster		  1:02:15.4

5.Courtney Snowball		  1:04:16.0

6.Sally Potter		  1:07:40.7

7.Verity Evans		  1:12:20.4

8.Sarah Schalk		  1:13:45.2

9.Sophie McAuley		  1:17:11.8

10.Seren Johnson		  1:21:09.0

XCO U15 WOMEN

1.Isabella Hosking		  1:01:27.0

2.Chloe Dore		  1:04:33.4

3.Sienna Grove		  1:10:01.6

4.Haylee Fuller		  1:19:31.2

5.Maizy Evans		  1:22:49.2

6.Ella Cuthbert		  1:37:35.3

7.Amy Ditcham		  1:37:36.7

XCO JUNIOR WOMEN

1.Sarah I'ons		  1:20:06.9

2.Ruby Wilson		  1:29:17.3

3.Mikayla Wolfe		  1:32:14.3

4.Ebony Tanzen		  1:34:28.8

5.Dana Riddle		  Lapped -1

XCO MASTERS 1/2 WOMEN

1.Cara Paton		  1:01:56.7

2.Claire Whiteman		  1:03:58.3

3.Philippa Rostan		  1:04:20.4

4.Eva Plessing		  1:06:29.6

5.Lee Schultz		  1:10:01.6

6.Stefanie Van Amerongen		 1:11:25.7

7.Leah Childs		  1:11:52.4

XCO MASTERS 3/4 WOMEN

1.Josie Simpson		  1:02:25.2

2.Wendy Snowball		  1:02:47.2

3.Michelle Inglis		  1:04:19.8

4.Rebecca Feltrin		  1:05:31.6

5.Donna Dall		  1:05:31.7

6.Jane Ollerenshaw		  1:05:48.2

7.Karen Evans		  1:07:17.0

8.Melissa Crampton		  1:10:02.9

9.Justine Leahy		  1:10:10.0

10.Dora Bettridge		  1:10:32.2

XCO MASTERS 5+ WOMEN

1.Sharon Heap		  59:50.6

2.Tara Sutherland		  1:03:50.3

3.Bev Anderson		  1:06:54.4

4.Carolyn Jackson		  1:11:02.1

5.Sarah Nicholas		  1:13:03.0

XCO B GRADE WOMEN

1.Jodie Walker		  1:09:13.9

2.Courtney Sherwell		  1:11:30.3

DH ELITE MEN

1.Troy Brosnan		  3:45.46

2.Connor Fearon		  3:47.14

3.Joshua Button		  3:51.59

4.Dean Lucas		  3:52.05

5.Oliver Zwar		  3:56.92

6.Michael Hannah		  3:57.46

7.Andrew Crimmins		  3:58.50

8.Jordan Prochyra		  3:59.48

9.Aiden Varley		  4:00.07

10.Samuel Hill		  4:01.79
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DH JUNIOR MEN

1.Joshua Clark		  3:59.59

2.Jackson Frew		  4:02.30

3.Remy Morton		  4:02.57

4.Harry Bush		  4:05.91

5. Baxter Maiwald		  4:06.45

6.Ben Zwar		  4:10.99

7.Darcy Coutts		  4:13.28

8.Jackson White		  4:17.83

9.Matt Ellison		  4:18.16

10.Aaron Leagas		  4:18.67

DH U17 MEN

1.Patrick Butler		  4:08.67

2.Kye A'hern		  4:17.30

3.Matthew Dinham		  4:30.22

4.Yuliang Seow		  4:30.87

5.Zachary Ingram	  	 4:31.64

6.Jay Cottrell		  4:33.10

7.Declan O'Connor		  4:33.95

8.Bryce Heathcote		  4:34.45

9.Niki Barber		  4:34.57

10.Zackary Hutchison		   4:35.60

DH U15 MEN

1.Troy Weinert		  5:00.75

2.Cody Man		  5:12.59

3.Jayden Smith		  5:15.19

4.Matthew Empey		  5:24.29

5.Jake Loveday		  5:38.78

6.Finnigan Rosser		  5:44.84

7.Kaia Ellis		  5:59.92

8.Max Wood		  6:00.87

9.Fergus Drendal		  6:13.07

10.Zac Barnhill		  6:13.62

DH MASTERS 1/2 MEN

1.Chris Martin		  4:32.13

2.Miikael Kinnunen		  4:34.99

3.Matt Swann		  4:39.08

4. John Simpson		  4:40.17

5.Kose Michielsen		  4:50.38

6.Nicholas Swayn		  4:50.92

7. Conor Simpson		  4:52.51

8.Shannon Rademaker		  4:53.18

9.David Sharp		  5:01.62

10.Shane Rosher		  5:06.94

DH MASTERS 3/4 MEN

1.Paul Rowney		  4:33.31

2.Adrian Walsh		  4:42.80

3.Robert Stone		  4:45.94

4.Paul Wilkinson		  4:46.29

5.Ben Watkins		  4:49.72

6.Adrian Schellen		  4:51.96

7.Paul Walton		  4:52.01

8.Matt Wise		  4:55.24

9. Dean Davies		  4:58.19

10.Peter Ellis		  5:07.62

DH GRAND MASTERS 5+ 
MEN

1.Lucas McDonald		  5:18.49

2.Mark Opie		  5:26.03

3.David Empey		  5:43.98

4.Peter Ingram		  6:05.91

5.Christopher Sumner		  6:10.33

6.Stephen Coles		  6:34.80

DH U13 MEN

1.Jackson Connelly		  5:24.30

2.Wil Stockton		  7:01.47

3.Beau Johnson		  7:51.26

4.Angus Falconer		  9:02.45

DHI B GRADE MEN

1.Ben Bloomfield		  4:47.19

2.Angus Macaulay		  4:48.62

3.Tom Anderson		  4:54.53

4.Mathias Butcher		  4:57.02

5.Elliot Webb		  4:57.87

6.Adam Davis		  5:00.02

7.Sean Frith		  5:00.64

8.James Moustafa		  5:07.15

9.Christopher Richards		  5:13.35

10.Travis Dawkins		  5:14.25

DHI C GRADE MEN

1.James Climas		  5:45.32

2.Michael Cook		  5:53.27

3.Jerome Staelens		  5:54.70

4.Terry Ross		  6:11.67

DH ELITE MEN

1.Troy Brosnan		  3:45.46

2.Connor Fearon		  3:47.14

3.Joshua Button		  3:51.59

4.Dean Lucas		  3:52.05

5. Oliver Zwar		  3:56.92

6.Michael Hannah		  3:57.46

7.Andrew Crimmins		  3:58.50

8.Jordan Prochyra		  3:59.48

9.Aiden Varley		  4:00.07

10.Samuel Hill		  4:01.79

DH ELITE WOMEN

1.Tracey Hannah		  4:39.12

2 Lisa Mathison 		  4:55.94

3.Danielle Beecroft 		  5:15.87

4.Kellie Weinert 		  5:15.91

5.Shelly Flood 		  5:30.42

6.Sarah Booth 		  5:30.97

7. Victoria Armstrong 		  5:31.31

8.Ellie Wale 		  5:51.72

9.Michelle Crisp		   5:53.89

10.Savannah Glennie 		  5:55.13
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AUSTRALIAN MTB XC   
MARATHON CHAMPIONSHIPS
DERBY, TASMANIA 
4 SEPTEMBER 2016

DH JUNIOR WOMEN

1.Sian A'hern		  5:11.39

2.Rachel Weinert		  6:12.65

DHI B GRADE WOMEN

1.Natasha Bonney		  7:54.80

DH U17 WOMEN

1. Ellie Smith		  5:31.57

2.Mackenzie Diver		  7:37.93

DH MASTERS WOMEN

1.Coleen Boyes		  5:45.84

2.Tracey Knight		  6:25.47

3.Philippa Rostan		  6:59.45

MARATHON ELITE MEN

1.Brendan Johnston		  4:34:17

2.Tasman Nankervis		  4:35:32

3.Scott Bowden		  4:37:42

4.Andrew Blair		  4:42:28

5.Shaun Lewis		  4:45:28

6.Adrian Jackson		  4:47:22

7.Steffen Thum		  4:48:23.4

8.Jason English		  4:50:55

9.Simon Gegenheimer		  4:52:42

10.Remi Laffont		  4:54:48

OT ELITE 20" MEN

1.Nathan Mummery	 VIC

2. Andrew Dickey	 VIC

3. Lachlan Sens	 VIC

OT ELITE 26" MEN

1. Andrew Dickey	 VIC

2.Nathan Mummery	 VIC

3. Lachlan Sens	 VIC

4.Jack Mullaly	 QLD

5.Matthew Harding

MARATHON ELITE WOMEN

1.Peta Mullens		  4:00:43

2.Jenni King		  4:12:59

3.Briony Mattocks		  4:17:52

4.Eliza Kwan		  4:18:25

5.Anna Beck		  4:18:35

6.Cristy Henderson		  4:20:41

7.Edwina Hughes		  4:28:25

8.Melissa Anset		  4:30:06

9.Naomi Williams		  4:48:28

OT WOMENS

-

OT EXPERT 

-

131CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



AUSTRALIAN CYCLO-CROSS CHAMPIONSHIPS
ADELAIDE, SOUTH AUSTRALIA 
20 AUGUST 2016

ELITE MEN

1.Chris Jongewaard		  59:49

2.Garry Mllburn		  1:00:24

3.Christopher Aitken		  1:01:15

4.Harry Carpenter		  1:02:06

5.Paul Redenbach		  1:02:26

6.Adrian Jackson		  1:03:01

7.Nicholas Morgan		  1:03:14

8.Paul Van Der Ploeg		  1:03:22

9.Cameron Ivory		  1:03:31

10.Steven Cusworth		  1:03:59

MEN U23

1.Tom Chapman		  46:23

2.Ben Walkerden		  46:56

3.Nicholas Smith		  47:24

4.Jack Hogan		  49:18

5.John Law		  49:24

6.Declan Prosser		  49:24

7.Nicholas Norden		  52:33

8.Samuel Rosenzweig		  56:00

9.Michael Devitt		  51:17

JUNIOR U19 MEN

1.Adam Blazevic		  41:01

2.Griffin Knight		  41:57

3.Jasper Albrecht		  42:10

4.Kian Lerch-Mackinnon		  42:37

5.Colby Jachmann		  46:41

6.Gordon Pipe		  48:25

7.Robert Allison		  48:57

8.Lachlan Loaker		  49:06

9.Fletcher Symonds		  51:21

ELITE WOMEN

1.Rebecca Locke		  49:38

2.Peta Mullens		  49:40

3.April McDonough		  49:49

4.Naomi Williams		  50:42

5.Therese Rhodes		  51:44

6.Natalie Redmond		  51:59

7.Melissa Anset		  52:17

8.Josie Simpson		  53:23

9.Jenny Macpherson		  55:43

10.Fiona Morris		  56:03

WOMEN U23

1.Stacey Riedel		  57:10

2.Erin Mitchell		  49:56

3.Tessa Manning, 55:04

JUNIOR U19 WOMEN

1.Olivia Nendick		  48:35

2.Teagan Atherstone		  53:55

2016 AUSTRALIAN RESULTS
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ELITE MEN

1.Patrick Bevin, Avanit Racing Team 	 82 pts

2.Michael Schweizer, African 	 51 pts 
Wildlife Safaris Cycling Team

3.Joseph Cooper, Avanit 		  43 pts 
Racing Team

4.Brad Evans, Pat's Veg Cycling 	 39 pts

5.Raphael Freienstein, Charter 	 38 pts 
Mason Giant Racing Team

6.Benjamin Hill, Charter Mason 	 36 pts 
Giant Racing Team

7.Patrick Shaw, Avanti Racing Team 	 36 pts

8.Scott Sunderland, Team Budget 	 32 pts 
Forklifts

9.Sean Lake, African Wildlife 	 30 pts 
Safaris Cycling Team

10.Sam Crome, Charter Mason 	 27 pts 
Giant Racing Team

ELITE WOMEN

1.Ruth Corset, Total Rush Hyster 	 72 pts

2.Georgia Baker ,High5 Dream Team 	 65 pts

3.Tessa Fabry, High5 Dream Team 	 29 pts

4.Rebecca Wiasak, High5 		 27 pts 
Dream Team

5.Ashlee Ankudinof, Subaru 	 26 pts 
NSWIS NKC Team

6.Lucy Bechtel, Bicycle Superstore 	 26 pts

7.Lucy Coldwell, Holden Women's 	 25 pts 
Cycling Team

8.Michaela Parsons 		  22 pts 
Specialized Securitor

9.Valentina Scandolar, OGE  	 22 pts

10.Anna-Leeza Hull, 		  22 pts 

Specialized Securitor

MEN'S TEAM

1.Avanti Racing Team 		  190 pts

2.Charter Mason Giant 		  184 pts 
Racing Team

3.African Wildlife Safaris 		  90 pts 
Cycling Team 

4.Team Budget Forklifts 		  64 pts

5.Pat's Veg Cycling		   54 pts

6.Navitas Satalyst Racing Team 	 50 pts

7.search2retain-health.com.au 	 32 pts 
Cycling Team

8.Mobius Future Racing 		  30 pts

9.AMR Renault Racing Team 	 27 pts

10.OTOC Vault Racing 		  25 pts

WOMEN'S TEAM

1.High5 Dream Team 		  135 pts

2.Bicycle Superstore 		  104 pts

3.Holden Women's Cycling Team 	 94 pts

4.Specialized Securitor 		  83 pts

5.QAS/CQ Emerging Talent Squad 	 55 pts

6.Total Rush Hyster 		  46 pts

7. Boss Racing Team 		  45 pts

8.Subaru NSWIS NKC Team 	 28 pts

9.Wormall Civil CCS Cycling Team 	 26 pts

10. SUVelo Racing - Women 	 26 pts

2015 SUBARU NATIONAL ROAD SERIES			
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ELITE MEN

1.Joseph Cooper, Avanti IsoWhey Sports 48 pts

2.Patrick Shaw, Avanti IsoWhey Sports 44 pts

3.Sam Crome, Avanti IsoWhey Sports 24 pts

4.Chris Harper Swiss Wellness 	 22 pts 
Cycling Team

5.Patrick Lane, Avanti 		  22 pts 
IsoWhey Sports

6.Ben Dyball mobius, Future Racing 	 20 pts

7.Robert Stannard, mobius 	 18 pts 
Future Racing

8.Dylan Sunderland, State of Matter 	 18 pts 
/MAAP

9.Angus Lyons, Jayco/John West VIS 	 17 pts

10.Alexander Porter, SASI/		 15 pts 
Callidus Cycling Team

ELITE WOMEN

1.Lisen Hockings, Holden Women's 	 50 pts 
Cycling Team

2.Lucy Kennedy, High5 Dream Team 	 43 pts

3.Ruth Corset, Rush Women's Team 	 41 pts

4.Rebecca Wiasak, High5 Dream Team 41 pts

5.Kate Perry, Specialized 		  20 pts 
Women's Racing

6.Tessa Fabry, High5 Dream Team 	 20 pts

7.Jessica Pratt		  11 pts

8.Kate McIlroy, Specialized 	 10 pts 
Women's Racing

9.Miranda Griffiths, Holden Women's 	 9 pts 
Cycling Team

10.Justine Barrow, Think Different 	 8 pts 
Cycling (BOSS) 

MEN'S TEAM

1.Avanti IsoWhey Sports 		  182 pts

2.mobius Future Racing 		  60 pts

3.State of Matter / MAAP 		 42 pts

4.Subaru NSWIS & MS 		  40 pts

5.SASI/Callidus Cycling Team 	 34 pts

6.SwissWellness Cycling Team 	 32 pts

7.Pat's Veg Cycling 		  31 pts

8.Jayco/John West VIS 		  22 pts

9.Oliver's Real Food Racing 	 13 pts

10.JML Racing 		  13 pts

WOMEN'S TEAM

1.High5 Dream Team 		  117 pts

2.Holden Women's Cycling Team 	 68 pts

3.Rush Women's Team 		  53 pts

4.Specialized Women's Racing 	 45 pts

5.Roxsolt 		  27 pts

6.Think Different Cycling (BOSS) 	 17 pts

7.Team BikeBug-NextGen 		  15 pts

"8.Mercedes-Benz Adelaide 	  13 pts 
Blackchrome

9.Hog's Breath Cafe Tineli 		 11 pts

10.Subaru NSWIS NKC 		  8 pts

2015 SUBARU NATIONAL ROAD SERIES			
						   

2016 AUSTRALIAN RESULTS
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UNDER 17 MEN

1.Mitch Wright	 NSW 	 130 pts

2.Graeme Frislie	 VIC 	 85 pts

3.Stephen Cuff	 NSW	  78 pts

4.Nathan Bof	 VIC	  73 pts

5.Thomas Cornish	 WA 	 54 pts

6.Angus Collins	 VIC	  51 pts

7.Tom Lynch	 NSW 	 45 pts

8.Jagan Woods	 VIC	  40 pts

9.Ronin Munro	 TAS	  28 pts

10.Joshua Heather	 VIC	  26 pts

UNDER 15 MEN

1.Henry Dietze	 VIC 	 143 pts

2.Alexander Micallef	 NSW 	 132 pts

3.Edmund Wright	 NSW	  95 pts

4.Henry Rawling	 VIC	  93 pts

5.Joshua Brodie	 NSW 	 83 pts

6.Alex Allott	 VIC 	 53 pts

7.Jack Throssell	 VIC 	 45 pts

8.Jack Opperman	 SA	  42 pts

9.Patrick Cockerill	 VIC	  31 pts

10.Declan Trezise	 QLD	  30 pts

MEN 

1.Chris Jongewaard		  1,000 pts

2.Christopher Aitken		  780 pts

3.Garry Millburn		  670 pts

4.Tom Chapman		  520 pts

5.Harry Carpenter		  485 pts

6.Paul Redenbach		  445 pts

7.Nicholas Smith		  382 pts

8.Michael Howson		  364 pts

9.John Law		  360 pts

10.Adrian Jackson		  340 pts

U19 WOMEN

1.Brooke Tucker	 QLD	  84 pts

2.Maeve Moroney-Ploufe	 SA 	 47 pts

3.Chloe Moran	 SA 	 24 pts

4.Jessie Thomson	 VIC	  22 pts

5.Lara Tucker	 QLD	  20 pts

6.Ally-Rose Ogden	 NSW 	 12 pts

7.Sarah Harvey	 NSW	  10 pts

8.Mackenzie Scott	 NSW 	 6 pts

9.Renee Dykstra	 TAS 	 6 pts

10.Telyka Agius	 SA 	 5 pts

UNDER 17 WOMEN

1.Alexandra Martin-Wallace	 QLD 	 77 pts

2.Olivia Wheeler	 SA 	 65 pts

3.Lucie Fityus	 NSW 	 57 pts

4.Sarah Gigante	 VIC 	 52 pts

5.Lauren Robards	 ACT	  43 pts

6.Alice Culling	 VIC	  40 pts

7.Sophie Edwards	 VIC	  32 pts

8.Brooklyn Vonderwall	 SA 	 32 pts

9.Alana Field	 VIC	  26 pts

10.Eve Marker	 NT	  26 pts

WOMEN

1.Naomi Williams		  920 pts

2.Rebecca Locke		  840 pts

3.April McDonough		  640 pts

4.Therese Rhodes		  550 pts

5.Natalie Redmond		  534 pts

6.Fiona Morris		  450 pts

7.Peta Mullens		  320 pts

8.Stacey Riedel		  260 pts

9.Melissa Anset		  240 pts

10.Lana Adams		  220 pts

UNDER 15 WOMEN

1.Katarina Chung-Orr	 SA 	 218 pts

2.Laura Berwick	 NSW 	 149 pts

3.Isla Bradbury	 VIC 	 81 pts

4.Ollie Saunders	 NSW 	 64 pts

5.Hayley Jenkins	 VIC	  56 pts

6.Neve Bradbury	 VIC	  53 pts

7.Elizabeth Huggins	 NSW 	 48 pts

8.Alyssa Polites	 VIC 	 44 pts

9.Tahlia Dole	 NSW 	 43 pts

10.Chelsea Symons	 SA	  35 pts

TEAM RESULTS

1.Brunswick Orange		  427 pts

2.Port Adelaide		  333 pts

3.Central Queensland		  230 pts

4.Lidcombe Auburn Parramatta	 210 pts

5.WSAS		  193 pts

6.Wagga Wagga		  161 pts

7.ST George		  156 pts

8.Illawarra Black		  153 pts

9.Carnegie Caulfield Blue		  153 pts

10.Brunswick Purple		  145 pts

2015 – 2016 NATIONAL JUNIOR TRACK SERIES

2015-2016 NATIONAL CYCLO-CROSS SERIES
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MEN TRACK		

Jack	 Bobridge	 SA

Patrick	 Constable	 SA

Alex	 Edmondson	 SA

Matt	 Glaetzer	 SA

Nathan	 Hart	 ACT

Michael	 Hepburn	 QLD

Glenn	 O'Shea	 VIC

Callum	 Scotson	 SA

Sam	 Welsford	 WA

WOMEN TRACK		

Ashlee	 Ankudinoff	 NSW

Georgia	 Baker	 TAS

Amy	 Cure	 TAS

Annette	 Edmondson	 SA

Melissa	 Hoskins	 WA

Anna	 Meares OAM	 SA

Stephanie	 Morton OAM	 SA

MEN ROAD

Simon	 Clarke	 VIC

Rohan	 Dennis	 SA

Richie 	 Porte	 TAS

WOMEN ROAD

Katrin	 Garfoot	 QLD

Rachel	 Neylan	 NSW

Amanda	 Spratt	 NSW

Gracie 	 Elvin	 ACT

MEN BMX

Anthony	 Dean	 SA

Bodi	 Turner	 VIC

Sam	 Willoughby	 SA

WOMEN BMX

Caroline	 Buchanan	 ACT

Lauren	 Reynolds	 WA

MEN MTB

Scott	 Bowden	 TAS

Daniel	 McConnell	 VIC

WOMEN MTB	

Rebecca	 Henderson	 ACT

OFFICIALS

Kevin	 Tabotta	 SA	 Team Leader
Paul	 Brosnan	 SA	 Section Manager
Mark	 Fisher	 SA	 Medical Doctor
John	 Baranoff	 SA	 Psychologist
Ian	 McKenzie	 SA	 Track Technical Manager
Gary	 West	 SA	 Head Track Sprint Coach
Nicholas	 Flyger	 SA	 Assistant Track Sprint Coach
Tim	 Decker	 SA	 Men's Track Endurance Coach
Gary	 Sutton OAM	 SA	 Women's Track Endurance Coach
Matthew	 Gilmore	 TAS	 Omnium Coach
Martin	 Barras	 VIC	 Women's Road Coach
Bradley	 McGee OAM	 NSW	 Men's Road Coach
Wade	 Bootes	 QLD	 BMX Coach
Eric	 Haakonssen	 QLD	 BMX Performance Analyst/Coach
Jason	 Bartram	 SA	 Performance Analyst - MTE/BMX
Katie	 Slattery	 NSW	 Performance Analyst - WTE
John	 Keegan	 IRL	 Mechanic - Track/BMX/MTB
Michael	 Winter	 SA	 Mechanic - Track
Fausto	 Oppici	 ITA	 Mechanic - Road
Wayne	 Nichols	 NSW	 Mechanic - Women's Road
Matthew	 Opperman	 USA	 Mechanic - MTB
David	 Hayes	 SA	 Physiotherapist - BMX/MTB
Patrick	 Custance	 SA	 Physiotherapist - Track/MTB
Berthy	 May	 SA	 Soigneur - Track
Danny	 Clarke	 VIC	 Soigneur - Track/Road
Sandra	 Ni Hodnae	 IRL	 Soigneur - Road
Russel	 Lenhoff	 NSW	 Soigneur - Road
Paolo	 Menaspa	 ITA	 Physiologist - Road

XXXI OLYMPIC GAMES
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL
5 - 21 AUGUST 2016

TEAM LISTINGS

136 CYCLING AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT 2016



MEN

Kyle	 Bridgwood	 QLD	 C4
Alistair	 Donohoe	 VIC	 C5
David	 Edwards	 QLD	 Pilot for Modra
Matt	 Formston	 NSW	 B
Kieran	 Modra AM	 SA	 B
David	 Nicholas OAM	 QLD	 C3
Stuart	 Tripp	 VIC	 H5
Nick	 Yallouris	 NSW	 Pilot for Formston

WOMEN

Carol	 Cooke AM	 VIC	 T2
Jessica	 Gallagher	 VIC	 B
Madison	 Jassen	 QLD	 Pilot for Gallagher
Simone	 Kennedy	 NSW	 C3
Alex	 Lisney	 NSW	 C4
Sue	 Powell OAM	 ACT	 C4
Amanda	 Reid	 NSW	 C2

OFFICIALS			 

Murray	 Lydeamore OAM	 SA	 Team Leader
Peter	 Day	 QLD	 Head Coach
Nick	 Formosa	 QLD	 Assistant Coach
Jason	 Niblett	 SA	 Assistant Coach
Tom	 Skulander	 NSW	 Assistant Coach
Will	 Dickeson	 SA	 Mechanic
Michael	 Winter	 SA	 Mechanic
Eliza	 Kwan	 ACT	 Physiotherapist
Berthy	 May	 SA	 Soigneur

PARALYMPIC GAMES	
RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL   
7 - 18 SEPTEMBER 2016
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ELITE MEN		

Zak	 Dempster	 VIC

Rohan	 Dennis	 SA

Mitchell	 Docker	 VIC

Luke	 Durbridge	 WA

Caleb	 Ewan	 NSW

Heinrich	 Haussler	 NSW

Mathew	 Hayman	 ACT

Michael	 Matthews	 ACT

Mark	 Renshaw	 NSW

Steele	 von Hoff	 VIC

U23 MEN

Lucas	 Hamilton	 VIC

Jai	 Hindley	 WA

Jason	 Lowndes	 VIC

Nicholas	 Schultz	 QLD

Callum	 Scotson	 SA

Miles	 Scotson	 SA

Michael	 Storer	 WA

ELITE WOMEN		

Tiffany	 Cromwell	 SA

Gracie	 Elvin	 ACT

Katrin	 Garfoot	 QLD

Chloe	 Hosking	 ACT

Lauren	 Kitchen	 NSW

Loren	 Rowney	 QLD

Sarah	 Roy	 NSW

JUNIOR MEN		

Macgregor	 Carter	 VIC

Alistair	 Christie-Johnson	 VIC

Harrison	 Sweeny	 QLD

JUNIOR WOMEN		

Madeleine	 Fasnacht	 TAS

Jaime	 Gunning	 QLD

Chloe	 Moran	 SA

OFFICIALS

Gene	 Bates	 SA	 Team Manager
Sarah	 Blake	 NZL	 Logistics &  
				    Assistant Team Manager
Bradley	 McGee OAM	 NSW	 Elite Men's Coach
Martin	 Barras	 VIC	 Women's Road Coach
James	 Victor	 QLD	 U23 Road Coach
Clay	 Worthington	 WA	 Junior Men's Coach
Donna	 Rae-Szalinski	 VIC	 Junior Women's Coach
Garikoytz	 Atxa	 ESP	 Mechanic (Elite Men)
Fausto	 Oppici	 ITA	 Mechanic (Elite Men)
Wayne	 Nichols	 NSW	 Mechanic (Elite Women)
John	 Keegan	 IRL	 Mechanic (U23 Men)
Patrick	 Ryan	 VIC	 Mechanic (Juniors/Elite Men)
Goretti	 Font	 ESP	 Mechanic (Juniors/Elite Men)
Mark	 Fisher	 SA	 Doctor
Asier	 Atxa	 ESP	 Soigneur (Elite Men)
Russel	 Lenhoff	 NSW	 Soigneur (Elite Women)

ROAD WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS	
DOHA, QATAR   
9 - 16 OCTOBER 2016

TEAM LISTINGS
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BMX WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS	
MEDELLIN, COLOMBIA   
25 - 29 MAY 2016

MEN		

Patrick	 Constable	 SA

Luke	 Davison	 NSW

Matt	 Glaetzer	 SA

Nathan	 Hart	 ACT

Michael	 Hepburn	 QLD

Cameron	 Meyer	 WA

Glenn	 O'Shea	 VIC

Alex	 Porter	 SA

Jacob	 Schmid	 SA

Callum	 Scotson	 SA

Miles	 Scotson	 SA

Sam	 Welsford	 WA

WOMEN

Ashlee	 Ankudinoff	 NSW

Georgia	 Baker	 TAS

Amy	 Cure	 TAS

Annette	 Edmondson	 SA

Kaarle	 McCulloch	 NSW

Anna	 Meares OAM	 SA

Stephanie	 Morton OAM	 SA

Rebecca	 Wiasak	 ACT

MEN - ELITE

Anthony	 Dean	 SA

Bodi	 Turner	 VIC

Sam	 Willoughby	 SA

WOMEN - ELITE		

Caroline	 Buchanan	 ACT

Lauren	 Reynolds	 WA

OFFICIALS

Kevin	 Tabotta	 SA	 National Technical Director
Paul	 Brosnan	 SA	 Team Manager
Tim	 Decker	 SA	 Coach
Matthew	 Gilmore	 TAS	 Coach
Gary	 Sutton OAM	 SA	 Coach
Gary	 West	 SA	 Coach
Ian	 McKenzie	 SA	 Coach
John	 Keegan	 IRL	 Mechanic
Michael	 Winter	 SA	 Mechanic
Jason	 Bartram	 SA	 Sports Science
Nick	 Flyger	 SA	 Sports Science
Katie	 Slattery	 NSW	 Sports Science
Mark	 Fisher	 SA	 Doctor
John	 Baranoff	 SA	 Psychologist
Patrick	 Custance	 SA	 Physiotherapist
Colin	 Varacalli	 SA	 Massuer
Berthy	 May	 SA	 Soigneur
Danny	 Clarke	 VIC	 Soigneur
Amy	 McCann	 VIC	 Media

OFFICIALS

Paul	 Brosnan	 SA	 Team Manager
Wade	 Bootes	 QLD	 Coach
Eric	 Haakonsen	 QLD	 Physiologist
David	 Hayes	 SA	 Physiotherapist

TRACK WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS	
PARIS, FRANCE   
2 - 6 MARCH 2016
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MEN		

Hayden	 Dicocco-Grant	 TAS

Harrison	 Lodge	 SA

Thomas	 McDonald	 VIC

Kelland	 O'Brien	 VIC

Conor	 Rowley	 VIC

Cameron	 Scott	 NSW

Godfrey	 Slattery	 VIC

WOMEN		

Tahlay	 Christie	 WA

Kristina	 Clonan	 QLD

Jade	 Haines	 WA

Nicola	 Macdonald	 NSW

Ruby	 Rosemann-Gannon	 VIC

Brooke	 Tucker	 QLD

OFFICIALS

Rik	 Fulcher	 NSW	 Team Manager
Sean	 Eadie	 NSW	 Coach
Jason	 Niblett	 SA	 Coach
John	 Keegan	 IRL	 Mechanic
Ray	 Hunter	 VIC	 Mechanic
Alanna	 Martin	 TAS	 Sports Science

JUNIOR TRACK WORLD  
CHAMPIONSHIPS 
AIGLE, SWITZERLAND 20 - 24 JULY 2016

TEAM LISTINGS
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MEN

Kyle	 Bridgwood	 QLD	 C4
Mick	 Curran	 NSW	 Pilot for Formston
Alistair	 Donohoe	 VIC	 C5
David	 Edwards	 QLD	 Pilot for Modra
Matt	 Formston	 NSW	 B
Paul	 Kennedy	 ACT	 B
Kieran	 Modra AM	 SA	 B
David	 Nicholas OAM	 QLD	 C3
Darcy	 Thompson	 SA	 C1
Nick	 Yallouris	 NSW	 Pilot for Kennedy

WOMEN

Jessica	 Gallagher	 VIC	 B
Madison	 Janssen	 Qld	 Pilot for Gallagher
Simone	 Kennedy	 NSW	 C3
Alex	 Lisney	 NSW	 C3
Hannah	 Macdougall	 VIC	 C4
Sue	 Powell OAM	 ACT	 C4
Amanda	 Reid	 NSW	 C2

OFFICIALS			 

Murray	 Lydeamore OAM	 SA	 Team Manager
Peter	 Day	 QLD	 Head Coach
Nick	 Formosa	 QLD	 Coach
Jason	 Niblett	 SA	 Coach
Tom	 Skulander	 NSW	 Coach
Will	 Dickeson	 SA	 Mechanic
Michael	 Winter	 SA	 Mechanic
Keren	 Faulkner	 SA	 Physiotherapist
Berthy	 May	 SA	 Soigneur
Eliza	 Kwan	 ACT	 Soigneur

PARA-CYCLING TRACK WORLD 
CHAMPIONSHIPS 
MONTICHIARI, ITALY 17 - 20 MARCH 2016
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PATRON	 Peter Bartels AO

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT 

Elected Directors
President/Chairperson	 Malcolm Speed AO (Appointed 15 September 2014;  

		  Reappointed 14 November 2015)

Director	 David Ansell (Appointed 15 September 2014)

Director	 Matthew Dever (Appointed 15 September 2014)

Director	 Linda Evans (Appointed 15 September 2014;  

		  Reappointed 14 November 2015)

Director	 Leeanne Grantham (Appointed 15 September 2014)

Director	 Anthony Griffin (Appointed 15 September 2014)

Director	 Justin Quill (Appointed 15 September 2014)

Appointed Directors 
Director	 Anne Gripper (Appointed 13 October 2014)

Director	 Kevin Russell (Appointed 13 October 2014)
 

STATE PRESIDENTS

Australian Capital Territory	 Lisa Keeling

New South Wales	 Peter Beaumont 

Northern Territory	 Ben Kaethner

Queensland	 David Cook (to March 2016)

		  Mike Victor OAM (from March 2016)

South Australia	 Harry Burke (to June 2016)

		  Michael Bails (from July 2016)

Tasmania	 Noel Pearce

Victoria	 Glen Pearsall

Western Australia	 Daniel o’Donoghue

 
MANAGEMENT

Chief Executive Officer	 Nicholas Green OAM

Chief Financial Officer	 John McDonough

General Manager – Commercial	 Matthew Roberts (to July 2016) 

		  Kelvin McAlpine (from July 2016)

National Performance Director	 Kevin Tabotta 

General Manager – High Performance	 Paul Brosnan 

General Manager – Sport	 Rik Fulcher (to October 2015)

		  Darren Harris (from January 2016)

General Manager – Marketing & Communications	 Karen Phelan (from March 2016)	

General Manager – Participation & AustCycle	 Gareth Watkins (to February 2016)

 

ADMINISTRATION

Executive Assistant	 Gillian Brewster

OFFICE BEARERS AND STAFF
AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2016
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FINANCE		

Financial Controller 	 Andrew Manhire (from January 2016)

Finance Manager	 Peter Quibell (from December 2015)

		  Munira Rayan (to February 2016) 

Finance Manager (HPU)	 Sonya Simpson

Assistant Accountant	 Riley Redford (from July 2016)

Accounts Officer	 Sylvia Armstrong (to December 2015)
 

COMMERCIAL

Sponsorship Manager 	 Paula Barras (part time)
 

SPORT – EVENTS		

Events  Operations Manager	 Chris Ball

Events Director	 Penny Matkin-Hussey (part time) (from October 2015)

Senior Project Manager	 Mark Liddle (from June 2016)
 

SPORT – PARTICIPATION		

National Co-ordinator – Coaching & Development	 Emma Grant (part time)		

National Participation Co-ordinator – Junior Program	 Kieran Donohue

National Participation Co-ordinator – She Rides	 Kate de Beer (from March 2016)

National Participation Co-ordinator	 Alexandra Bright (to April 2016)

Sports Administrator	 Liam Scammell (from March 2016)

National Participation Administrator 	 Wendy Snowball (part time) (from September 2016)

National Participation Administrator	 Caitlin Turner (part time) (to August 2016)
 

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS – MEDIA/COMMUNICATIONS 

National Manager – Communications 	 Amy McCann

Digital Content Co-ordinator – Sport	 Ross Willox (part time)

Digital Communications Co-ordinator	 Stu Moysey (from August 2016)

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS – MEMBERSHIP

Membership Team Leader 	 Mary Futol (from May 2016)

Membership Administration Officer	 Liz Tonini (to May 2016)	

Membership Administration Officer 	 Dean Coxall		

Membership Administration Officer	 Todd Pengilly

Membership Administration Officer	 Renee Patrick (from April 2016)

Membership Administration Officer	 Carly Lennon (to May 2016)
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HIGH PERFORMANCE STAFF
 
Performance

National Performance Director 	 Kevin Tabotta

General Manager - High Performance	 Paul Brosnan

Performance Systems Manager 	 Andy Warr (AIS)

Coaching

Senior Track Sprint Coach	 Gary West

Senior Track Endurance Coach/Technical	 Ian McKenzie 
Coordinator

Women’s Track Endurance Coach	 Gary Sutton OAM

Men’s Track Endurance Coach 	 Tim Decker

SIS-SAS Head Coach/Track Endurance	 Matthew Gilmore* 
Coach	 (TIS)

Scholarship Coach (Track Sprint)	 Alex Bird

Professional Men’s Road Coordinator 	 Bradley McGee 
	 OAM* (NSWIS)	

Senior Women’s Road Coach	 Martin Barras

Assistant Women’s Road Coach/Director	 Gene Bates 
Sportif (Orica-AIS)

Men’s U23 Road Coach 	 James Victor

Para-cycling Performance Director/	 Peter Day 
Head Coach

Para Assistant Coach	 Tom Skulander

BMX Head Coach	 Wade Bootes

Administration

Logistics & Administration 	 Rik Fulcher  
Team Leader/National Junior Coordinator	

Finance Manager	 Sonya Simpson

Sponsorship Manager 	 Paula Barras*

Athlete & Coach Pathways Coordinator 	 Joshua Sear

Senior Program Administrator (Track)	 Kenny Dudek 

Italian Base Coordinator/	 Sarah Blake 
Road Administrator	

Executive Administrator/	 Lyriane Beuzeville 
Anti-Doping Manager

Special Projects 	 Max Stevens*

Welfare

Sports Psychologist 	 John Baranoff (AIS)*

Welfare Coordinator/Para Team Manager	 Murray Lydeamore OAM*

Personal Excellence Adviser 	 Mark Gregory (SASI)*

Sports Science

Senior Physiologist (Sprint)/Asst	 Nicholas Flyger (AIS) 
Track Sprint Coach

PhD Scholar (Men’s Track Endurance)	 Jason Bartram 

Sport Scientist 	 Dr Katie Slattery* (NSWIS) 
(Women’s Track Endurance)

Senior Physiologist (BMX) 	 Eric Haakonssen (AIS)

Medical

Sports Medicine Physician/Team Doctor 	 Dr Mark Fisher*

Physical Therapies Coordinator/	 David Hayes (AIS) 
Sports Physiotherapist

Soft Tissue Therapist/Soigneur	 Berthy May (AIS)

Senior Soigneur (Orica-AIS)	 Russel Lenhoff

Soigneur	 Colin Varacalli

Sport Dietitian/Nutritionist 	 Olivia Warnes*

Para SSSM Coordinator 	 Keren Faulkner*

Strength & Conditioning

Strength & Conditioning Coordinator	 Scott Baker

Sports Scientist (Track)	 Dr Kristie Lee-Taylor*

Technical (Mechanic)

Bicycle Technician 	 Bryan Hayes

Bicycle Mechanics 	 Will Dickeson, Patrick Ryan,  
	 Michael Winter

Bicycle Mechanic (Orica-AIS)	 Wayne Nichols

Italian Based Service	 John Keegan* 
Corse Manager/Bicycle Mechanic

*Part Time

BUSINESS PARTNERS

Auditor	 PKF Melbourne

Insurance 	 AON Risk Solutions

Solicitors 	 Lander & Rogers

Bank 	 Commonwealth Bank

OFFICE BEARERS AND STAFF
AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2016
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Welfare

Sports Psychologist 	 John Baranoff (AIS)*

Welfare Coordinator/Para Team Manager	 Murray Lydeamore OAM*

Personal Excellence Adviser 	 Mark Gregory (SASI)*

Sports Science

Senior Physiologist (Sprint)/Asst	 Nicholas Flyger (AIS) 
Track Sprint Coach

PhD Scholar (Men’s Track Endurance)	 Jason Bartram 

Sport Scientist 	 Dr Katie Slattery* (NSWIS) 
(Women’s Track Endurance)

Senior Physiologist (BMX) 	 Eric Haakonssen (AIS)

Medical

Sports Medicine Physician/Team Doctor 	 Dr Mark Fisher*

Physical Therapies Coordinator/	 David Hayes (AIS) 
Sports Physiotherapist

Soft Tissue Therapist/Soigneur	 Berthy May (AIS)

Senior Soigneur (Orica-AIS)	 Russel Lenhoff

Soigneur	 Colin Varacalli

Sport Dietitian/Nutritionist 	 Olivia Warnes*

Para SSSM Coordinator 	 Keren Faulkner*

Strength & Conditioning

Strength & Conditioning Coordinator	 Scott Baker

Sports Scientist (Track)	 Dr Kristie Lee-Taylor*

Technical (Mechanic)

Bicycle Technician 	 Bryan Hayes

Bicycle Mechanics 	 Will Dickeson, Patrick Ryan,  
	 Michael Winter

Bicycle Mechanic (Orica-AIS)	 Wayne Nichols

Italian Based Service	 John Keegan* 
Corse Manager/Bicycle Mechanic

*Part Time

2016 MARS Cycling Australia  
Road National Championships.  

Photo: John Veage
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HONORARY LIFE PRESIDENT 

Mr V N Gailey AM MBE *

LIFE MEMBERS

1979	 Mr V Norm Gailey AM MBE*	
1979	 Mr Bill Young AM MBE *		
1980	 Mr Ron O’Donnell OAM *		
1981	 Mr Dennis ‘Dini’ Ryan *		
1985	 Mr Bill Herley *			 
1986	 Mr Les Dunn OAM *		
1987	 Mr Stan Robins OAM *		
1987	 Mr Eric Webster *		
1992	 Mr Bill Long OAM *		
1994	 Mr Charlie Walsh OAM		
1996	 Mr Sid Freshwater OAM

1997	 Mr Eddie Martin*
1998	 Mr George Nelson
1999	 Mr Ray Godkin OAM
2000	 Mr Alex Fulcher OAM MBE
2002	 Mr Jim Nevin OAM
2004	 Mr Alf Walker*
2006	 Mr Lyle Baird
2007	 Mr Alex Dustan OAM
2012	 Mr Mike Victor OAM
2013	 Mr Phill Bates AM		
2013	 Mr Gerry Ryan OAM

MERITORIOUS MEDAL 
SERVICE DIVISION

Mrs Helen Baird * 	 (SA)
Mr Lyle Baird 	 (SA)
Mr Shayne Bannan 	 (NT)
Mr Ces J Baxter * 	 (QLD)
Mr Howard Bergstrom MBE* 	 (SA)
Mr Daniel Bessell * 	 (VIC)
Mrs Joyce Bestwick * 	 (TAS)
Mr Jock Bullen 	 (NSW)
Mr Nelson Burton * 	 (WA)
Mr Joe Ciavola * 	 (VIC)
Mr Clarrie Collier * 	 (VIC)
Mr Eric Cook *	 (SA)
Mr James W Culley OAM * 	 (TAS)
Mrs Betty Dakin * 	 (TAS)
Mr Les Dunn OAM * 	 (VIC)
Mr Alex Dustan OAM 	 (TAS)
Mr Jim Ferguson * 	 (NSW)
Mr Alex Fulcher OAM MBE 	 (NSW)
Mr V Norm Gailey AM MBE * 	 (QLD)
Mr Ray Godkin OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr C J ‘Mick’ Gray * 	 (VIC)
Mr Les Hall * 	 (NSW)
Mr Bill Herley * 	 (QLD)
Mr Sam Hutton * 	 (TAS)
Mr Sid Kerr * 	 (VIC)

Mr Barry Langley 	 (VIC)
Mr Merv McDonald OAM 	 (QLD)
Mr Charlie Mannins * 	 (NSW)
Mr Eddie Martin *	 (VIC)
Mr John Meagher * 	 (QLD)
Mr Russell Miller	 (WA)
Mr George Nelson 	 (VIC)
Mr Jim Nevin OAM 	 (TAS)
Mr J ‘Tiny’ Nichols * 	 (VIC)
Mr Ron O’Donnell OAM * 	 (SA)
Mr Mike O’Dwyer * 	 (VIC)
Mr Noel Pearce 	 (TAS)
Mrs Maureen Robins 	 (NSW)
Mr Stan Robins OAM * 	 (TAS)
Mr Dennis ‘Dini’ Ryan *	 (VIC)
Mr Norm Sargent 	 (NSW)
Mr Ed Scalley * 	 (NSW)
Mr John Scott	 (NT)
Mr Richard ‘Richie’ Small * 	 (NSW)
Mr Bernard Sweetman * 	 (SA)
Mr Anthony ‘Tony’ Teideman * 	 (NSW)
Mr Mike Victor OAM 	 (QLD)
Mr Alf Walker * 	 (VIC)
Mr Bill Young AM MBE * 	 (NSW)
* Deceased

HONOUR ROLL
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MERITORIOUS MEDAL 
SPORT DIVISION

Mr Brett Aitken OAM 	 (SA)
Ms Ashlee Ankudinoff 	 (NSW)
Mr Greg Ball OAM 	 (QLD)
Ms Katherine Bates 	 (NSW)
Mr Ryan Bayley OAM 	 (WA)
Mr Anthony Biddle OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr Steele Bishop OAM 	 (WA)
Mr Jack Bobridge 	 (SA)
Mr Peter Brooks OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr Graeme Brown OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr Ian Browne OAM 	 (VIC)
Ms Caroline Buchanan 	 (ACT)
Ms Sara Carrigan OAM 	 (QLD)
Mr Danny Clark OAM 	 (TAS)
Mr Paul Clohessy OAM 	 (WA)
Ms Carol Cooke AM 	 (VIC)
Mr Lionel Cox OAM * 	 (NSW)
Mr Robert Crowe 	 (VIC)
Ms Amy Cure 	 (TAS)
Mr Jobie Dajka * 	 (SA)
Mr Luke Davison 	 (SA)
Mr Peter Dawson OAM 	 (WA)
Mr Rohan Dennis 	 (SA)
Mr Luke Durbridge 	 (WA)
Mr Sean Eadie 	 (NSW)
Mr Alexander Edmondson 	 (SA)
Mr Cadel Evans AM 	 (VIC)
Mr Michael Freiberg 	 (WA)
Mr Graeme French 	 (TAS)
Mr Michael Gallagher OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Matthew Glaetzer 	 (SA)
Ms Kerry Golding OAM 	 (SA)
Mr Matthew Goss 	 (TAS)
Mr Jared Graves 	 (QLD)
Mr E L “Dunc” Gray * 	 (NSW)
Mr Mathew Gray OAM 	 (WA)

Mr Michael Grenda OAM 	 (TAS)
Mr Darren Harry OAM 	 (WA)
Mr Michael Hepburn 	 (QLD) 
Mr Darryn Hill 	 (WA)
Mr Sam Hill 	 (WA)
Mr Peter Homann OAM 	 (VIC) 
Mr Jack Hoobin * 	 (QLD)
Ms Lindy Hou OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr Leigh Howard 	 (VIC)
Mr Ashley Hutchinson 	 (QLD)
Mr Mark Jamieson 	 (TAS)
Ms Felicity Johnson OAM 	 (SA) 
Mr Gordon Johnson 	 (VIC)
Mr Shane Kelly OAM 	 (VIC)
Ms Sarah Kent 	 (WA)
Mr Paul Lake OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Brett Lancaster OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Tyson Lawrence OAM	 (WA)
Mr Mark LeFlohic OAM 	 (WA)
Ms Lyn Lepore OAM 	 (WA)
Ms Janelle Lindsay OAM 	 (NSW)
Ms Kaarle McCulloch 	 (NSW)
Mr Bradley McGee OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr Rodney McGee	 (NSW)
Mr Stephen McGlede 	 (NSW)
Mr Scott McGrory OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Scott McPhee OAM 	 (SA)
Ms Katie Mactier 	 (VIC)
Mr Anthony Marchant 	 (VIC)
Ms Anna Meares OAM 	 (QLD)
Mr Cameron Meyer 	 (WA)
Mr Russell Mockridge * 	 (VIC)
Mr Kieran Modra AM 	 (SA)
Ms Tania Modra OAM 	 (SA)
Mr Alexander Morgan 	 (SA)
Ms Stephanie Morton OAM 	 (SA)

Mr Mitchell Mulhern 	 (QLD)
Mr Gary Neiwand 	 (VIC) 
Mr David Nicholas OAM 	 (QLD) 
Mr Kevin Nichols OAM 	 (NSW)
Mr John Nicholson 	 (VIC)
Ms Lynnette Nixon OAM 	 (WA) 
Mr Stuart O’Grady OAM 	 (SA)
Mr Glenn O’Shea 	 (SA)
Ms Sarnya Parker OAM 	 (SA)
Mr Sid Patterson * 	 (VIC)
Mr Shane Perkins 	 (VIC) 
Mr Daniel Polson OAM 	 (WA)
Ms Teresa Poole OAM 	 (WA)
Ms Susan Powell OAM 	 (ACT)
Mr Luke Roberts OAM 	 (SA)
Mr Michael Rogers 	 (ACT)
Mr Miles Scotson 	 (SA)
Mr Christopher Scott OAM 	 (QLD)
Ms Kathleen Shannon 	 (NSW)
Mr Billy-Joe Shearsby 	 (VIC)
Mr David Short OAM 	 (NSW)
Ms Sandra Smith OAM 	 (WA)  
Mr Robert Spears * 	 (NSW)
Mr Kial Stewart OAM 	 (ACT)
Mr Scott Sunderland 	 (WA)
Mr Gary Sutton OAM 	 (NSW)
Ms Josephine Tomic 	 (WA)
Mr Michael Turtur OAM 	 (SA)
Ms Lucy Tyler-Sharman	 (WA)
Mr Paul van der Ploeg 	 (VIC)
Mr Martin Vinnicombe 	 (NSW)
Ms Kathy Watt OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Sam Willoughby 	 (SA)
Mr Dean Woods OAM 	 (VIC)
Mr Stephen Wooldridge OAM 	 (NSW)
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2016 PERPETUAL TROPHY WINNERS (NATIONAL TRACK CHAMPIONSHIPS)

Southcott Cup		  South Australia
Awarded to the winning team in the Men’s Teams Pursuit Championship

W.J. “Bill” Young Trophy		  Victoria
Awarded to the winning team in the Men’s U19 Team Pursuit Championship			 

Robina Joy Trophy		  South Australia
A points trophy awarded to the best performed state – based on performances by Elite Men & Women  
and U19 Men & Women

J.J. “Tiny” Nichols Trophy		  New South Wales	
Awarded to the winning team in the Men’s U17 Teams Pursuit Championship

Ray Godkin Shield 		  New South Wales
A points trophy awarded to the best performed state – based on performances during the Junior Track Championship 

Ron Webb Trophy		  Callum Scotson (SA) & Daniel Fitter (QLD)		
Awarded to the winning team in the Madison Championship

Ride of the Series		  Kelland O’Brien (VIC)	

Senior Track Champion of Champions		  Anna Meares OAM (SA)

U19 Track Champion of Champions		  Kelland O’Brien (VIC)

Junior Track Champion of Champions		  Dharlia Haines (WA)

Para-cycling Track Champion of Champions		  Alistair Donohoe (VIC)

	

CA President Malcolm Speed AO, 
2015 Oppy medal winner Rohan 
Dennis and CA Hall of Fame 
member Gerry Ryan OAM. 
Photo: John Veage
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CYCLING AUSTRALIA 2015 HALL OF FAME INAUGRAL INDUCTEES 

Sir Hubert Opperman OBE KCSJ
Russell Mockridge
Dunc Gray
Sid Patterson
Phil Anderson
Kathy Watt OAM

Anna Wilson
Robbie McEwen
Sara Carrigan OAM
Ray Godkin OAM
Charlie Walsh OAM
Gerry Ryan OAM

SIR HUBERT OPPERMAN MEDAL 	
JAYCO AUSTRALIAN CYCLIST OF THE YEAR  	 ROHAN DENNIS	
	
Subaru NRS Champion Female	 Ruth Corset

Subaru NRS Champion Male	 Patrick Bevin

Subaru NRS Champion Team - Women's	 High5 Dream Team

Subaru NRS Champion Team - Men's John Craven Shield	 Avanti Racing Team

Subaru Club Premiership (perpetual)	 Port Adelaide

Norm Gailey Trophy - Champion State (perpetual)	 NSW

Coach of the Year presented by the Australian Sports Commission	 Gary Sutton

Junior Cyclist of the Year	 Rohan Wight

Junior MTB - Female	 Ellie Wale

Junior MTB - Male	 Andrew Crimmins

Junior Track - Female	 Danielle McKinnirey

Junior Track - Male	 Rohan Wight

Junior Road - Female	 Anna-Leeza Hull

Junior Road - Male	 Michael Storer

Masters Cyclist of the Year presented by Mitchelton Wines	 Geoff Stoker

Masters MTB - Female	 Karen Evans

Masters MTB - Male	 Brad Clarke

Masters Track - Female	 Kerry Knowler

Masters Track - Male	 Geoff Stoker

Masters Road - Female	 Elizabeth Randall

Masters Road - Male	 Stephen Fairless

Rising Star Award presented by Australian Cycling Executives	 Caleb Ewan

Elite Para-cycling - Female 	 Carol Cooke

Elite Para-cycling - Male 	 Alistair Donohoe

Elite MTB  - Female 	 Janine Jungfels

Elite MTB - Male 	 Troy Brosnan

Elite Track - Female presented by italktravel Glynde 	 Annette Edmondson

Elite Track - Male presented by italktravel Glynde 	 Glenn O'Shea

Elite Road - Female presented by Tanarra Group  	 Katrin Garfoot

Elite Road- Male presented by Tanarra Group 	 Rohan Dennis

Hall of Fame - 12 inaugural inductees	 As per the below

Subaru People's Choice Award	 Adam Hansen

Sir Hubert Opperman Medal	 Rohan Dennis

AWARD WINNERS 
2015 JAYCO CYCLING AUSTRALIA AWARDS
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MELBOURNE (HEAD OFFICE)
Address: Level 4, 459 Little Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Postal: PO Box 445�, Collins Street West 8007
Tel: +61 3 9998 6810

ADELAIDE (HPU)
Address: State Sports Park
Adelaide Super-Drome
50 Anna Meares Way 
Gepps Cross SA 5094
Postal: PO Box 646, Enfield Plaza SA 5085
Tel: +61 8 8360 5888  

SYDNEY
Address: Dunc Gray Velodrome,  
�Carysfield Road, Bass Hill NSW 2197
Tel: +61 2 9738 5850 

ACN: 600 984 576 
ABN: 86 600 984 576

www.cycling.org.au


